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TOWN OF MANSFIELD
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER

Martin H. Berliner, Town Manager AUDREY P. BECK
BUILDING -

FOUR SOUTH EAGLEVILLE ROAD
MANSFIELD, CT 06268-2509
(860)429-3336

Fox: (B&W) 429-6863

March 18, 2004
" Town Council

Town of Mansfield

Re: FY 2004/05 Budget Message

Dear Council members:

| hereby submit the following budgets for fiscal year 2004/05 for your review and consideration:

1. A proposed General Fund Budget for the Town of Mansfield totaling $26,941,250 plus
Mansfield’s General Fund contribution, estimated at $7,847,140, to Regional School District
19 (Region 19). The Town budget and the Region 19 coniribution together total

$34,788,390, which would require a 5.7 percent tax rate increase on all faxable property in
Mansfield.

2. A proposed Capital Fund Budget for fiscal year 2004/05 totaling $1,591,500.

3. A propoesed Capital and Non-recurring Reserve Fund (CNR) budget for fiscal year 2004/05
totaling $2,461,800. Of that amount, $963,800 is a transfer to the Capital Fund Budget.

Periinent Budget Facts and Policy Statement

As you know, last year because of significant reductions in state aid, the Town raised taxes by
nearly 9 percent to fund an operating budget that had only increased by 3.6 percent. Because
of this | am recommending that every attempt be made to reduce this proposed budget fo no
more than a one mill increase (3.3 percent). | have listed below the key points to focus on as
we work through this budget:

» The budget as presented refiects the Governor's proposed budget.

» In order to reduce this budget to a one mill increase, $412,840 would need to be cut from
the bottom line.

e | recommend that the Town Council implement any reductions on a propertional basis. If we
were to reduce the proposed budget by $412,840 on such a proportional basis, the
reductions would be: $115,527 from the Town, $204,190 from the Board of Education, and
$172,072 from Region 19 of which $83,123 would accrue to the Town of Mansfield. Under
this calculation the Town budget would increase by 5.2 percent, the Board of Education
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budget would increase by 8.5 percent, and the Region 19 budget would increase by 6.5
percent.

General Fund Bud_qet

The recommended iotal General Fund Budget for the Town of Mansfield of $26,941,250
represenis an increase of $1,829,270 or 7.3 percent over the current year. When Mansfield's
Region 19 contribution is added to this figure, the total amount to be funded would require a tax
rate of 31.64 mills. This represents a mill rate increase of 1.7 mills or 5.7 percent.

The Town of Mansfield’s General Fund Budget is made up of two major components: General
Government Operations and the Mansfield Board of Education Budget. General Government
Operations includes the Operating Budget and a contribution to the Debt Service Fund.

1. General Government Operations

As proposed, General Government Operations have increased by 6.4 percent or $589,060,
from $9,145,970 to $9,735,030. Of this amount, $310,440 was for salaries which reflects a
2.75 salary increase for most Town staff members and the third year of the salary
equalization plan for the fire service. Also included in the above amount is an increase in
benefits of $162,800. This is primarily the result of increases in salary related benefits such
as social security and workers compensation insurance and a $110,720 (17 percent)
increase in medical instirance. Together these two items account for over 80 percent of the
total increase in the Town budget. The anticipated increase in employee medical insurance
is particularly acute, and is a problem statewide for both private and public sector
employers.

2. Mansfield Board of Education

The other major segment of the town budget is the Mansfield Board of Education Budget.
The Board budget as submitted by the Superintendent and approved by the Board of
Education has increased by $1,240,210 from $15,866,010 to $17,206,220, or by 7.8
percent. Negotiated salary increases plus a request for three Instructional Assistants to help
support teachers and students in the elementary school computer labs account for $671,100
of the increase. Other componenis of the increase include an additional $347,780 for
benefits. The increase is primarily the result of salary related benefits and a $286,090 (20
percent) increase in medical insurance. Together these fwo employee benefits account for
82.2 percent of the total increase in the schoo! budget.

Redion 19 Budgst

The preliminary Region 19 Board of Education budget has increased by 7.7 percent or
$1,098,740. If adopted as presented Mansfield's General Fund proportionate share would be
$7,847,140, an increase of $417,238 or 5.6 percent over the current year.

Neither the Town Manager nor the Mansfield Town Council has any legal authority to make any
changes in the Region 19 Board of Education budget. For this reason, we have traditionally
excluded Mansfield's proportionate share of Region 19's budget from the resolutions adopting
the town's budgsat. Nonetheless, the Region's budget has a major impact on our town, our tax
rate and our citizens. While we recognize that a growing student body is the primary driver of
the Region's budget increase, we still must be mindful of the budget’s impact on the taxpayer.



Capital Expenditures

The proposed Capital Fund Budget of $1,591,500 would be financed primarily from the Capital
and Nonrecurring Reserve (CNR) Fund and state grants.

The proposed CNR Fund budget of $2,461,800 is funded mainly by ambulance user fees and
the Pequot/Mohegan grant. The proposed expenditures include: a transfer to the Capital Fund
of $963,800 to fund current year projects; a transfer to the Dept Service Fund of $295,000; a
transfer to the Management Services Fund of $218,000; a fransfer to the Property Revaluation
Fund of $25,000; $10,000 for the Mansfield Discovery Depot employee pension; $100,000 for
Fire and Emergency Services Administration; a subsidy of $80,000 for the Community Center;
and a fransfer to the General Fund of $250,000.

Furthermare, in order to build up our depleted reserves, we are recommending three additional
transfers to reserve accounts; $200,000 to the Health Insurance Fund, $150,000 to the Retiree
Medical Insurance Fund, and $100,000 fo the Uncompensated Absences Fund. (Please see
the issue paper titled "Building Reserves” for staff’s rationale in support of this proposal.}

Other Funds

| have included in this budget information on the other major operating funds of the Town
government. These include Town Road Aid, Internal Service Funds, Enterprise Funds, Daycare
Fund, the Recreation Program Fund, the Cemetery Fund and the Health District Fund budget.
All of these funds either receive support from the tax base or constitute significant activities
affecting the town. '

Revenuss

Because Mansfield is the home of the University of Connecticut and our nontaxable grand list is
greater than our taxable grand list, we are overly dependent on state granis to fund our
operating budgets. This tends to result in a feast or famine scenario and this past year is a
perfect example of that phenomenon. State grants in the current fiscal year (2003/04) are
nearly $800,000 less than the prior fiscal year (2002/03). Yet, for the coming fiscal year
(2004/05) the Governor's proposed budget increases our State Grants by an estimated
$1,148,500 or nearly 24 percent. This has caused revenues other than taxes to increase by just
shy of $1,000,000 or the equivalent of 1.6 mills. Budgeting in this rapidly shifting environment is
very challenging. Over the years we have attempted to keep a stable tax rate and service level
by building reserves in the good years and drawing them down when the economy sinks. As
mentioned above, this year we will iry to begin the process of replenishing those reserves that
have been drawn down over the last several years.

The grand list increased by 1.9 percent this year. This increase is close to our historical
average, but less than the increases we have seen in the last several years. In dollar terms the
increase in taxable property is equal to nearly $331,685, but the overall figure is negatively
impacted by a nearly 5 percent decrease in the value of motor vehicles. ‘

Five Year Budget Forecast

Due to significant increases in the student population over the past several years, and the
concomitant increases in the education budgets, we felt it wouid be important to try to predict
the effect of those trends on our annual budget. Therefore, we have included a five-year budgest
forecast that can be found in the Budget in Brief section of this budget.

_3_



in the analysis, expenditures are expected to grow in excess of 30.1 percent over the next five
years while revenues other than the tax levy are anticipated to grow much more slowly. While
this might appear overly pessimistic, there is no reason to expect large increases in aid from
Hartford in each of the next five years. Given this scenario, property taxes would increase by
49.3 percent over the period, and the mill rate could be expected to increase by 11.24 mills or
37.5 percent over the current year.

Clearly, the town and its citizens have some degree of control over expenditures and can make
policy decisions not to undertake specific activities or to reduce funding in specific areas. As we
have seen, however, revenues, especially federal and staie granis, are far more difficuit to
predict.

In the three legally adopted budgets: General Fund, Capital Fund and Capital and Non-
Recurring Reserve (CNR) Fund, intergovernmental revenues, particularly state aid, represent
over 44 percent of our Budget and 80 percent of our non-tax revenue stream. This dependence
on higher levels of government has a major impact on the local tax rate and our ability to deliver
services. it is worth noting that intergovernmental revenues accounted for approximately 38
percent of our General Fund ten years ago. Consequently, over the past decade we have
become even more dependent on an increasingly volatile revenue source. This dependency has
been painfully reinforced over the last couple of years.

Conclusion

The General Fund Budget, as presenied, places too great a burden on the local taxpayer.
Expenditures for either general government or education cannot be allowed to grow over a long
pericd of time at a rate significantly greater than the growth in the economy. This is a
fundamental principle that all departments within the town government and both school districts
must emphasize and reinforce.

Therefore, | believe that it is imperative that the Town Council and the Boards of Education work
together to produce a budget that is both less onerous for our taxpayers and protects essential
services. As you know, both the Mansfield Board of Education and Region 192 are known
throughout the state for the excellence of their educational offerings. We must collaborate with
the boards to maintain that excellence while not overly taxing our residents. As we have
emphasized for many years, the state of Connecticut relies too heavily on the property tax as a
means to support education. Without a change in our local taxation structure we cannot, over
the long run, hope {o maintain our current level of educational excellence.

Acknowlaedgements

The preparation of this document requires a great deal of time and effort. | would like to thank
our various departments and the members of the budget team — Cherie Trahan, Jeffrey Smith,
Dana Rathbun, Matt Hart, and members of the Finance deparimeni - for their patient work in
preparing this submission.

Respectfully submitted,

Martin H. Berliner
Town Manager
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FUND BALANCE

This year's ending Fund Balance is estimated at $996,033 and represents 2.9 percent of the proposed FY
2004/05 General Fund Operating Budget. This is below the town's financial management goal of three
percent, and significantly below the five to ten percent that the bond rating agencies recommend.

The FY 2003/04 budget anticipated that Fund Balance at June 30, 2004 would remain unchanged from
July 1, 2003 and the FY 2004/05 Budget projects no change in Fund Balance through June 30, 2005,

While difficult to maintain in foubled financial times, the case for preserving a healthy Fund Balance as
recommended by the rating agencies is clearly ohvious.

Two years ago, the Town Council adopted a plan whereby the General Fund Operating Budget would no
langer rely on an appropriation from Fund Balance to balance the budget. This recommendation was
made because the practice of using Fund Balance on a one-time basis has an inherently destabilizing
impact upon the opsrating budget.

We propase that the Council continue this policy, and, instead of using Fund Balance to balance the FY
2004/05 budget, include a $250,000 appropriation from the CNR Fund to the General Fund for this
budget year. Under this plan, the original $400,000 contribution from the CNR Fund o the General Fund
was decreased to $350,000 in FY 2003/04, $150,000 the year after that and gradually decreased during
the following years until FY 2007/08 when no CNR funds would be used.

It is also our recommendation that we amend our Financial Management Goals fo increase the year fo
year carry-over undesignated Fund Balance from three io five percent of the General Operating Budget.
If Fund Balance were to excesd five percent in any given year, the difference would be transferred to the
CNR Fund and used for one-time expenditures.’ '

Recap:
Actual Legal Actual Legal Estimated Projected
Fund Balance Fund Balance Fund Balance Fund Balance
6/30/2002 6/30/2003 6/30/2004 6/30/2005
Designated 3 3 $ 5
Undesignated 1,055,295 995,185 996,033 996,033
Total $1.055.295 § 995,185 $ 996.033 $ 996,033 -
Fund Balance - Designated and Undesignated
Last 7 years and projected 6/30/05
3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
m [=2] [=} o ) =2 (=] Q
2 @ & N & & & &
Undesignated B Designated




ISSUE PAPER

BUILDING RESERVES

In connection with the $4,255,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds dated February 15,
2004, the Town of Mansfield received a bond rating from Moody's Investors Service. in that
rating Moody's confirmed the Town's Aa3 rating but assigned a negative outlook to the Town.
The outlook reflected "the Town's significantly narrowed financial position” primarily caused by a
significant drop in our reserve position in the General Fund, Health Insurance Fund and Capital
and Nonrecurring Reserve (CNR) Fund.

Management has addressed the General Fund Reserve position in a previous lssue Paper.
This Issue Paper proposes that the Town make contributions from the CNR Fund to the
following Funds:

Health Insurance Fund $200,000
Medical Pension Trust Fund ' $150,000
Uncompensated Absences Fund $5100,000

$450,000

Health Insurance Fund

The Town administers the Health Insurance Fund on a self-insured basis. While this
arrangement heips to control costs, it requires a reserve fund balance to absorb unanticipated
claims. Over the past few years, the fund balance in the Health Insurance Fund has declined
from a high of $1,536,404 at 6/30/00 to a projected low of $199,500 on 6/30/05. The reduction
is almost entirely due to significant increases in medical claims. The $200,000 contribution will
hopefully begin to rebuild our reserve in this account.

Medical Pension Trust Fund

Most full-time employees are eligible to purchase health insurance from the Town following
retirement, and the Town pays a percentage of the premium for those retirees in the form of a
contribution to the Health Insurance Fund. - The funds for this future contribution are
accumulated in the Medical Pension Trust Fund on an actuarial basis. Based upon the latest
actuarial report the Trust Fund is under funded and the Town musi begin {o increase its
contributions. The proposed contribution of $150,000 along with the General Fund contribution
of $50,000 will begin the process of amortizing the Town's outstanding obligation.

Uncompensaied Absences Fund

in fiscal year 2002/03 the Town used the entire bélance in the Uncompensated Absences Fund
to retire the outstanding obligation due to hon-unionized employees for accumulated sick time
payable upon retirement.

The $100,000 coniribution will begin to establish a reserve account that the Town can use io
retire this obligation due fo future retirees.



ISSUE PAPER
TEN YEAR TREND

EDUCATION SPENDING

Over the past ten years the total cost for education has increased by over $14,173,000 or 73.6
percent, while the increase in the number of students is up by only 21.1 percent. During the
same period of time the Consumer Price Index (CPl} has advanced by 27.5 percent.
Individually, the two boards of education have seen their budgets go up by 64.8 percent for
Mansfield and 85.4 percent for Regional School District 19 (R-19). During that period, R-19 has
seen its student population increase by 37.4 percent while Mansfield’s student population has
increased by 9.1 percent. More recently, during the iime period between 2000 and 2005, R-19's
siudent body is estimated to increase by 184 students while Mansfield's is estimated to
decrease by 33 studentis.

The real difference between the two boards of education is in the cost per pupil. Over the past
ten years, R-19's per pupil cost has increased by 34.9 percent while the rate of inflation as
measured by the CPI has increased by 27.5 percent. Consequently, in real terms the cost to
educate a high school student at E. O, Smith High School has increased by 7.4 percent.

Over the same period the cost to educate a PreK-8 student in Mansfield has increased by 51.0
percent. In real terms as measured by the CPlI, the cost to educate a student in the local district
has increased by 23.5 percent. The problem this situation presents to the town is obvious but
difficult to resolve. If the cost of education continues to increase in real terms, then the town will
be forced to reduce other municipal services such as public safety, public works and social
services or fo dramatically raise property taxes.
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Selected Object Expenditure Summary (Dollars per Pupil)
2002-03 Data - As Submitted

Caomparison Districts
Employee Instructional Ed. Media instructional Purchased

Secondary Districts Salaries Benefits Suppiies Suppliles Equipment Services Other Tatal*

Regional School Districi 1 7,836 1,808 251 111 133 1,400 586 12,223
Regional Schoot District 4 - 7,583 1,642 277 73 27 1,838 324 11,874
Regional School District 5 6,961 1,369 152 26 14 2,074 432 11,028
Regional School District 7 6,617 1,353 187 48 215 2,819 251 11,490
Regional School District 8 6,083 1,110 203 89 44 1,649 188 8,374
Regional Schoal District 9 1,407 448 68 83 2,388 4B7 13,974
Regional Schoo! District 11 1,204 338 91 3,062 308 13,783

TE'IEmentary Districts

Ashford 5,722 1,330 173 - BB 1,148 291 8,748
Mansfield 7,820 1,270 299 28 80 1,269 470 11,226
Willington 5,886 1,241 235 37 218 1,684 289 10,600
Averages -

Secondary Districts (N = 8) 7118 1,336 222 58 75 2,048 363 11,217
Pk-~12 Districts (N = 110) 6,687 1,434 188 35 &3 1,173 341 8,920

*Connecticut Public School Expendliures 2002-2003
Connecticut State Department of Education Publication 2004
Pagss 10 ~11

** Totals added to report

Per Pupit £xpendltura Comparison for 04-05 -9-  224/2004



ISSUE PAPER

DEBT SERVICE FUND
(Sinking Fund)

In 2001/02 the Town established a sinking fund for future debt service payments, and we
propose to continue our existing policy. To date, the fund has received $472,523 in one time
revenue sharing dollars and $1,340,000 in prior year Capital and Nonrecurring Reserve (CNR)
Funds. In addition, we propose an appropriation of $285,000 from the CNR Fund for the
coming fiscal year. The contribution was increased from $235,000 in FY 2003/04 to $295,000 in
FY 2004/05 because of the refunding discussed below. In that refunding, our maturity schedule
was shortened by two years. The major savings were put off until the last two years. The
primary reason for the refunding was to reissue the Community Center Bonds as taxable for
Federal tax purposes. This was done to give the Town more flexibility in eniering inio
agreements with private individuals and businesses in the operation of the Community Center.
The accrued balance plus planned future CNR contributions of $295,000 per year through
2008/09 will allow the town to reduce its General Fund contribution to the Debt Service Fund.
With the benefit of the CNR Fund contribution, the General Fund contribution to debt service
can be held to a maximum of $400,000 per year through the end of the scheduled payments in
2013/14. :

The issues refunded were: $2,300,000 General Obligation Bonds dated June 15, 1999 jssued
for additions and renovations at the Buchanan Library ($1,000,000); the Mansfield Middle
School Media Center improvements ($1,300,000); and $2,500,000 General Obligation Bonds
dated June 1, 2001 issued in connection with the Community Centier.

Those bonds were refunded with Lot A $2,590,000 Taxable General Obligation Refunding

Bonds to retire the bonds dated June 1, 2001 and Lot B $1,665,000 Tax-Exempt General
Ohbligation Refunding Bonds to retire the bonds dated June 15,1999,

-10-



TOWN OF MANSFIELD
- CALCULATION OF DEBT SERVICE SUBSIDY

TOTAL NET DEBT
NET DEBT SUBSIDY SERVICE
FY SERVICE AMOUNT TO MATURITY
2002 875,032 375,032 500,000
2003 928,611 528,611 400,000
2004 1,178,909 778,909 400,000
2005 875,119 475,119 400,000
2006 716,311 316,311 400,000
2007 686,019 286,019 400,000
2008 615,288 215,288 400,000
2009 528,984 128,984 400,000
2010 536,928 136,928 400,000
2011 519,764 119,764 400,000
2012 505,656 105,656 400,000
2013 : 485,900 85,900 400,000
2014 150,220 150,220
3,552,521
Amount Needed for Debt Service $3,552,521
Amount Needed for Financing 11,500
Total Needed $3,564,021
One Time Revenue Sharing $472,523
2000/01 CNR Fund 500,000
2001/02 CNR Fund 355,000
2002/03 CNR Fund 250,000
2003/04 CNR Fund 235,000
2004/05 CNR Fund 295,000
2005/06 CNR Fund 295,000 2,402,523
Future CNR Funding for Debt Service 1,161,498
Total Sinking Fund $3,564,021

-11-
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STAFFING CHANGES

As Town Council members will recall, for FY 2003/04 the Town eliminated funding for
8.05 positions {a combination of full-time and part-time positions). We enacted these
changes to both address the significant revenue shorifall that we were faced with iast
year, and fo correct operational concerns.

For the coming year (FY 2004/05), the Town'’s projected revenues have improved but
other fixed expenditure increases such as employee health insurance remain high.
Therefore, staff does not recommend that we restore the funding for most of the
positions that were inactivated last year, instead, we are proposing that the Town

reinstate one of the inactivated full-time positions on a part-time basis and that we create

one additional pari-time position. A summary of the proposed changes is listed below:

1. Assistant Building Official {(addition of .40 FTE). With the promotion of our former
Assistant Building Official to Building Official, we left the Assistant’s position vacant
for the remainder of FY 2002/03 and all of FY 2003/04. The resulting workload,
however, has proven too onerous for one full-time inspector. Therefore, we are
requesting $20,000 to fill the position on a part-time basis (.40 FTE, 15 hours/week).

Please note that the Bulilding Official's Office is a prime revenue generator, estimated

to bring in approximately $225,000 in FY 2003/04 and over $200,000 in FY 2004/05.

2. Secretary (addition of .54 FTE). This budget includes a request of $16,500 to fund a
part-time Secretary position (.54 FTE, 19 hours/week) for Fire and Emergency
Services, Under the Emergency Services Operations and Management Project, the
Emergency Services Administrator will ltkely assume responsibility for ambulance
billing and other related tasks. The assumption of these tasks would add
cansiderably to the workload of that office. Consequently, staff believes that the
request for part-time adminisirative support is warranted and reasonable. If
approved, we propose that the Town fund the pari-time position through ambulance
fee revenues.
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IMPACT OF COMMUNITY CENTER
ON THE OPERATING BUDGET

It is our understanding that a great deal of concern has been expressed concerning the
impact of the Community Center on the Town’s operating budget.

in order to address those concerns, we offer the following clarifications:

1)
2)

3)

4)

S)

6)

7)

8)

9)

The voters approved a total of $7,765,000 to build and equfp the Community Center;

The project was funded with $2,500,000 in Bonds and $5,265,000 in cash from
Pequot/Mohegan Grant funds;

We are using Pequot/Mohegan Grant funds to retire the outstanding debt;
Bond money cannot be used for operating expenditures;

It has been Council policy since the inception of the Pequot/Mohegan Grants not to
use these funds for salaries and wages and other operating expenditures because of
their extreme volatility;

From inception, the operating plan of the Community Center has been to cover the
costs of operations with fees. This has not changed,

We have provided in the Capital Nonrecurring Reserve (CNR) Fund for an operating
subsidy to the Community Center budget of $119,125 in the current fiscal vear
(2003/04) going down to $80,000 next fiscal year and decreasing io zero by fiscal
year 2006/07; '

As of March 11, 2004, the total membership base of the Community Center is 2,445
members with an estimated annual gross income of just over $1,000,000;

Based on the financial information we have available for the four-month pericd
ending February 2004, and with the caveat that our revenue projections for program
income and facility rental income are still valid, then we anticipate the budget for the
Community Center will break even or show a very small operating loss. We expect
the operations of the Recreation Fund taken as a whole will be positive; and

10) With alt this said, this is a new business. How soon the Center will be fully self-

sustaining is still open for discussion. However, with the level of membership we
have reached, management feels that date will be sooner rather than later.

-13-
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FUNDING FOR NON PROFIT AGENCIES

Because of the Town's revenue shortfall in FY 2003/04, the Town reduced or eliminated
funding for many of the non-profit agencies and organizations that it had funded in the
past. For FY 2004/05, with a few exceptions, the proposed budget is based upon the
recommendations we received from the social services advisory committees that
evaluate the agency requests, and whose members coniribute countless hours to this
endeavor. In some cases, we chose not to support the full amount requested, or are
proposing to reduce or eliminate funding over the current year. A summary of those
changes is listed below. (For a complete list of agency funding requests, please see
"Contributions to Area Agencies,” program number 45000.)

Program Approp. 03/04 Requested 04/05 Proposed 04/05
McSweeney Senior 4,000 5,000 5,000
Center :

United Services 7,500 8,550 7,730
Meals on Wheels 1,080 . : 1,690 1,680
Sexual Assault Crisis 4,000 4 4,000 0
Service® ‘

CT Legal Services 4500 ) 8,500 4,500
Literacy Volunteers 0 : 1,500 1,500
WRTD-Prepaid Fare 10,000 15,000 15,000
Senior Center Assac. 4 000 10,000 6,000
WAIM 1,000 2,000 2,000
Safe Havens 0 2,600 2,000
CT Legal Services 4500 - 8,500 4,500
Holy Family Home and 2,500 2,700 2,500
Shelter

Veteran's Advisocry 2,500 9830 2,500
Center

NECASA 650 2,072 650

*Late request or no request received

-14-
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LAND MANAGEMENT PROPOSAL

The management needs of the Town's parks and preserves have increased, and many of our
properiies require more active management and restoration. Effective land management
requires funding, but if done proactively and properly it will cost only pennies per acre. If
appropriate management is postponed, it will cost much moere in the long-term.

In the near future, Mansfield will need to expand its land management program. It is not clear at
present specifically how to implement a program that is cost effective and works within the
Town's existing budgetary and organizational structure. Staff proposes that in FY 2004/05 the
Town study how to improve the management of our parks and preserves in order {o determine
how we could best provide and maintain the unique recreational opportunities and the varisty of
native habitat that Mansfield residenis have come to enjoy and value so greatly.

Under this proposal, over the next year the Director of Parks and Recreation, Director of Public
Works and the Parks Coordinator would study and recommend a long term cost effective Land
Management Program. We also recommend that the following interim solutions be
implemented on a frial basis for FY 2004/2005.

Allocate additional funds (not to exceed $5000) to provide stafi time for:
o Supervising Natural Area Volunteers on scheduled work days
o Developing and coordinating a stewardship team for Town properties
o Working with advisory committee members to gain site-specific information and
instruction for management plan implementation

+ Allocate funds to hire a contractor to prepare and implement a plan to control invasive
species at Schoolhouse Brook Park

+» Allocate funds to amend the Forest Stewardship Plan for Dunhamiown Forest, including
properties that have been added to this Town-owned parcel south of the gas line

o Implement action items from the existing Forest Stewardship Plan
Staff estimates that the work listed above would total approximately $15,000. |f approved, we

recommend that the projects listed above be funded from an allocation from the Open Space
Fund.
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HOW TO USE THIS BUDGET

Understanding a Municipal Budget can often be a confusing exercise. This introduction
provides background information to make the budget more understandable.

The budget for fiscal year 2004/05 is comprised of legally required budget information as well as
a significant amount of additional information that may be helpful to the reader in understanding
the full scope of the activities for which the town government is responsibie. In order to facilitate
its use, the budget has been structured to first present summary information and then
progressively more detaiied information.

The major portion of information contained in this budget deals with the Town of Mansfield
General Government operations. However, the total expenditures which must be funded also
include the costs of the Mansfield Board of Education and Mansfield's proportionate share fo
fund the Region 19 School District. More complete details of both Boards of Education budgets
can be found in the budget documents prepared by those entities,

The budget is divided into the following sections:

Introduction Section

This section includes budget highlights, an overview of expenditures, the budget message, the
financial goals, the mission statements of the government and the major issues and options
facing the Town.

Budget in Brief
This section contains significant revenue and expenditure features of the budget, the estimated
tax warrant and the estimated changes in fund balance.

Revenue and Expenditure Summaries

- This budget document is organized by the major functions of government and within functions
by activities (depariments or cost centers). Within each activity information is provided on
specific objects of expenditure (i.e., salaries, supplies, services) for the expenditure budget and
specific sources of revenue for the revenue budget.

The revenue and expenditure summaries aggregate revenues by source and activity and
expenditure by object and activity.

Town Departmental Activities

This section of the budget deals with the major functions of government and within those
functions the individual departments or cost centers. Within each cost center are the specific
classes of expenditure. The expenditure data is accompanied by narrative describing the
prograrm and the changes therein.

The Capital Program

This section deals with the Town's Capital Budget for the coming fiscal year and the Capital
Improvement Program for the ensuing four years. Included in the Capital Program is the Capital
and Non-Recurring Reserve Fund which is used to accumulate funds for capital projects, and
other programs which are of a one time nature, or can be phased out over a relatively short
period of years.
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The Budaet Resolutions

This section deals with the legislative actions necessary for the Town Council to formally
forward the Budget on to the Annual Town Meeting for Budget Adoption.

Other Operating Funds
This section of the budget contains information on the other major funds of the government.

Supplementary Data

This section of the budget contains information which might be of help in understanding and the
actions being recommended.

TDWN OF MANSFIELD
FUND STRUCTURE
FOR LEGALLY ADQPTED BUDGETS

Paquot/Mohegan Grans Funds
Properiy Taxas Bank Procesds Interest income
USEF:' CI}u‘arges Siste/Fedaral SEnts 1 Sewer Assassinents
State Grants State Grenls One Time Ravanuss
ther Other

Mansfield Board of Education

Permanant Faciilies
Raglon 18 Board of Education

Infrastructure

N
% General l::“‘) Capltal : !:1) Tapital and Nonrecoming
j <,___| Fupd ﬂ ¢: Fund <::l Resarve Fund
| Uses of Eunet Lisas of Fund ) Usas of Fund
Genaral Gov't, Operstions Mejor Repalrs Operating Translers to Other Funds
: Debt Service _ Open Space Acquisitian

(o e T

Invastment Income

Other

Properly Taxes ’
User Charges
Sewar and Water Fees

Lo

i

Funds

Uses of Fund

Recresflon Fund

Enterprise Funds

Haallh Insurance Fund
Workers' Compensation Fund
Revaluation Fund

Debl Service Fund
Managemaent Servicas Fund

< (<
I
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Town of Mansfield
Adopted Budget - 2003/04
Revenues

Other Revenues
51,551,550 - 4.8%

Intergovernmental Taxes and Related Items
$13,566,290 - 41.7% 517,434,042 - 33.5%

Town of Mansfield
Proposed Budget - 2004/05
Revenues

Other Revenues
$1,321,135- 3.8%

Intergovernmental Taxes and Related Items
514,714,030 - 42.3% $18,733,225 - 53.9%




Town of Mansfield
Adopted Budget - 2003/04
Expenditures

Mansfield BOE

$15.066.010 - 49.1% Reg. 19 Contributions

$7,429,902 - 22.8%

Town of Mansfleld
Expendltures by Major Category

2,500,000 -
2,006,000 :
51,500,000
51,000,000

General Government sson0e &
360,145,970 - 28.1% so 2 L
o 7 o
P

Town of Mansfieid
Proposed Budget - 2004/05
Expenditures

Mansfield BOE
Reg. 19 Contributions
206,220 - 49,54 =
$17,206,220 - 49.5% $7,847,140 - 22.6%

Town of Mansfield
Expenditures by Major
Category

53,000,000
s2,500,000 4
" £2,008,000
st,500,000 4
s1.o00000 35
$500,000

Genera_l Government
89,735,030 - 28.0% s b




TOWN OF MANSFIELD
BUDGET IN BRIEF
BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS
2004/05

The proposed Town of Mansfield budget for fiscal yeér 2004/05, inciuding the
Mansfield Board of Education, is $26,941,250, a 7.3 percent increase over fiscal year
2003/04.

The proposed General Government portion of the budget has increased by
$5889,060, from $9,145,970 to $9,735,030, a 6.4 percent increase.

The proposed Mansfield Board of Education portion of the budget has increased by
$1,240,210 from $15,966,010 to $17,206,22.0 or 7.8 percent.

The estimated Region 19 Board of Education proportionate share for the Town of
Mansfield is expected to increase by $417,238 from $7,428,902 to $7,847 140, or by
5.6 percent.

The total tax rate needed to fund both the Town of Mansfield budget and the Region
19 budget (Mansfield’s General Fund share) is 31.64 mills. This is a 5.68 percent
increase over the current fiscal year.

The taxable Grant List has increased by 1.9 percent, from $575,989,725 to
$587,068,027,



TOWN OF MANSFIELD
BUDGET IN BRIEF
EXPENDITURE BUDGET SUMMARY

increase/Decrease
03/04
Adopted 04/05
as Amended Proposed Amount Percentage
TOWN:
General Government:
Operating Budget $8,745,970  $9,335,030 $589,060 8.6%
Debt Contribution - Town 400,000 400,000
Total 8,145,970 9,735,030 589,060 6.4%
Mansfield Board of Ed. 15,966,010 17,206,220 1,240,210 7.8%
Total Town of Mansfield $25,111,980 $26,941 250 $1,829,270 7.3%
Increase/Decrease
03/04
Adopted - D4/05
as Amended Proposed Amount FPercentage
RECAP:
General Fund Contribution - R-19 $7,429,902  §7,847,140 '$417,238 5.6%
Net Town Expenditures 25,111,880 26,941,250 1,829,270 7.3%
Total Commitments $32,541,882 5.9%

$34,788,390  $2,246,508



Revenues:

Taxes and Related ltems
Intergovernmental

Other Revenues

' Appropriation of Fund Balance
Total Revenues and

Appropriation of Fund Balance

Expenditures:

Government Operations
Public Safety

' Public Works

Community Services
Community Development
Mansfield Board of Education
Town-Wide Expenditures
Other Financing Uses

Total Town of Mansfield

Contributions fo Region 19

Total General Fund

Summary of Revenues

and Expenditures

2004/05 over 2003/04
Budget Proposad
As Amended Budget Percent
03/04 04/05 Change Change
$17,424,042 $18,753,225 $1,329,183 7.6%
13,666,290 14,714,030 1,147,740 8.5%
1,551,550 1,321,135 (230,415) (14.9%)
$32,541,882 $34,788,390 $2,246,508 6.9%
$1,248,200  $1,291,080 $42,860 3.4%
2,250,060 2,418,320 169,260 7.5%
2,129,400 2,236,240 106,840 5.0%
1,326,9']0 1,422,710 95,800 7.2%
223,970 235,870 11,900 5.3%
15,966,0“10 17,206,220 1,240,210 7.8%
1,415,930 1,574,330 158,400 11.2%
551,500 555,500 4,000 0.7%
$25,111,080 $26,941,250 $1,829,270 7.3%
$7,429,902 $7,847,140 $417,238 5.6%
32,541,882 34,788,390 2,246,508 6.9%
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BUDGET IN BRIEF

SIGNIFICANT FEATURES - REVENUES

CHANGE IN COMPOSITION OF GENERAL FUND REVENUES

Taxes and Related ltems
Licenses and Permits
Federal Support

State Support - Education

State Support - Gen. Govi.

Local Support
Charges for Services
Fines & Forfeiturés
Miscellaneous
Operating Transfers In

Approp. Of Fund Balance

Adjusted

Received Budget % of Proposed % of

02/03 03/04 Total 04/05 Total
$15,465,406 §$17,424,042 53.5% $18,753,225 53.9%
286,030 287,100 0.9% 276,100 0.8%
6,075 5 560 0.0% 5,570 0.0%
8,767,118 8,653,600 26.6% 8,700,790 25.0%
4,680,868 4,898,630 15.1% 6,007,670 17.3%

9,384 8,500 0.0%

357,538 339,440 1.0% 353,975 1.0%
18,266 9,000 0.0% 6,250 0.0%
444 989 - 488,510 1.5% 332,310 1.0%
955,080 427,500 1.3% 352,500 1.0%
~ $30,9901,444 $32,541,882 100.0% $34,788,390 100.0%
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TOWN OF MANSFIELD
BUDGET iN BRIEF
SIGNIFICANT FEATURES

EXPENDITURES
Amended Increase
Budget Proposed or
2003/04 2004/05 {(Decrease) %
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $1,248,200 $1,281,060 $ 42,860 3.4

This increase is due primarily to coniractual salary increases. In addition, this budget
proposes a $3,000 increase for legal services for Personnel Management and a $3,000
increase for printing and binding for Revenue Collection,

PUBLIC SAFETY - 52,250,060 $2,419,320 $1689,260 7.5

This increase is due primarily to contractual salary increases, the addition of a part time
secretarial position for the Fire and Emergency Services Administrator, an increase in
the cost of workers compensation insurance for the fire departments, and an increase in
the cost of alarm service. '

PUBLIC WORKS $2,129,400 $2,236,240 $106,840 5.0

This increase is primarily due to contractual salary increases.

COMMUNITY SERVICES 31,326,910 $1,422,710 $95,800 7.2

This increase is primarily due to contractual salary increases, an increase In
Contributions to Area Agencies, and an increase in library books and materials. In
addition, the town's fee waiver program has been consolidated within this budget, and
$50,000 has been aliocated for fee waivers for this fiscal year.




TOWN OF MANSFIELD
BUDGET IN BRIEF
SIGNIFICANT FEATURES
EXPENDITURES
(CONTINUED)

Amended : Increase
Budget Proposed or
2003/04 2004/05 {Decrease) %
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT $223,970 $235,870 $ 11,900 5.3

The increase is for contractual salary increases, plus a $4,000 increase for legal
services for Planning and Zoning.

TOWN-WIDE EXPENDITURES  $1,415,830 $1,574,330 $158,400 11.2

Anticipated increases in employee health insurance and Workers Compensation
Insurance account for the majority of this increase.

OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT  $551,500 $555,500 $4,000 0.7

This increase is made up of a $14,000 reduction to the Recreation Fund, offset by an
increase of $8,500 for the Mansfield Downtown Parinership and an increase of $10,000
for the firefighters’ pension plan.

MANSFIELD BOARD OF
EDUCATION $15,966,010 $17,206,220  $1,240,210 7.8

Employee salaries and benefits make up 82.2% of the increase. Due {o declining
enrollment, a position was eliminated at the Middle School. However, a request for three
instructional assistants for the elementary school computer 1abs has been restored.




Real Estate
Personal Property
Motor Vehicles

Grand Totals

Real Estate
Personal Property
Motor Vehicles

Grand Totals

BUDGET IN BRIEF

GRAND LIST FOR

FISCAL YEAR 04/05
Absiract * Abstract
10/1/2002 10/1/2003 Change % Change
$483,607,710 $496,281,000 $12,673,290 2.6%
28,107,530 29,249,370 $1,141,840 - 4.1%
64,274,485 61,537,657 (2,736,828) -4.3%
$575,980,725 $587,088,027 311,078,302 1.9%
GRAND LIST FOR
FISCAL YEAR 03/04
Abstract * Abstract
10/1/2001 10/1/2002 Change % Change
$472,528,840 $483,607,710 $11,078,870 2.3%
22,863,133 28,107,530 5,244,397 22.9%
61,792,020 64,274 485 2,482,465 4.0%
$575,989,?25 $18,805,732 3.4%

$557,183,003

* The Grand List totals are the final figures signed by

the Assessor prior to changes made by the Board of
Assessment Appeals.



Amount io Raise by Taxation

BUDGET IN BRIEF

ESTIMATED TAX WARRANT AND LEVY
TOWN OF MANSFIELD

1. Proposed Budget
Mansfield School Board

Town General Government

Total Town

Region 19 General Fund Contribution

2. Lless:
Tax Related ltems
Non-Tax Revenues
App. Of Fund Balance

Amount to Raise
by Taxes (current levy)

Tax Warrant Computation

1. Amount to Raise by Taxes (current levy)
2. Reserve for Uncollected Taxes

3. Elderly Programs

Tax Warrant

Mill Rate Computation

1. Tax Warrant

2. Taxable Grand List

Proposed Mill Rate
Current Mill Rate

Increase

Percent Increase

2004/05
Equivalent
Dollars Mill Rata
$17,206,220
9,735,030
. 26,941,250
7,847 140 34,788,390 5026
485,800
16,035,165
16,520,965 28.14
$18.267,425 31.12
318,267 425 31.12
275,000 0.47
34,300 0.06
518,576,725 31.64
18,576,725
R = 31.64
587,068,027
31.64
29.94
1.70
5.68%
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REVENUE SUMMARIES



12100
15100
16200
16300
1s402
15600

21300
21300
22101
23100

30100
30400
30800
30500

41100
42100
43100

51100

60001

111 Gemeral Fund - Tawn
100 General Government

Municipal Management

Town Clerk

Accounting & Disbursements
Revenue Collections
Property Assessment
Information Technology

Total 100 General Gove

200 Public Safety
bolice Supervision
Animal Control
Fire Marshal
Civil Preparedness
Total 200 Public Safet
300 Public Works
Public Works Administration
Grounds Maintenance
Building Inspection
Maintenance Of Buildings
Total 300 Public Works
400 Community Services
Health Supervision & Operatio
Social Service Administration
Library Adwministration
Total 400 Cowmunity Se
500 Community Developm

Planning Administration

Total 500 Community De
600 Education
Education

Total 600 Education

Actuzsl
02/03

4,000
208,414
5,079,125
15,492,893
69,738
40,930

20,895,361

27,664
75,000
178,465
5,460

286,589

5,500
3,727
27,435

ent

8,767,118

Town of Mansfield
Revenue Budget Summary by Rectivity

-33-

Approp. Adj aApp.
p2/04 03/04
18,000 18,000

211,350 211,350
5,356,610 5,356,610
17,440,552 17,440,552
6k, 770 66,770
45,220 45,220
23,138,502 23,138,502
18,750 18,750
3,300 3,300

200 200

6,520 6,520
28,770 28,770
2,200 2,200
77,170 77,170
160, 000 160,000
4,410 4,410
243,780 243,780
8,760 8,760
3,820 3,820
23,000 23,000
36,580 36,580
15,650 15,650
15,650 15,650
8,653,600 B,653,6800
A,653,600 B,&532,600

Estimated Broposad
03/04 04/0%5
267,900 155,500
5,185,280 &,344,530
17,392,890 18,763,675
50,670 27,700
44,520 27,300
22,951,260 25,339,505
60,000 45,000
3,350 3,235

200 200

6,520 6,520
70,070 54,945
19,700 2,300
77,170 79,220
225,250 200,250
4,460 4,410
326,580 286,180
5,500 5,500
3,820 3,820
21,800 23,800
3g,520 32,920
24,750 24,050
24,750 24,050
8,679,150 8,700,730
B,&79,150 8,700,750



Town of Mansfield
Revenue Budget Summary by Activity

Actual Approp. Adj App- Estimated Proposed

02/03 p3a/o4 03/04 03/04 04/05

900 Cther Finamcing i ) T T - o i T

91000 Other Financing Sources 552,550 425,000 425,000 425,000 350,000
Total 500 Other Fimane 952,550 425,000 425,000 425,000 350,000

Total 111l General Fund - Town 30,981,4

=3
=3

**%¥% GRAND TOTAL ***+x 30,991,444

32,541,882 32,541,882 32,507,730 34,788,390

32,541,882 32,541,882 32,507,730 34,788,390
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40101
40102
40103
40104
40105
40106
40108

Town of Mansfield
Revenue Budget Summary by Object

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
0z/03 a3/onz 03/04 02/02 o4/05

1il CGeneral Fund - Town

401 Taxes and Relatzd Items

Current Year Levy 15,024,873 16,973,542 18,873,542 16,500,000 18,267,425
Prior Year Levy 116,484 12c¢, 000 120,000 140,000 140,000
Interest & Lien Fzes B8,36&8 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000
Motor Vehicle Supplemsant 224,920 220,000 220,000 235,000 245,000
Susp. Coll. Taxes - Trmsc. 5,617 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500
Susp. Coll., Int. - Trnsc. 5,144 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Motor Vehiecle Penalty 300 300

Total 401 'faxes and Re 15,485,406

17,375,800 18,753,225

This section contains revenues received from taxes paid by citizens on real estate, personal

property and automobiles.

interest and lien. fees are payments received on delinquent

accounts. Motor vehicle supplements are taxes received on automobiles purchased afier the
tax preparation data.

Town of Mansfield

‘The proposed Town of Mansfield's net general fund expenditures for fiscal year 04/05 totals
$26,941,250. Of that amount, $10,420,285 would come from the current fax levy, $485,800
from tax related items as listed above and $16,035,165 from non-tax revenues. The estimated
tax warrant and levy for Town expenditures is calculated as foliows:

TOWN OF MANSFIELD

MANSFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amournt to Raise by Taxation

1. Proposed Budget
Mansfieid School Board
Town

2. Less:
Tax Related ltems
Non-Tax Revenues
App. of Fund Balance

Amaunt to Raise
by Taxes (current levy)

Tax Warrant Computation

1. Amount to Raise by Taxes (current levy)

2. Reserve for Uncollected Taxes
3. Elderly Programs

© Tax Warrant
Mill Rate Computation
1. Tax Warrant

2. Taxazhie Grand List

AND
2004/05
Equivalent
Dollars Mill Rate
$17.206,220
9,735,030 26,941,250 45.89
485,800
16,035,165
16,620,965 28.14
510,420,285 17.75
10,420,285 17.75
275,000 0.47
34,300 0.06
510,728,585 18.28
10,729,585
587,068,027 =1B.28
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Region 19

The proposed proportionate share of Region 19 school expenditures to be raised by taxes from
the Town of Mansfield is estimated to be $7,847,140.

In arriving at this estimated tax warrant, Regional expenditures have not been offset by any
educational grants received by the Town of Mansfield. This approach, which clearly inflates the
Region's share, has been adopted for two reasons: First, there is no accepted way to prorate
the grants between the K-8 local board and the 9-12 Regional board. Second, the Region has
the power to bill the Town regardless of the amount of grants received.

Once the Regional School District has adopted a budget and the Regional School Board has
calculated the estimated proportionate share of each member town, those actions cannot be
undone by any legislative or executive action of the member towns. The authority of the School
District is complete and the proportionate share of each town as calculated by the Board, has
the same effect as a tax warrant. The estimated tax warrant and levy for Region 19
expenditures is calculated as follows:

ESTIMATED TAX WARRANT AND LEVY

REGION 19
2004/05
Equivalent
Amount to Raise by Taxation Dollars Mill Rate
1. Proposed Proportionate Share
Region 19 School Board 7,847,140 13.36
Amount to Raise by Taxes
{current levy) 847,140 13.36
Tax Warrant Computation
1. Amount to Raise by Taxes 7,847,140 13.36
{current levy)
2. Adjustments
Tax Warrant 7,847,140
Mill Rate Computation
1. Tax Warrant 7,847,140
= 13.36
2. Taxable Grand List 587,068,027
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Town of Mansfield
Revenus Budget Summary by Object

Actual Approp. 2dj App. Estimated Proposed
02/03 Da/ona - 03/04 03/o04 pD4/05

402 Liceqsas and Permits
40201 Misc Licenses & Permits 1,948 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200
40202 Sport Licenses 607 700 700 700 700
40203 Dog Licenses 8,288 8,000 B, 000 B,000 . B,G0O
40204 Conveyance Tax 77,508 100,000 100,000 122,000 40,000
40210 Traller k Subdivigion Permits 3,560 3,000 3,000 4,180 3,500
40211 Zoning Permits . 10,750 9,000 o,000 14,500 14,500
40212 Zba Applications 1,000 1,100 i,100 1,500 1,500
40214 Iwz Permits ’ 1,500 1,500 1,560 4,000 4,000
40223 Sewsr Permits 50 50 50 50
40224 Road Permits 2,150 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,600
40230 Building Permits 178,265 160,000 160,000 225,000 200,000
40231 Adm Cost Reimb-permits 44 50 50 70 50
Total 402 Licenses and 286,030 287,100 287,100 383,700 276,100

Conveyance taxes and building fees are the two largest items in this category. Based on the
current year, the fiscal year 04/05 budget reflects a slight increase in the real estate market for
both new construction and resales. The Conveyance tax has reverted to the original rate based
on State Staiutes. The 04/05 budget reflects this reduction.
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Town of Mansfield
Revenue Budget Summary by Object

Actual ADDrop. Adj App. Estimated Proposad
02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 g4/05

404 Fed., Support Gov
40352 Payment In Lieu Of Taxes 2,348 1,840 1,840 1,840 1,850
40357 Social Serv Block Grant 3,727 3,720 3,720 3,720 3,720
Total 404 Fed. Support 6,075 5,560 5,560 5,560 5,570

Mansfield receives for General Government purposes a nominal Payment in Lieu of Taxes for
the Mansfield Hollow Dam flood conirol area. The Town also receives federal pass through

grants for Child and Youth Services, a Social Services block grant for counseling. Accounting
for the grant has been moved to a special revenue fund for the current and proposed fiscal

years.
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Town of Mansfield
Revenue Budget Summary by Object

Actual Approp. 2dj App. Estimated Proposed
0z/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05

405 State Support Education

40401 Education Assistznce 8,511,535 B,397,650 5,3;9'7,650 8,428,350 B,440,750
40402 School Transportation 255,583 255,550 255,850 250,800 260,000
Total 405 State Suppor 8,767,118 8,653,600 B,653,600 B,675,150 H,700,790

This section includes State grants received by the Town for operating support for local
education.

Education Assistance is a single consolidated education block grant. School Transportation
Grant is a reimbursable grant based upon prior year school transportation costs. The Town
receives approximately 55% reimbursement.
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Town of Mansfield
Revenune Budget Summary by Object

Agotual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
0z2/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 oa/0s
406 State Support Gov
40451 Pilot - State Property 4,549,318 4,790,570 4,790,570 4,797,040 35,945,550
40454 Circuit Crt-parking Fines 2,435 2,000 2,000 2,000
40455 Circuit Breaker 41,617 43 550 41 £50 34,976 32,000
40456 Tax Relief For Elderly 2,304 2,300 2,300 2,300 2,300
40457 Library - Connecticard/ill 5,678 6,000 6,000 6,600 6,600
40438 Library - Basic Grant 2,372 2,500 2,500 2,000
40459 Tax Credit New Mfg Egquipment 7,162 4,820 4,820 6,200 6,200
40460 Boat Reinbursement 2,503 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
40462 Disabiiity Exempt Reimb 1,368 1,370 1,370 1,370
40485 Civil Preparsdness - 11,152 5,520 6,520 8,520 §,520
40469 Veterans Reimb 15,713 15,800 15,800 4,000 4,000
40479 Snow Removal Grant 16,693 17,500
404596 Pilot-holinko Estates 18,554 ' 22,600 22,600 22,600
Total 406 State Suppor 4,680,868 4,898,630 4,898,630 4,903,600 6,007,670

This section includes those -State grants received by the Town to support general government
activities. Payments in Lieu of Taxes (P.LL.O.T.} is the result of Mansfieid being the home to
the University of Connecticut and the Northeast Correctional Center. This grant is expected to
increase next year by over $1,150,000 or 24%.

The property tax relief programs (circuit breaker, tax relief — elderly, and veterans
reimbursement grants} have been included in the Governor's budget and are reflected here.
Because of the difficult financial times in which the State finds itself, & number of these State
grants have been either reduced or eliminated entirely.

Finally, the State provides the Town with a P.L.L.O.T. payment for Holinke Estates which is a

moderate income housing project operated by the Mansfield Housing Authority. The Governor's
budget did not include funding for this grant for FY 04/05,
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Town of Mansfield
Revenue Budget Summary by Object

Actunal AppropL Adj App. Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/02 03/04 03/04 04/05
408 Local Support Gov T T o T
40551 Pilot - Senior Housing 9,354 8,500 8,500 8,500
rotal 108 Tocal Suppor 9,384 e a.s00  as00

The Housing Authority is required by an agreement between the Authority and the Town fo
make a payment to the Town which is based upon rent collections. The payment is similar fo a
payment in lieu of taxes since the Housing Authority does not pay property taxes on its real
estate. This grant has been eliminated from the Governor's budget for the coming fiscal year.
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40601
40604
20605
20506
40610
40611
40612
240613
40620
40622
40825
40627
40632
40641
40e50
40656
40663
40e71
40678

Town of Mansfiesld
Reveanue Budget Summary by Object

409 Charge for Services

Data Process Serv-coventry
Data Process Serv-reg 18
Region 19 Financial Serv
Health District Services
Recording

Copies 0f Records

Vital Statistics

Sale Of Maps/regs

Police Bervice

Canine Fees

hnimal Adoption Fees

Feline Fees

Health Digtrict Reimb
Postage On Overdue Books
Blue Prints

Reg Dist 19 Grads Motnce
Zoning Regulations

Day Care Grounds Maintenance
Celeron Sg Assoc Bikepath Mai

Total

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
pz2/03 D3/04 p3/0a 03/04 p4/05
28,000 32,500 32,500 32,500 15,000
8,550 9,220 9,220 9,220 9,500
62,800 64,790 64,780 64,790 66,730
5,000 5,150 5,150 5,150 5,150
104,523 85, 000 85,000 120,000 9g, DDO
14,215 13,000 13,000 14,300 14,300
4,324 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
158 ES0 650 200 200
20,516 18,750 18,750 g0, 000 45,000
2,229 1,500 1,500 1,600 1,500
274 1,400 1,400 1,000 1,025
321 400 400 750 a00
14,315 10,360 ic,360 6,100 6,100
15,385 14,500 14,500 15,000 15,000
2 50 50 50 50
63,500 65,400 65,400 65,400 87,200
678 1,000 1,000 500 500
B,B00 9,070 3,070 8,070 9,320
2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700
257,538 338,440 339,440 412,330 353,875

409 Charge for 5

This section includes revenues derived from services provided to individuals or other entities.
The Town provides Data Processing Services to the Town of Coveniry and Region 19 School
District. The Town of Coventry has informed management of iis infention to end our agreement
during fiscal year 04/05, Other services for which the Town has contractual agreements with
the Regional School District are accounting and bookkeeping, risk management, and grounds
maintenance. Recording is the fee received through the Town Clerk’s Office for the recording of
legal documents. The revenue for Police Services is to reimburse the Town when policemen
are requested by individuals or corporations for special duty. Health District Reimbursement is
the reimbursement from the Eastern Highlands Health District for Town employees’ time spent
for Health District functions. Finally, the Town is also providing grounds maintenance services
to the Discovery Depot Child Care Center. The Center is located in a rent free Town owned
building.



Town of Mansfield
Revenue Budget Summary by Object

Actual Approp. Adj Rpp. Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 n3/oa 04/05

410 Fines and Forfeitures
40702 Parking Tickets - Town 7,704 8,000 8,000 8,000 4,000
40704 Parking Tickets-complus 131,062 1,000 1,000 1,280 2,000
40710 Building Fines 200 250 250
Total 410 Fines and Fo 18,966 5,000 9,000 9,530 5,250

By special State statute the Town of Mansfield received the revenue generated by parking
tickets issued to non-student vehicles illegally parked on the University of Connecticut Campus.
The Town entered into a five-year agreement with the University to gradually relinguish this
revenue to the School, State Statutes have been changed accordingly. The last year of the
program was 2001/02.
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Town of Mansfield
Revenue Budget Summzary by Object

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05
411 Miscellansous

40804 Rent - Historical Soc 2,400 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200
40807 Rent - Town Hall 300 300 300 300 300
40808 Rent - Senior Center 100 250 250 300 250
40813 General Assistance - Indiv. 100 i00 100 100
40817 Telecom Servicas Payment 190,003 150,000 150,000 138,700 120,000
40820 Interest Income 239,331 300,000 300,000 150,000 200,000
40825 Rent - R19 Maintenance 2,660 2,660 2,660 2,660 2,6a0

40826 Rent-Telecomm Tower 4,000 18, 000 18,000
4A0BS0 Other 6,195 16,000 16,000 7,800 7,800
Tatal 411 Miscellanecu 444,989 488,510 488,510 302,060 332,310

There are two major revenues in this category: interest income and the telecommunications
payment. The Town also rents building and/or space to a variety of nonprofit entities and
receives minimal compensation in return. The Telecommunications Services Payment is a form
of tax equalization whereby the vaiue of certain personal property owned on the October 1
-assessment date by certain telecommunicaiions providers is taxed at a uniform mill rate of 47
mills. The amount of tax due each town is determined by multiplying the value of the property
iocated in each town by 70 percent. The product of that calculation is then multiplied by 47
mills, The tax is received in April following the October assessment. Because the State has
approved a four year depreciation schedule with a residual value of zero, this payment is quite
volatile. The tax payment is received directly from each company. In preparing the current year
budget we had anticipated that shori-term interest rates would increase. That assumption did
not come to pass and as a result current interest income will only be one half ($150,000) of our
anticipated $300,000 budget. For FY 2004/05 we have anticipated interest income of $200,000
or $100,000 less than the current budget.
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Town of Mansfield
Revenue Budget Summary by Object

Actual Approp. adj App. Estimated Bronosed
02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 0s/05
412 Operating Transfers In

40924 Town Aid Road Fund 25,000
40925 Cor 807,530 425,000 425,000 425,000 3s0,000
40928 School Cafeteria 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500

40984 Worker's Compensation Fund 30,000
Total 412 Operating Tr 955,058 427,500 427,500 427,500 352,500

The $350,000 Transfer-In from the CNR Fund is comprised of two items:

(1) A $250,000 transfer from the CNR Fund which is the third year of a phased plan o no
longer use an Appropriation of Fund Balance to “balance the budget”.

(2) A $100,000 transfer from the CNR Fund to fund the addition a Fire and Emergency Services
Administrator.
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EXPENDITURE
SUMMARIES



10000
20000
30000
40000
50000
60000
70000

50000
TOTAL

General Fund - Town
General Government
Public Safety

Public Warks

Community Services
Community bevelopment
Education - MBOE

Town-Wide Expeanditures

"Other Financing

General Fund - Town

TOWN OF MANSFIELD / BOARD OF EDUCATION
EXPENDITURE BUDGET SUMMARY

ACTUAL ADOPTED  ADJUSTED ESTIMATED
02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04

1,248,344 1,229,150 1,248,200 1,277,030
2,146,841 2,242,750 2,250,060 2,287,780
2,126,807 2,112,530 2,128,400 2,115,600
1,350,536 1,305,620 1,326,810 1,332,801
216,390 218,730 223,970 228,740
15,073,036 15,866,010 15,966,010 15,866,010
1,187,751 1,485,690 1,415,030 1,378,510

548,000 551,500 551,500 551,500

PROPOSED
04/05

1,291,060
2,419,320
2,236,240
1,422,710
235,870
17,206,220
1,674,330

555,500

$23,807,705 $25,111,980 $25,111,980 §25437,981

326,941,250
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget Summary by Activity

Actual Approp. adi App. Estimated Proposed
gz/03 03/04 03/02 03/04 oa/05
113 General Fund - Town
1400 General Government
11100 Legislative 51,218 54,680 54,680 56,770 54,950
123100 Municipal Management 177,912 172,780 177,050 177,950 179,510
12200 Personnsl Managemsnt £5,383 54,230 E5,140 B1,3B0 61,970
13100 Town Attorney 10,956 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,360
13200 Probate 2,013 i,B20 1,820 1,B20 2,370
12200 Registrars 27,632 331,420 331,420 27,700 28,700
15100 Town Clerk 166,379 162,510 166,510 167,818 172,850
15200 General Elections 11,088 17,510 17,510 12,850 17,050
18100 Finance Administration 72,606 659,800 71,380 £1,740 £3,070
16200 Accounting & Disbursemsnts 199,653 208,170 208,110 218,240 224,780
16300 Revenus Collections 16G,558 121,070 il8,5980 124,280 131,300
15401 Board Of Assessment Appsaals
16402 Property Assessment 135,422 148,870 157,430 157,350 163,880
16510 Central Copying 38,518 40,600 40,000 40,000 40,000
16511 Central Services 34,275 38,500 38,500 38,500 36,600
16600 Information Technology 52,590 95,7390 98,650 9g,630 85,630
Total 100 Gensral Gove 1,248,344 1,229,150 1,248,200 1,277,030 1,291,060
200 Public Safety
21100 Police Supervision 36,160
21200 Police Ssrvices BE6Ll,974 638,950 676,110 690,060 abe,770
21300 Animal Control B1,380 74,980 76,590 77,730 B0, 710
22101 Fire Marshal B4,261 91,170 53,350 53,120 96,000
22155 Fire & Emerg Services Admin 25,334 65,690 67,510 68,710 87,3890
22200 Mansfield Vol Fire Dept Ing 684,879 708,330 718,050 725,980 794,320
22300 Eagleville Vol Fire Dept Inc 584,199 603,730 585,960 599,850 631,180
22400 Pour Corners Fire Dept 4 6,100 6,100 6,100
23100 Civil Preparedness 25,000 35,700 26,290 26,240 26,840
Total 200 Public Safet 2,146,841 2,242,750 2,250,060 2,287,750 2,415,320
300 Public Works
30100 Public Works Administration 147,460 146,510 150,410 150,380 154,280
30200 Supervision & Operations 69,016 72,780 74,650 67,110 62,050
30300 Road Services 599,464 610,180 £28,530 " 621,030 642,250
30400 Grounds Maintenance 269,310 256,230 261,900 259, BB0 272,400
30600 Equipment Mazintenance 282,537 304,850 308,570 302,420 307,640
30700 Engineering 184,730 172,220 150,880 152,480 191,010
30800 Building Imspection 115,265 B9, 640 91,640 50,480 118,860
30900 Maintenance Of Buildings 448,025 460,120 452,810 471,830 487,750
Total 300 Public Works 2,126,807 2,112,530 2,129,400 2,115,600 2,236,240
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Town of Mansfieid
Expenditure Budget Summary by Activity

Actual Approp. Adj Zpp. Estimated Proposad
gz/03 03/04 03/04 D3/04 pa/05
400 Community Services
41200 Health Regulatian & Inspec. 5,451 5,000 5,000 - 3,500 2,500
42100 Social Ssrvice Administration 132,004 168,270 169,730 173,590 224,170
42202 Mansfield Challenge - Wintexr 1,701 2,430 2,430 2,430 2,430
42203 Peer Outreach 303 360 360 30 360
42204 Youth Employment - Middle Sch 3,613 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
42210 Youth Services 185,755 152,250 155,650 152,080 123,670
42300 Senior Services 188,258 148,500 149,410 149,710 168,260
43100 Library Administration 456,313 475,440 485,860 487,151 510,130
44100 Recreation Administration 111,638 110,490 117,180 117,690 123,040
45000 Contributions To Area Agency 255,482 237,480 237,480 242,240 263,150
Total 400 Community S 1,350,536 1,305,620 1,326,810 1,332,801 1,422,710
500 Community Development
51100 Planning Administratien 102,452 194,500 199,740 200,040 207,474
52100 Planning/Foning Inland/Wetlnd 20,308 20,3180 20,380 24,050 24,350
58000 Boards and Commissions 3,629 4,050 4,050 4,650 4,050
Total 500 Community De 216,390 218,730 223,970 228,740 235,870
700 Town-Wide Expenditures
71000 Emplovee Benefits 1,089,738 1,230,690 1,250,390 1,271,510 1,428,330
72000 Insurance 97,953 145,000 105,000 107,000 113,000
73000 Contingsncy : ‘ 150,000 £0,540 35,000
Total 700 Town-Wide Ex 1,187,751 1,485,680 1,415,%3p 1,378,510 1,574,330
500 Other Financing
92000 Other Financing TUses 548,000 ' 551,500 551,500 551,500 555,500
Total 900 Othar Financ 548,000 551,500 551,500 551,500 555,500
Total 111 General Fund - Town B,B34,669 9,145,870 9,145,570 9,171,971 &,735,030

8,834,668 0,145,970 9,145,870 9,171,871 2,735,030

*xkxk QRAND TOTAL **+%%
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget Summary by Object

Actual Appron. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
p2/03 03/04 03/02 0z/04 Da/0s
111 General Fund - Town
510 Cert Wages
51027 Youth Service Bureau-Deductio -16,130 -148,130 -16,3130 -16,130 -15,130
Total 510 Cert Wages -16,130 -15,130 -16,130 -16,130 -16,130
511 Noncertif.
51103 Maintenance Persomnmnel 112,652 106,840 113,530 113,530 120,160
51111 Other Salaries 230 970 a70 870 570
51113 Substitutes - Maintenance Per 1,500 1,500 3,600 1,500
51120 Overtime - Straight Time 778
51121 Ovartime - Double Time 1,738
51122 Overtime - Time And One Half 7,250 10,320 10,320 5,000 7,500
51123 Summer Help 5,250
Total 511 Noncertif. 127,888 119,830 126,320 123,100 130,130
517 Salaries and Wages
51201 Regular Payroll - CSEA 1,416,375 1,319,280 1,335,960 1,334,650 1,443,740
51202 Part-time (B} - CSER 48,335 48,650 43,640 43,640 44 . B40D
51203 Parttime NB cSEa - 16,355 14,400 14,B00 14,800 31,880
51204 Overtime - 1-1/2 Time - CSEA 1,589 1,000 1,000 500 1,000
51205 Overtime - Straight Time-CSEA 950 450 450 500 250
51301 Regular 262,202 210,000 210,000 214,000 209,380
51302 Part-time (mb) 57,618 33,530 33,530 33,530 33,530
51303 Overtime - Time And One Half 18,777 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000
513204 Reimbursabhle Straight Time 52 250 250 1,000 250
51305 Reimbursable Overtime 11,031 15,000 15,000 40,000 32,000
51306 Overtime - Training 3,681 750 750 750 750
51307 Part-time - Training ' 1,780 1,500 1,500 1,000 1,500
51401 Regqulzar B33,872 52,180 8B6,3820 _ BBE, 520 210,420
51402 Overfime - Time And One Half 73,438 g2,500 62,500 54,000 65,000
51403 Overtime - Double Time 3,239
51501 Reguiar 500,124 533,460 536,550 536,950 '585,100
51502 Bunker ' g4,512 65,520 60,000 R0, 400 65,520
51503 Part-time 116,963 111,080 107,060 102,060 128,400
51504 Training 804 5,200 5,200 5,200 5,200
51505 Overtime - Time And One Half 120,525 122,200 122,200 122,200 127,000
51506 Fires Double Overtims 1,383 ) 5,000 5,000
51801 Regular Payroll 1,275,32¢& 1,346,840 1,383,340 1,37&,280 1,408,100
51602 Part-time (B) ' -5,180 1
51603 Temporary 45,302 3,000 3,000 5,680 3,000
51604 Elscted Officials 23,841 28,720 28,720 25,000 26,000
51605 Part-time (NB) 75,992 78,660 75,850 74,310 83,2ZB0
51606 Part-time Substitutes 15,053 AQD 400 400 400
Total 517 Salaries and 4,834,54% 4,880,870 4,940,840 4,852,451 5,239,560
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget Summary by Object

Aetual Epprop. RAdj App. Estimated Proposead
02/03 03/02 G3/04 03/04 04/05
520 Benefits
52001 Social Security 311,305 328,690 329,690 317,780 328,540
52002 Workers Compensation 141,000 175,700 179,700 195,660 217,320
52003 MERS 119,466 123,550 123,950 151,870 168,380
52004 MERS/Adjustments 578 5BO 5E0 580 580
52005 Uznemployment Compensation 6,270 £,350 §,250 7,550 6,200
52004 Pension-Annuity 22,378 36,250 36,250 36,250 36,250
52007 Medicare . BD,0B9 B3, 000 £3,000 76,880 79,440
52008 MERS/Administrative Assesment 9,850 9,380 9,380 9,300 5,300
52010 Icma 24,756 24,650 24,650 20,4140 20,470
Total 520 Benefits 715,792 793,550 753,550 826,280 BEE, 480
521 Medical Ben.
52103 Town - Life Insurance 18,552 20,700 20,700 20,200 20,310
52105 Pown-Medical Insursnce 551,330 651,830 651,830 651,830 762,550
52106 Employes Assist Prog (USMHS) 2,520 2,650 2,650 3,220 3,220
52107 Retiree Medical Expense 25,000 25,000
52112 Long Term Disability Insuranc 786 1%,000 10, BE0D 11,000
52112 Short Term Disability Insuran 807 10,000 9,430 10,000
52114 Disability Ins-Other Agencies -1,300 -1,300 -1,300
52120 Trans To Enterpriges Fund -53,540 -55,390 -55,380 -55,390 -58,380
Total 521 Medical Ben. Ggh, 157 644,730 664,490 638,870 747,400
522 Misc Eenefits
52201 Prof Improv Reimbursement 1,887 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
52202 Travel/Conference Fees 18,150 26,000 26,000 23,730 28,850
52203 Membership Fees/Prof Dues 28,659 34,640 34,640 35,250 37,400
52204 Uniform Maintenance -316 1,200 1,200 1,210 1,200
52205 Work Clothing 10,576 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000
52206 Protective Clothing 5,542 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000
52209 Staff Development 4,723 2,500 2,500 2,800 3,000
52210 Training 17,042 24,600 24,600 22,510 24,350
52211 Tniform Ailowance 1,498 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700
52212 Mileage Reimbursement 1,858 1,880 1,B80 1,770 1,820
52213 Meal Reimbursement 4,238 2,410 2,410 3,270 3,310
52215 Recruitment Expense 243 300 300 300 540
Total 522 Misc Benefit 88,102 125,730 125,730 123,440 132,730
531 Prof & Tech Services
53131 Medical Services 12,281 16,200 16,200 17,500 17,700
53119 LAN/WAN Expenditures 57,680 59,410 58,410 58,410 59,410
53120 Prof & Tech Services 70,6843 42,750 42,500 45,550 10,500
53122 Legal S=rvices 431,496 31,500 31,500 2,000 38,850
53123 Veterinary Ssrvice 4,749 3,500 3,500 3,500 4,500
53124 Cconsultants . 3,769 4,000 4,000 4,300 4,000
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budgef Summary by Object

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposad

02/03 03/04 03/04 p3/oa 04/05

53125 Audit Expense 21,890 27,500 27,500 27,500 28,330
533133 Drug Testing-CDL Drivers Lice -35 1,600 1,600 2,300 2,100
Total 531 Prof & Tech 212,453 186,460 188,210 222,260 185,400

532 Purch Property Services

53213 Refuse Collection 8,199 10,300 10,300 10,020 9,200
53230 Water/Sewer 14,780 18,750 18,750 18,750 20,800
53231 Water Hydrants 11,417 13,620 13,620 13,260 13,2580
53232 Bldg Maintenance Service 12,754 12,500 12,500 13,000 13,500

Total 532 Purch Proper 47,160 55,170 55,170 55,030 . 56,760

533 Repairs/Maintenance

53301 Building Repairs 21,604 23,000 23,000 21,000 25,000

53302 Eguipment Repair ' 22,478 21,750 21,750 23,350 22,000

53303 Veh Repairs & Maintenance 15,037 14,C00 14,000 15,000 14,000

53304 Equip Maintenance Contracts 15,729 14,520 14,920 14,950 15,200

53307 Radio Commnunications 14,627 1,000

53308 Ambulance Repairﬂ 11,377 8,000 8,000 7,000 6,000
Total 533 Repairs/Main 100,B72 B2,670 81,6870 B1,300 82,200

534 Rentals

53401 Property Rental 240 240 240 2490 240
53402 Equipment Remtal 1,470 1,370 1,370 1,360 1,360
Total 534 Rentals 1,710 1,610 1,610 1,600 1,800
537 Contrib to Area Agencies
53701 Dial-A-Ride 35,0607 34,740 34,740 34,7440 39,030
53702 Wincog 12,163 12,179 12,170 12,510 13,040
53703 WRFSOA-McSweeny Senior Cneter 5,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 5,000
53705 VNA East ) 5,000
53706 Tolland Soil & Water 3,783
53707 United Services, Inc B,550 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,730
53708 WRTD - Windam Reg Transit Dis 36,505 35,210 35,210 35,210 35,210
53709 Meals On Wheels 2,020 1,880 1,980 1,980 1,690
53711 Sexual Assault Crisgis Service 5,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
53712 CT Legal Services 7,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500
53713 VFW - Memorial Day 723 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
53718 NECASA 650 650 £50 650 650
53722 WRTD-Disable Transport 26,042 27,500 27,500 27,500 28,8B0
53724 Literacy Volunteers 1,500 1,500
53725 WRTD-Pre-paid Fare 5,578 5,580 5,580 14,900 15,000
53727 Community Companion & Homemak 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
53733 Eastern Highlands Health Dist 76,460 78,650 78,850 78,650 B4,92D
53734 Mansfield/UCONN Trausportatio 5,000 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500



53736
53737
53739
53740
53743

53801
53802
53808

53820
53821
53823
53824
53825
53926
53827
53828
53931
53532
538533
53032
53540
53041
53943
53944
53345
53948
53350
5389531
53856
53960
53961
53964

54102
54105

Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget Summary by Object

2dj App. Estimated Proposed
D3/0a 03/04 04/05
4,000 4,000 6,000
2,500 2,500 2,500
2,500 2,500 2,500
1,000 3,000 2,000
2,000

237,480 242,240 263,150
149,050 152,050 155, 050
2,000 2,000 2,000
2,000 1,000 2,000
153, 050 155,050 155,050
00 800 BDO
30,650 31,890 37,700
4,000 4,000 4,000
14,350 12,450 15,450
24,760 27,080 25,250
40,200 41,200 41,280
5,600 6,000 6,500
100 ao0 300
13,000 13,200 313,200
2,500 4,500 4,730
351,750 342,500 353,100
13,900 11,500 12,500
36,000 36,000 36,000
500 500 200

250 550 260
2,450 2,890 3,510
31,600 31,600 3,600
80,650 B0, 650 BD,E50
625,260 619,620 640,010
7,300 7,300 7,500
1,250 1,000 1,150
B,550 8,300 8,850

_53_

Actual Approp.
0z2/03 03/04
Senior Center Assaciation 4,000 4,000
Holy Family Shelter 2,500 2,500
Veterans' Sesrvices 2,500 2,500
Windham Area Interfaith Minis 2,000 1,000
Safe Havens
Total 537 Contrib to A 255,482g 237,480
53B Insurance
General Liability Insurance 138, 742 145,050
Insurance Consultant 2,000 2,000
LAP Reimbursable Deductible 4,644 2,000
Total 538 Imsurance 145,3B6 153,050
539 Qther Purch Services
Vital Statistics 663 o0
Alarm Service 30,943 30,650
Middie School Yth Employment 3,613 4,000
advertising 17,631 14,350
Printing & Binding 22,056 24,780
‘Postage 359,089 49,200
Indexing & Recording 7,374 5,600
System Support-Financizl Soft ’ 300
System Support - ADMINS 11,285 13,000
System Support - VMS 2,235 2,500
Resident State Trooper 328,668 351,750
Election Workars 7,257 11,000
Copier Maintenance Fees 36,000 36,000
Mangfield Record 3,078
Phone Service 43,080
Cell Phone Service 7,804
Bookbinding 85 500
Cable TV Service 797
Bonus 166 250
Automated Operations
Paging Service 4,080
Other Purchased Services 982 2,450
Microfilm & Photo Service 3,373 3,600
Voice Communications 79,650
Total 539 Other Purch 570,269 £21,360
541 Instructiomal Supplies
Library Supplies 5,860 7,300
Art & Drafting Ba4 1,250
Total 541 Instructiona 6,704 B,550



Town of Mansiield
Expenditure Budget Summary by Object

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05
542 School/Library Books
54314 Reference Bks & Periodicals £,912 8,160 B, 160 B, 060 10,170
54252 Juvenile Books 7,691 15,500 15,500 15,500 i6,280
54253 J-Periodicals 851 749 740 840 960
54254 J-realia BO6 500 500 500 aoo
54256 J-Book as Tapes 924 500 5040 500 980
54258 J-Referance 2,775 1,000 i,000 1,000 2,860
54259 J-Video Cassettes 1,003
54260 J-Compact Discs 175 500 500 500 520
54261 J-Computer Programs a1 250 250 250 250
TTTRAZEZ2 Youny AdUYE-Books 1,862 3,000 3,000 3,000 37090
54263 YA-Periodicals 237 250 250 250 250
54271 ADUOLT-BOOKS 17,621 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,600
54272 A-Periodicals 4,435 5,780 5,780 5,780 5,550
54275 Books & Tapes B,544 11,880 11,880 11,880 12,240
54277 A-Reference 7,725 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,200
54278 A-Video Cassettes 2,552 3,530
54279 A-Compact Discs 2,308 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
54280 A-Computer Programs 105
54283 Reference Computer Brograms 5,883 5,000 5,000 5,820 6,060
Total 542 School/Libra 72,605 81,080 Bl1l, 060 BL,580 52,740
543 Office Supplies
54301 0ffice Supplias 29,0683 3g, 150 30,400 30,320 32,050
54302 Copier Supplies 4,518 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
543032 Parks Supplies 452 450 450 a50 450
54304 Medical Supplies 12,144 12,500 12,500 17,500 12,500
Total 543 Office Suppl 45,277 48,100 48,350 53,270 50,000
544 Food Service Supplies
54402 Food 1,030 1,480 1,480 1,330 1,4B0
52410 Pet Food 104 oo oo 300 300
Total 544 Food Service 1,134 1,780 1,780 1,630 1,780
545 Land/Rd Maint Supplies
54504 Sand/Gravel/Cement 231 4po 400 400 400
54509 Chemicals 250 250 250 250
54510 Signs & Signals 100 100 100 100
54511 Grounds Supplies 11,477 15,720 15,720 15,720 16,540
Total 545 Land/Rd Main i1, 708 16,470 16,470 i6,470 17,280
546 Energy
54601 Gasalinz - Unleaded 14,755 29,250 25,250 22,300 22,300
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54602
54503
54604
54605
54605
54507
54608

54701
54702
54704
54705
54706

54802
54806
54807
k4808

54501
54806
54908
54911
54913

55105

55204

Diesel Fusal

Fuel 0il

Electric

Propane

Natural Gas

Street Lighting
Gasoline - Reqular

Total 546 Energy

527 Building Supplies

Building Supplies
Custodial Supplies

Paint Supplies

Hand Tools

Non Capitalized Egquipment

Total 547 Building Sup

548 Rolling Stock Supp

Lubrication & Anti-freeze
Anto Parts

Truck Parts

Equipment Parts

Total 548 Rolling Stoc

548 Other Supplies

Firefighting Supplies
Pplice’ Supplies

Welding Supplies

Other Program Supplies
Other Supplies & Materials

Total 543 Other Suppli

551 Land
Architects - Engineers
Total 551 Land
552 Building Facilitie
Major Additions - Improvement

’

Total 552 Building Fac

Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget Summary by Object

Proposed
oa/05

110,100
3,150
2,500

37,500
30

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated
pz2/03 D3/04 03/04 03/04
26,669 29,500 23,500 2B,500
43,575 23,160 23,180 38,500
100,849 85,600 59,600 110,980

1,023 3,150 3,150 3,150
7,500 20,830 20,830 4,400
35,113 359,400 39,400 38,500
23 30 30 aa
234,607 244,320 244,920 246,360
23,711 28,800 24,800 27,000
783 750 750 750
4,313 6,500 6,500 6,500
1,470 2,320 2,320 2,320
738 1,750 1,750 800
37,006 40,120 36,120 37,370

lies
5,551 7,500 7,500 7,500
10,388 11,300 11,300 11,300
47,310 47,700 47,700 51,000
32,124 41,700 41,700 37,700
895,213 108,200 108,200 107,500
4,000 8,000
1,758 1,750 1,750 4,000
3,182 3,500 3,500 3,500
5,856 5,660 5,660 6,830
iB 200 200 200
10,814 11,110 15,110 22,580
5,451 5,000 5,000 3,500
5,451 5,000 5,000 3,500

s

1,000 1,000 1,000 1,008
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
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55430

56108

56306
58309
56312
56350
568351
56352
56353
56354
56355
563548
56357
56358
56358

57100
57120
57121

58130

58216
58219
58226

Actual -
pz/03
554 Equipment T
BEguipment - Other 14,942
Total ss4 mquipment ;;:;;;

561 Social Welfare Payments

Relocation Assistance

Total 561 Social Welfare Payments
563 Misc Expenses & Fees

Fee Waivers
Summer Challengs

Contingency-

Board of Assessment Appeals ae7

Comm. on Sens. & Phys Impaire

Commission on Aging

Parks & Advisory Committee 964

Zoning Board of Appeals 1,958

Conservation Commission 45

Beautification Committee 124

Historic Distriect Commission 51

Arts Advisory Commitiee

Agriculturs Committee

Total 563 Misc Expenge 3,628
570 Expend Reducticnsa

Paid In Transfers oOut

Board Share -31,830

Coventry Share-Probate -1,300

Total 570 Expend Reduc -33,130
581 Trans Qut-Gen Fund

General Fund - Town 25,000

Total 581 Trans Out-Ge 25,000
582 Trans Out-Spec Rev Fund

Recreation Program Fund 72,500

Other Operzting 15,500

Other Operating-Downtown Part 30,000

Total 582 Trans Out-SBp 118,000

Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget Summary by Object

-RG-

Approp. 2437 App. Estimated Proposed
03/0a 03/04 .03/04 0a/08
22,500 22,600 15,200 23,000
22,600 22,600 16,400 23,000

3,910

3,910
50,000
10,500 140,500 10,500 10,500
i50, 000 60,540 35,000
450 450 450 450
100 100 100 100
1oa 100 100 100
1,000 1,000 1,600 1,000
1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
100 100 100 100
100 100 100 100
100 100 100 100
500 500 500 500
100 100 100 100
164,550 75,080 15,150 95,550
-10,500 -10,500 -10,500 -10,500
-32,750 -32,790 -32,730 -33,770
-1,780 -1,780 -1,780 -2,380
-45,070 -45,070 -45,070 -46,650
25,000 50,000
25,000 50,000
64,500 64,500 64,500 50,000
15,500 15,500 15,500 15,500
41,500 41,500 41,500 50,000
121,500 123,500 121,500 115,500



Town of Mansfisld
Expenditure Budget Summary by Object

Actual
02/03
583 Trans Out-Debt Serzm;; HHHHHHH
58300 Debt Service Fund 400,000
Total 583 Trans Out—De“-_-;;;:;;;

587 Trans Out-Trust Agency
58713 Pension Plan-Vol. Firefighter 30,000
Total 567 Trems Out_Tr ;;:;;;
Total 11l General Fund - Town __;:;;;:;;;
“+3%+ GRAND TOTAL +i+is 8,83, 668

Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05
400,000 400,000 a0ag, 000 400,000
400,000 400,000 400,000 200,000
30,000 30,000 3p, 000 40,000

a4, o000 30,000 30,000 40,000
9,145,870 9,145,870 2,171,971 9,735,030
9,145,970 8,171,971 9,735,030

9,145,570

-5% -
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TOWN GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES



Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget Summary by Activity

Actual Approp. 2dj App. Estimated broposed
0z2/03 03/04 Q3/pa 03/04 pa/os5
1131 Gemeral Fund - Town
100 General Govermment

11100 Legislative 51,218 54,680 54,680 56,770 56,550
12100 Municipal Mamnagement 177,512 172,780 177,050 177,950 172,510
12200 Perscnnesl Management 65,383 54,230 55,160 81,380 81,970
13100 Town ARttorney 10,956 12,000 12,000 1iz,000 12,360
313200 Probate 2,013 1,B20 1,820 1,B20 2,370
14200 Registrars 27,632 31,420 31,420 27,700 28,700
15100 Town Clerk 166,378 162,510 166,510 167,810 172,850
15200 General Elections 11,089 17,510 17,510 14,850 17,050
16100 Finance Administration 72,606 €3,800 71,380 61,740 3,070
16200 Accounting & Dishursemsnts 199,653 208,170 209,110 218,240 224,780
16300 Revenue Collections 160,558 123,070 118,580 124,290 131,300

16401 Board Of Assessment Appeals
16402 Property Asssssment ilg,422 148,870 157,430 157,350 163,880
16510 Central Copying 38,618 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
16511 Central Services 34,275 38,500 38,500 3B,500 15,600
16600 Information Technology 92,580 95,790 96,650 96,630 99,630
Total 100 General Gove 1,248,344 1,229,150 1,248,200 1,277,030 1,231,080

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Mission

To maintain a leve! of management excellence that will achieve the most efficient and
effective use of the resources allocated to the municipal government, for the benefit of the
citizens of the Town of Mansfield.

Program Purpose and Description

The General Government Division includes those activities rgquired by law or.
administrative policy to maintain the basic form and processes of municipal government.
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LEGISLATIVE - 11100

The Town of Mansfield operates under the Council-Manager form of local government,
with the Town Council acting as the legislative and policy-making body and exercising all
powers of the Town except those specifically vested elsewhere by town charter or state
statutes. The nine-member Town Council is elected biennially on an at-large basis.
Council members serve without pay and elect one of their fellow members to serve as
Mayor.

The Town Council conducts its regular meetings on the second and fourth Monday of each
month, and holds special meetings as needed. The Council also has three standing
committees - Committee on Committees, Finance and Personnel. Ad hoc committees are
appointed to review particular issues and submit recommendations to the full Council.

During the coming year, the Council will continue to provide representation for the
residents of Mansfield, appraise Town needs and appropriate necessary resources to
confinue vital services. The Town is a member of the National League of Cities, the
Connecticut Conference of Municipalities and the Council of Small Towns, and has
member representatives on the Eastern Highlands Health District, the Mansfield Downtown
Partnership and the Windham Region Council of Governments. Council-members are
reimbursed for direct expenses relaied to Council activities.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Opened the Mansfield Community Center, with great acclaim and support from the
community

¢ Maintained active involvement with the Mansfield Downtown Partnership and its plans
to revitalize and enhance Storrs Center (three council members currently sit on the
Partnership’'s Board of Directors)

» Sponscred final events of the Town's 300" birthday celebration, including the fireworks
display -at Mansfield Hollow Dam, phoiography contest and the Tercentennia! Ball at
UConn's Rome Baliroom

» Monitored staff's progress with the Emergency Services Operations and Management
Improvement Project; authorized conversion of paid departmental staff to town
employees and the hiring of Mansifield's first Emergency Services Administrator

» Revised town's fee waiver ordinance to include Community Center memberships;
adopted ordinances concerning the possession of alcoho! by minors and the regulation
of adult-oriented establishments

e Monitored various community developments and issues affecting Mansfield residents,
such as the closing of the UConn landfill and siting of the University's hazardous waste
storage faciiity

* Worked in collaboration with Town/University Relations Committee to develop

proposal(s) for implementing the recommendations of UConn President Austin's Task
Force on Substance Abuse

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

= Continue work with Mansfield Downtown Partnership; conduct a fall festival on the
green in the fall of 2004 '

e Continue work with the Town/University Relations Committee to address various
community-wide issues

e Continue to monitor staff's progress with the Emergency Services Operations and
Management Improvement Project



111 General Fund - Town
113100 Legislative
522 Misc Benefits
531 Prof & Tech Services

5389 Other Purch Services

Total 11100 Legislative

Legislative
Work Measuraments

Agenda ltems Coensidered
Regular Council Meetings Held
Special Councll Meetings Held

Town of Mansfield

Expenditurs Budget

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposad
pz2/03 n3/04 02/04 p3/o4 04/05
21,612 22,000 22,000 22,670 23,160
21,890 28,000 2B, 000 29,000 28,830
7,718 4,680 4,580 5,100 5,000
51,218 54,680 52,680 56,770 5&,990
Actual Adopted Estimated Praposed :
02/03 D3/04 03/04 04/05 l
f
i
|
g.
|
530 510 500 810 ¢
24 22 22 22
7 7 7 7
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MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT~ 12100

The Town Manager is appointed by the Town Council to serve as the chief executive officer of
the Town, and is charged with overseeing all Town departmenis and for carrying out policies
enacted by the Council. In addition, the Town Manager serves as the Director of Public Safety,
the Personnel Officer and the legal Traffic Authority. The Manager's Office is also directly
responsible for the personnel management, risk management and capital improvement
programs.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

Completed construction and opened the Mansfield Community Center; continued
implementation of marketing plan to attract a solid membership base

Continued the Emergency Services Operations and Management improvement Project, with
particular focus on volunteer recruitment and retention, employment conditions for pald
personnel, ambulance utilization and potential reorganization

Continued to assist the Mansfield Downtown Partnership with the municipal development.
project for the Storrs Center area. The goal of this project is to construct a mixed-use New
England style village in Storrs Center.

Completed the Mansfield 300" celebration, with special events such as a fireworks display
at Mansfield Holiow Dam and a tercentennial ball at the Rome Ballroom on the UConn
campus

Started-up the town's government cable access channel (Channel 13), providing an
additional means to communicate information regarding town/schoo] programs and services
Worked with the Town/University Relations Committee to address matters of mutual interest,
including the development of strategies to implement recommendations outlined in UConn
President Austin’s Task Force on Substance Abuse

Drafted revisions to fee waiver ordinance, as weil as ordinances regulating the possession
of alcohol by minors and adult oriented establishments

Formed a staff committee and began work io identify various approaches to address quality
of life and other issues relating to student rental properties

Served as a member of the State of Connecticut’s Blue Ribbon Commission on Property
Tax Burdens and Smart Growth Incentives

Complete Small Cities Community Development projects at Wrights Village and Juniper Hill
senior housing complexes

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Continue to assist the Mansfield Downtown Partnership with various tasks, most notably the
preparation of the municipal development plan for the Storrs Center project

Conduct ADA accessibility enhancements in various town and school buildings

Continue Emergency Services projeci, particularly with respect to volunteer recruitment and
retention, and potential reorganization

Develop a comprehensive records management program for municipal depariments
Continue work to address issues relating to student rental properties

Review and potentially implement an electronic citizen complaint management system
Enhance government cable access channel

Continue to partner with UConn on matiers of mutual interest, including the implementation
of approaches to reduce and conirol substance abuse by younger persons

Apply for next round of funding under Small Cities Community Development Block Grant
Program
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12100 Municipal Management
517
522
531
5358
5432
543

Balaries and Wages
Misc Benefits

Prof & Tech Services
Other Purch Services
School/Library Books
office Supplies

Total

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
REVENUES

EMPLOYEES

Town Manager

Capital Projects and Personnel Ass't
Secretary lI/Management Ass't
Management Assistant

Total

Paid from Other Funds
Paid from .General Fund

Municipal Management
Work Measurements

Number of Full Time Equivalents
Staff Meetings Conducted

CIP Projects Administration

CIP Projects Closed Out

12100 Municipal Manageme

Actual.

Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
0z2/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 0z/0%
172,625 187,030 171,300 171,300 173,250
3,207 4,350 4,350 2,720 4,400
2,000
238 BO
408 400 400 250 350
1,233 1,000 1,000 1,800 1,500
177,812 172,780 177,050 177,95;_ ) ;;;:;;;
Actual Adopted 'Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 p4/05
45,399 51,197 53,141 57,670
4,000 18,000
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00
3.00 3.00 3.00 o0
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
121.85 133.87 130.95 134.95
12 12 12 12
43 21 21 33
31 15 15 18
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PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT - 12200

Under the direction of the Assistant Town Manager, the Town Manager's Office assists Town
departmenis with the recruitment, retention and training of employees. The office also
administers personnel policies and employee benefits, and coordinates risk management
programs and strategies. In addition, the manager's staff works to promote equitable and
cooperative labor relations through collective bargaining and contract administration.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

Modified employee sick leave accrual system, and implemented disability insurance and
retiree health savings accounts for nonunion employees, thereby saving the town
considerable funds in future employee sick leave payouts

Negotiated successor coliective bargaining agreements with administrative and clerical, and
public works labor unions

timplemented the provisions of the Health insurance Portability and Accountability Act
(HIPAA) governing the administration of employee health benefits

With hiring of Mansfield Community Center staff, completed busiest recruitment period in
recent town history; also recruited and filled other vacant staff positions, including two
finance clerks, a project engineer and a senior services coordinator

Continued the work of employee safety and wellness committee in order to reduce accidents
and absenteeism, promote wellness and improve employee morale; coordinated annual
employee wellness fair

Formed a staff committee comprised of senior town and school personnel to develop and
implement strategies to manage high cost of employee benefits, particularly health
insurance; worked to introduce more affordable but- quality employee health insurance
options _

Conducted employee classification and compensation study to evaluate all regular full-time
positions with respect to internal equity and in comparison against the external labor market
Update employee personnel and safety polices to ensure compliance with all federal and
state laws and regulations

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Complete coliective bargaining with firefighter and police labor unions

Continue work to manage high cost of employee health insurance; continue fo promote
more affordable insurance options

As necessary, recruit and fill various vacant siaff positions

Continue initiatives of employee safety and wellness committee to promote workplace safety
and improve employee wellness; conduct OSHA inspections of town building to ensure
workplaces continue to comply with applicable safety regulations

Design and implement a new performance appraisal process for employees

Revise town's “return to work” program to return injured/ill employees to the workplace as
soon as is medically appropriaie

introduce a participating physicians network (PPN) designed to better manage and control
workers’ compensation costs _
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12200 Personnel Management

517 Salaries and Wages
522 Mimc Benefits

531 Prof & Tech Services
5§39 Other Purch Services
542 School/Library BRooks
543 Dffice Supplies

Total 12200 Personnel Manageme

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

EMPLOYEES

Assistant Town Manager
Total

Paid from Other Funds
Paid from General Fund

Personnel Management
Work Measurements

Town Personnel Turnover
Applicants Tested/Interviewed
New Hires, Full-Time
Collective Bargaining Sessions
Grievance/Arbitration

Towvn: of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05
33,134 33,490 34,420 34,420 36,520
9,562 7,510 7,510 7,610 8,650
14,824 7,000 7,000 34,650 11,500
6,333 4,630 4,630 3,000 3,500
1,496 1,500 1,500 1,600 1,700
34 100 100 ioo 100
65,383 54,230 55,180 81,380 61,970
Aciual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
9,018 10,265 10,678 12,156
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
8 3 3 5
120 200 230 180
11 14 15 5
14 0 17 0
3 0 3 0
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TOWN ATTORNEY - 13100

The Town Council appoints the Town Attorney, who must be an attorney-at-law admitted to
practice in the State of Connecticut. It is his or her responsibility to appear for and to protect the
rights of the Town in all actions, suits or proceedings brought by or against the Town or any of
its agents. The Aftorney renders written opinions on questions of law involving the powers and
duties of the Town Council, Town Manager, and Town officers, boards and commissions. The
Attorney also prepares or approves ordinances, resolutions, forms of contracts and agreements,
and appeals orders, decisions and judgements.

In special circumstances, such as labor relations, environmental law and bond proceedings, the
Town may temporarily employ the services of another attorney.
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. Adj App- Estimated Proposed

nz/03 03/04 03/04 n3/o4 ga/0s

12100 Town Attorney T o T T
531 Prof & Tech Ssrvices 10,558 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,360
Total 13100 Town Attorney 10,95 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,380
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PROBATE COURT - 13200

The Probate Court serves the Towns of Mansfield and Coventry. [t has jurisdiction over
decedents’ estates, testamentary trusts, guardianship of minors’ estates, conservatorship of the
estate and person of incapacitated individuals, and commitments and guardianships of the
mentally ill. The Probate Court is also responsible for terminations of parental rights, adoptions,
changes of names and waivers in regard to marriage licenses. In addition, the court accepts
applications for passports.

The Probate Court performs its duties by holding hearings and supervising the work of
fiduciaries appointed or approved by the court. The law mandates that all court proceedings be
recorded and indexed, much the same as land records are maintained.

The probate courts in Connecticut are organized into mostly small one-town districts that are
readily accessible to those who use them. The Probate Court Administrator appointed by the
Chief Justice of the State Supreme Court oversees the efficient operation and proper conduct of
probate courts statewide.

The Towns of Coventry and Mansfield support the Probate Court with office facilities and

supplies. The Towns also fund the microfilming and preservation of court records. The Probate
Judge and office staff are compensated by fees set by statute for services rendered.
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Town of Mansfielid
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. 2dj 2pp. Estimated Proposead
0z/03 03/04 03/04 p3/04 na/0s

13200 Probate
53% Other Purch Services 2,745 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750
542 Schocl/Library Bocks 65 200 200 200 200
543 Office Supplies 340 a50 450 450 1,600
545 Other Supplies 153 200 200 200 200
570 Expend Reductions -1,300 ~1,780 -1,780 -1,780 -2,3840
Total 13200 Prob_ate 2,013 1,820 1,B20 1,820 2,370
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REGISTRARS- 14200

Under Section 2-32 of the Connecticut General Statutes, the Registrars of Voters are mandated
to maintain the voter registration records for the Town of Mansfield. Their duties include:
conducting the annual canvass of registered voters between January and May fo ensure
records are accurate and complete; managing elections, primaries and referenda; securing and
training poll workers; handling requests for voter registration and education; and processing
mail-in and cross-town registrations as received.

The staff consisis of two Registrars, one Democrat and one Repubiican, plus one deputy for

each. The work is part-time and the Registrars are elected every two years. There are
currently 7351 registered voters in the Town.

EY 2003/04 Highlights

o Conducted the 2003 Municipal Election, the Democratic Presidential Preference
Primary and the 2004 Regional School District #19 Budget Referendum

» Implemented new identification requirements during the application process

e Continued update of State Voter Registration system

 Completed the annual canvass of voters

FY 2004/05 Najor Initiatives

¢ Conduct the August Primary (if necessary), the November 2004 Presidential
Election, and the May 2005 Regional School District #19 Budget Referendum

e Monitor changes in current election law, including recently passed Federal
legistation under the HAVA (Help America Vote Act of 2003)

e« Continue to investigaie new voting machine technology for the future and purchase
when State designates approved machines
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14200

517
522
539
543

Total

Registrars

Salaries and Wages
Mige Benefits

Othexr Purch Services
0ffice Supplies

14200 Registrars

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

ELECTED OFFICIALS

Registrars
Assistant Registrars
Total

Paid from Other Funds

Paid from General Fund

Registrars
Work Measurements

Elactions, Primaries and
Referenda

Registered Voters

New Voters Registered

Special Voter Registration

Sessions
Cross-town Registrations

Actual Appfop.
0z2/03 D3/04
23,841 28,970

525 950
2,853 1,300
7 2040
27,632 31,420

Actual

02/03

6,489

2.00

0.00

2.00

0.00

2.00

2

7,600

1,450

3

425
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Adj App. Estimated Proposed
03/04 03/04 o4/05
28,970 25,250 26,250

250 950 550

1,300 1,300 1,300

200 200 200

31,420 27,700 28,700
Adopied Estimated Proposed
03/04 03/04 04/05
8,803 7,756 8,654
2.00 2.00 2.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00 2.00 2.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00 2.00 2.00
2 2 3
7,500 7.500 7,500
500 400 8600
3 3 3
200 35 100



TOWN CLERK - 15100

The duties of the Town Clerk's Office include: recording, indexing and maintaining all land
recards and maps; issuing licenses and permits; preparing sales assessment reports; providing
copies of documents and records as requested; filing liquor permits and trade name certificates;
selling maps and regulations; acting as notary public; and recording and ceriifying the
appointments of other notaries. The Town Clerk also serves as Registrar of Vital Statistics and
as Clerk of the Town Council. The Connecticut General Statutes set the fees for Town Clerk
services, and the revenue received is deposited in the General Fund of the town, or remitted to
the state when applicable.

The Town Clerk's Office performs several additional duties for the fown, including coordinating
referenda, primaries and elections; registering voters; conducting the absentee ballot program;
and updating the code of ordinances. The staff processes all petty cash vouchers and general
assistance payment vouchers.

The Assistant Town Clerk serves as Clerk of the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) and processes
minutes, applications, legal notices and decisions of the Board.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Preserved and microfiimed several vital statistics books through the Historic Preservation
Grant

» Added additional shelving in town halt vault for land records

« Placed all veteran's discharges from open shelving inio a locked secure cabinet
necessitated by changes in Connecticut General Statutes

e Assisted Registrars with; town election, presidential primary and Reg. #19 budget
referendum .

 Added computer in vault for public to research land records

» Reconfigured office to update functionality and improve customer service, including the
addition of a second work station at Town Clerk's counter

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

» Establish an electronic link with the Registrars of Voters to use the state voter registration
system for the absentee ballot program
¢ Plan a records management program
« As funds are received, convert the older indexes for the land records with microfilm backup
~« Establish an electronic link with the Assessor’s office to utilize the Geographic Information
Systems {GIS) Assessor's survey map program:
» Pursue scanning ability of land records



Town of Manzfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. 2dj App. Estimated Proposed
vz/03 63/04 03/o4 03/04a 04/05
. 15100 Town Clerk T T o R )
517 Salariss and Wages 148,184 145,950 149 850 149,850 154,590
522 Misc Bepnefits 1,082 1,960 1,960 1,960 1,960
531 Prof & Tech Services 2,085 2,000 2,000 3,300 2,000
53% Other Purch Services 13,534 14,600 1,600 11,000 12,500
542 School/Library Books i20 200 200 200 200
543 Office Supplies 1,364 1,800 1,800 1,500 1,600
Total 15100 Town Clerk 166,379 162,510 166,510 167,810 172,850
Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 40,334 44 735 46,486 51,456
REVENUE 208,414 211,350 267,900 155,900
EMPLOYEES
Town Clerk 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant Town Clerk 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Total 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid from General Fund 3.00 3.00 : 3.00 3.00
Town Clerk
Work Measuremenis
Documents Recorded 3,743 2,700 3,050 3,500
Maps Filed 95 80 70 75
Vital Statistics 301 300 300 300
Sport Licenses 602 700 725 700
Dog Licenses 1,636 1,650 1,640 1,640
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GENERAL ELECTIONS - 15200

This program covers the expense of conducting elections, primaries, and referenda in
accordance with the Connecticut General Statuies. The program budget includes funds for one
Presidential election, one possible August primary, one E.O. Smith Budget Referendum and
possible funds for distributing Presidential ballots in the fall.

Services provided by the Town Clerk for the supervision of elections, registration of voters, and
issuance of abseniee ballots are shown in the Town Clerk's program budget {15100).
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15200

517
522
533
538
543
544

Total

General Elections

Salaries and Wages
Misc Benefits
Repairs/Maintenance
Other Purch Services
Office Suppliss

Food Bervice Supplies

15200 General Elections

Town of Mansfisld
Expanditure Budget

Estimated

Actual Approp 2d4j App. Proposead
0z2/03 03/04 03/04 a3/o4 pa/05
1,020 2,500

27 60 60
378 30D 300 300 300
B,521 13,200 16,100 13,700 15,700
50 50 50
743 1,000 1,000 B50 1,000
11,088 17,510 17,510 14,B50 17,050
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Town of Mansfisld
Expenditure Budget Summary by Activity

Actual Approp. Adj App. Betimated Proposed
g2/03 03/04 03/04 03/o0z4 04/05
111 General Fund - Town -
100 General Govermment

16100 PFinance Administration 72,606 &9,B00 : 71,380 61,740 63,070
16200 Accounting & Disbursements 188,653 208,170 208,110 21B,240 224,780
16300 Revenue Collections 150,558 121,070 118,980 124,280 131,300

16402 Board Of Assessment Appeals
16402 Property Assessment 136,422 148,870 157,430 157,350 163,880
16510 Central Copying 39,618 44,000 40,000 40,000 ag, 000
16511 Central Services 34,275 38,500 38,500 38,500 36,600
16600 Information Technology 92,590 95,780 86,650 98,630 99,630
Total 100 General Gove 735,762 722,200 732,050 736,750 759,260
Total 111 General Fund - Town 735,762 722,200 732,050 736,750 759,280
*Ek k% QRAND TOTAL ++*%* 735,762 722,200 732,050 736,750 755,260

FINANGCE

The Depariment of Finance, under the supervision of its Director, is responsible for managing
the Town's financial matters in a manner consistent with established laws, ordinances and
generally accepted accounting principles.

The Department is a service-oriented eniity and provides the Town; Mansfield Board of
Education, Region 19 Beard of Education, Eastern Highlands Health District, Eagleville Fire
Department, Mansfield Volunteer Fire Department, Mansfield Discovery Depot and Mansfield
Downtown Partnership with the following services:

« Purchasing » Financial Statement Preparation
« Accounts Payable e Treasury Management

» Financial Planning and Policy Making » Debt Management

s Accounting and Bookkeeping e Revenue Collection

e Management Information Services & Budgeting

The Department is comprised of seven programs: Administration, Accounting and
Disbursements, Revenue Collection, Property Assessment, Central Services, Copy Center and
information Technology. '

...7'7_



FINANCE ADMINISTRATION - 16100

As stipulated by the Town Charter, the Finance Administration program provides centralized
financial management services for the Town of Mansfield and the Mansfield Board of Education.
By special agreement the Finance Department also provides financial management and
services for several additional entities: Eastern Highlands Health District, Mansfield Discovery
Depot (daycare center), Regional School District No. 19, Eagleville Fire Depariment, Mansfield
Volunteer Fire Company and Mansiield Downtown Partnership.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

Received Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

Received Distinguished Budget Presentation Award

Prepared the Town's first financial report under new accounting standards — Government
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 (GASB 34), designed to better illustrate and
track depreciation of fixed assets and infrastructure

Esiablished a new cost center in Management Services Fund to control expenditures for
voice communication

Continued work to update Strategic Technology Plan

Analyze accounting and reporting systems for the Mansfield Community Center, and
implement improvements, if necessary

FY 2004/05 Major [nitiatives

Complete phase | and begin phase Il of five-year Strategic Technology Plan

Apply for Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

Apply for Distinguished Budget Presentation Award

Continue analysis of accounting and reporting systems for the Mansﬁeld Community Center,
and implement improvements, if necessary
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16100 Finance Administration
817
522
542
543

Salaries and'Wagés
Misc Benefits
School/Library Books
Office Supplies

Total 16100 Finance Administra

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

EMPLOYEES

Director of Finance
Secretary
Total

Paid from Other Funds
Paid from General Fund

Finance Administration
Work Measurements

Budgets Prepared
Reports:

Financial Reparts - Monthly/Quarterly

Final Audit - Annually
Educational Reports:

MER

ED-001

Actual Approp.

Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Adj App. Estimated Proposed
pz2/03 03/04 02/04 03/04 04/05
70,992 67,150 58,730 59,290 60,670
814 1,650 1,850 1,650 1,500
835 600 600 600 600
265 400 400 200 300
72,606 69,800 71,380 61,740 3,070

- Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed

: 02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05

19,323 20,5682 18,393 20,194

1.00 -1.00 1.00 1.00

1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40

0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60

4 4 4 4

2 2 2 2

3 3 3 3

3. 3 3 3

2 2 2 2
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ACCOUNTING AND DISBURSEMENTS - 16200

The Accounting and Disbursements program operates under the direction of the Controller. The
Program is comprised of accounting and bookkeeping, payroll, accounts payable, treasury
management and financial reporting services.

Program services are performed for the town government, the Mansfield Board of Education,
the Regional School District No. 19, the Eagleville and Mansfield Volunteer Fire departments,
the Eastern Highiands Health District, the Mansfield Discovery Depeot Daycare Center and the
Mansfield Downtown Partnership. The department provides assistance with budget preparatlon
and monitoring for all entities as well as assistance with debt management.

The objective of the Accounting and Disbursements Program is to provide efficient, courteous,
professional service to all of the organizations that we deal with.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

s Completed the annual financial audit for the Town of Mansfield, Regional School District No.
19 and Eastern Highlands Health District

» Assisted with preparation of the Fiscal Year 2002/03 Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report, including the implementation of Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 34, which provides for depreciation of capital assets and infrastructure

» Provided additional accounting and disbursement functions, budgeting and financial
reporting for the Mansfield Community Center

e Assumed responsibility for treasury management, including more effective cash mobilization
and investment, payroli direct deposit, ACH payments, and internal control and audits of
cash disbursements.

» Provided the Mansfield Downtown Partnership with financial grant reporting for the DECD
and USDA grants; the Eastern Highlands Health District with financial grant reporting for the
Bioterrorism Response and the Cardiovascular Health grants

e Began cross {raining of two Finance Clerks to be able to work in both Accounting/Finance
and in Revenue Collection, providing additional coverage and sharing of resources when
necessary ‘

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

= Continue development of an effective cash management and investment system to provide
safety, liquidity and income, including basic operating procedures and internal controls

o Assist with the update of the Strategic Technology Plan, with one objective being to increase
the efficiency of producing the budget document

= Begin distributed processing of purchase orders, including training, and policies and
procedures
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Town of Mansfie=ld
Expenditure Budget

Actual Apprap.
0z/03 03/04
16200 Accounting & Dishursamants S
517 Salaries and Wages 197,752 205,880
522 Misc Benefits 4B5 710
542 School/Library Books 711 700
543 0ffice Supplies 745 900
Total 16200 Accounting k& Disbu____;;;:;;; 208,170
Actual
02/03
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 53,826
REVENUE 5,079,126
EMPLOYEES
Conirolier/Treasurer 1.00
Accountant 1.35
Finance Clerk 3.00
Payrolt Clerk 1.0
Toial 6.35
Paid from Other Funds 1.85
Paid from Genearal Fund 4,50
Accounting and Disbursements
Work Measurements
Computer Input - All Funds:
Number of Funds Maintained 52
*Accounts Payable Checks Drawn 10,340
*Payment Vouchers and Purchase
Orders Received 25,050
*Vendors 10,100
Payroll Checks/Direct Deposit Drawn 19,962

*

For Both Town and Region 19
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Adj App Estimated Proposed
p3/04 03/04 na/0s
206,800 216,130 222,470
710 660 710
700 700 700
900 750 900
209,110 218,240 ;24, 78;
Adopted Estimaied Proposed
03/04 03/04 04/05
63,008 67,048 - 74,050
5,356,610 5,195,280 6,344,930
1.00 1.00 1.00
1.35 1.35 1.35
3.50 3.50 3.50
1.00 1.00 1.00
6.85 6.85 6.85
1.85 2.05 2.05
5.00 4,80 4.80
53 51 52
10,800 11,500 11,500
29,500 25,800 25,800
10,175 12,000 12,850
20,200 20,200

20,250



REVENUE COLLECTION - 16300

The Revenue Collection Division of the Depariment of Finance is responsible for the
administration of the billing and coliection of taxes, sewer assessments, sewer use charges,
special assessments, miscellaneous colléctibles, refuse removal fees, the Eastern Highlands
Health District quarterly bills, and the self pay medical and life insurance bills for both Town and
Board of Education retirees. All procedures followed are in accordance with the General
Statutes of the State of Connecticut and regulations adopted by the Town Council.

The Department is also responsible for the processing and collection of parking tickets issued
for parking viclations on Town roads and property.

All monies received by other Departments are submitted to the Revenue Department for
verification and deposit.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

Impiemented changes to the refuse collection prdgram

Worked with software consultant to improve reporting capabilities necessitated by new audit
requirements _

e Compleied and reviewed documents for a Compensation/Job Description Study for staff
members of the Collector of Revenue's Office

=« Began training new staff member

FY 2004/05 Niajor Initiatives

o  Work with Righi Angles consultant and Town of Mansfield Information Technologies to
provide public access to tax records on the Town of Mansfield's website

o Update Office Procedural Manuals

» Maintain high collection rate



16300 Revenue Collections

517 Salaries and Wages
522 Misc Benefits

531 Prof & Tech Services
533 Repairs/Maintenance
539 Other Purch Services
543 Office Supplies

Total 16300 Revenus Collection

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
REVENUE

EMPLOYEES

Collector of Revenue

Ass't io Collector of Revenue
Revenue Clerk

Total

Paid from Other Funds
Paid from General Fund

Revenue Collection
Work Measuremenis

Tax Accounts

Tax Accounts (Motor Vehicle Supp.)
% Collected on Current Levy
Parking Violations Processed (est.)
Recyclable/Rubbish Bifling (est.)

Town of Mansfiald
Expenditurs Budget

actual Approp. Adj App- Estimated Proposed
0z2/03 03/04 03/04 02/04 04/405
127,513 20,570 88,480 g2,540 98,450
154 750 750 550 E50
510 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
528 1,400 1,400 800 300
30,982 25,850 25,850 27,900 28,5800
471 500 500 500 500
150,558 121,070 118,580 124,290 131,300

Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed

02/03 03/04 03/04 04105

34,325 27,760 27,572 32,769

15,492,893 17,440,552 17,392,890 18,763,675

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

NA NA NA 1.00

2.00 1.50 1.50 0.50

3.00 2.50 2.50 2.50

0.50 .50 0.70 0.70

2.50 2.00 1.80 1.80

16,611 16,400 16,960 17,200

2,280 2,200 2,060 2200

98.2% 98.0% 98.0% 98.0%

500 500 500 500

9,000 9,000 8,000 9,000
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PROPERTY ASSESSMENT - 16402

The Town Assessor’s Office administers the Town'’s properiy tax program in accordance with
the Connecticut General Statutes. On an annual basis, the Assessor’'s Office compiles the
Grand List of taxable and tax exempt property. This listing is composed of real estate, motor
vehicles, and personal property owned or leased by town businesses,

FY 2003/04 Highlights

e Completed October 1, 2003 Grand List listing all taxable motor vehicles, business personal

property and real estate. The total taxable Grand List for October 1, 2003 is $587,068,027.

e Started Grand List 2002 Business Personal Property audits. Approximately 200 accounts
have been identified for review with the balance of the 850 accounts to be completed in

subseguent years.

» Completed inventary of all University of Connecticut owned buildings in Mansfield, Currently
putting inventoried information in the Assessors Office CAMA (Computer Assisted Mass

Appraisal) system.

« Continue to assist when (needed) fo identify all mismatched parcels for the GIS mapping

system. This is a joint effort with the Town Enginger's Office.

» Start project Revaluation 2004. All real property within the Town of Mansfield must have

new values for the October 1, 2004 Grand List,

- FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Complete project Revaluation 2004

Continue Business Personal Property audits

Continue to provide informational services to the public
List Assessor information on Town's municipal website
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

ARotual Approp. adj App. Estimsted Proposad
02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 pa/0s
15402 Property Assessment - o
517 Balaries and Wages 132,478 145,240 153,800 153,300 159,380
522 Misc Benefits 1,437 1,230 1,230 1,630 2,100
539 Othaer Purch Services 801 a00 BOO 200 BOO
542 Bchoaol/Library Books 862 800 800 ' 700 BOO
543 0ffice Supplies 843 800 800 520 BOO
Total 16402 Property Assessmen 135,222 148,870 157,430 157,350 163,880
Actual Adopied Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 36,059 44 518 47 557 53,050
REVENUE 68,738 66,700 50,670 47,700
EMPLOYEES
Assessor 1.00 1.00 . 1.00 1.00
Assisiant {o the Assessor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Finance Clerk 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
Property Appraiser NA NA 1.00 1.00
Total 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid from General Fund 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Property Assessment
Work Measurements
Number of Exemptions Processed 2,100 2,200 2,100 2,100
Real Estate Transfers 900 - 900 800 200
Priced Motor Vehicles 2,800 3,000 3,000 3,000
Personal Property Accounts 844 630 850 850
State Mandated Reports 20 20 20 20
Property Assessment
STATISTICAL DATA
Housing Sales Ratio : 62.0% 62.0% 56.0% 50.0%
Mobile Home Sales Ratic 62.0% 62.0% 56.0% 50.0%
Condominum Sales Ratio 62.0% 62.0% 56.0% 50.0%
Building Lot Sales Ratio 62.0% 62.0% 56.0% 50.0%

*

Not included in total are the monthly sales ratio forms
completed in conjunction with the Town Clerk.

** Projected 05/06 sales ratios represent ratios afier the completion of the 2004 revaluation

_85..



CENTRAL COPYING - 16510

The Town, the Mansfield Board of Education, the Regional School District No. 19 and other
associated entities, purchase copying services from the Town's Management Services Fund,
which operates as an internal service fund. Under the Management Services Fund, staff
purchases or leases copiers, copier supplies and maintenance service agreements from various
vendors and resells copying services to Town and school depariments @ $.0225 per copy.

The total estimated cost of copies to be made by Town departments is expensed here and
transferred to the Management Services Fund.
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Actual Approp.
02/03 03/04
16510 Central Copying
539 Other Purch Services ig,ooo0 35,000
5431 Office Supplies 4,618 5,000
Total 16510 Central Copying 39,618 40,000
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Adi App. Estimated Broposed
03/04 6n3/04 0a/05
35,000 35,000 35,000

5,000 5,000 5,000
40,000 20,000 40,000



CENTRAL SERVICES - 16511
This program funds major services and supplies for all Town departments. Postage, paper

supplies, printing of budget documents and other forms, and most office supplies are included in
the program. : : :
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16511 Central Services

538 Other Purch Services
543 Office Supplies

Total 158511 Central Services

Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Aotual Approp. Adj Zpp. Estimated Droposed

02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 pD4/05
20,578 26,500 26,500 28,500 24,600
13,697 12,000 iz, 000 12,000 12,000
34,275 38,500 38,500 38,500 36,600

-89 -



INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 16600

This program is structured to present a composite picture of the operating costs associated with
providing the data processing services for all the functions of Town government, with the
exception of local and wide area networking (LAN/WAN) costs. Those costs that are shared
with the Mansfield Board of Education and the Region 19 Board of Education can be found in
the Management Services Budget.

The budget format records the total budget and then subiracts out the amount that will be
charged to the Mansfield Board of Education. Since FY 1986/87, the Town and Board have
split on an equal basis the salary of one emplovee, whose primary responsibility is day-to-day
management of the information technology services, including programming. In 1983 the Town
began a joint venture with the Town of Coventry to share computer hardware and software,
providing minimal support.

FY 2003/04 HIGHLIGHTS

Installed a new file server at the Mansfield Public Library

Installed new PCs at the Mansfield Community Center

Assisted the schools (RBOE & MBOE) with conversion to Windows 2000 domains
Completed upgrading all PCs from Win85 {o Windows 2000/Office 2000

Maintained the Town's web site — received recognition from Connecticut Policy and
Economic Council as one of top 20 municipal websites in state

« Provided assistance to the Middle School in creating a web application for Teacher/Student
use

* Implement the use of automated time clocks in Town buildings

FY 2004/05 MAJOR INITIATIVES

e Review specifications to upgrade to Town Compag Alpha, which was purchased in 1996
» Upgrade Email System to Exchange 2000 '
« Update the Town's Strategic Technology Plan
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. Adj Rop. Estimated Proposed

02/03 pa/o4 03/04 03/04 04/05

16600 Information Technology S

517 Salaries and Wages 32,6686 31,700 32,560 32;560 33,310

522 Misc Benefits 2,209 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000

531 Prof & Tech Services 61,279 62,410 652,410 60,410 62,410

£33 Repairs/Maintanance 11,B53 12,2240 12,220 12,250 13,000

5389 Other Purch Services 13,530 15,500 15,500 17,700 17,930

543 Office Supplies 2,883 3,750 3,750 3,500 3,750

570 Expend Reductions -31,830 -32,730 -32,790 -32,790 -33,770

Total 316800 Information Techno 92,590 95,740 96,4650 896,630 898,630
Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8,891 9,716 10,101 11,087
REVENUE - 40,990 45,220 44,520 27,300

' Information Technology
EMPLOYEES

Information Tech. Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Information Specialist li 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Information Specialist [ 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total 3.00 00 00 .00
Paid from Other Funds 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50
Faid from General Fund 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
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Town of Mansfisld
Expenditure Budget Summary by Activity

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
o2/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05
200 Public Safety i

21100 Police Supervisionm ' 36,160
21200 Police Services ) 661,574 638,580 676,110 €30, 060 896,770
21300 Animal Control B1,350 74,880 76,580 77,7340 B0,710
22101 F%re Marshal 84,3481 . 91,170 93,350 93,120 26,000
22155 Fire & Emerg Services Admin 25,334 65,6590 67,510 68,710 87,3940
22200 Mansfield Vol Fire Dept Inc 684,679 708,330 718,050 725,580 794,320
22300 Eagleville Vol Fire Bept Inc 584,189 603,730 5@5, 960 588,850 631,190
22400 Four Corners Fire Dept 4 6,100 6,100 6,100
23100 Ciwvil Preparedness 25,000 25,700 26,380 24,240 26,840
Total 200 Public Safst 2,146,841 2,242,750 2,250,080 2,287,780 2,415,320

PUBLIC SAFETY

Mission

To create an environment in which people can move about safely and feel confident that
they and their property are protected from harm through programs that reduce crime and
fire, provide emergency medical services to the sick and injured, and minimize the
impact of technological and natural disaster.

Program Purpose and Description

The Public Safety function serves to preserve peace and good order, protect persons
and property, and ensure the safety of the Town's inhabitants.

The Town Manager, as Director of Public Safety, organizes and directs the work of the
department through its service components of Police Protection, Animal Contral, Fire
Marshai and Civil Preparedness, and Fire and Emergency Services. A combination of
resident state troopers and town police officers provide police protection services, while
the animal control officers administer the Animal Control program. The Fire Marshal's
Office is responsible for both Fire Marshal and Civil Preparedness programs. And,
under the Fire and Emergency Services program, the Town contracts with hoth the
“Mansfield Volunteer Fire Company and the Eagleviile Fire Department for fire protection
and emergency medical services,
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POLICE PROTECTION — PATROL SERVICES - 21100

The Town of Mansfield provides police protection services through a combination of state and
local resources. Under a coniract with the Town, the Connecticut State Police assigns five
resident state troopers to Mansfield and provides backup services as necessary. In addition,
the Town employs four full-fime police officers, a secretary and three part-time constables.

The work of the Division is carried out under the general supervision of the Town Manager, who
also functions as Director of Public Safety. Basic responsibility for police services and day-to-
day command rests with the Connecticut Staie Police through its Troop “C" Commander in
Tolland and the Resident State Trooper Sergeant permanently assigned to Mansfield.

The police officers are responsible for the preservation of public order, the impartial
enforcement of town ordinances and state statutes, and the protection of life and property.
Town of Mansfield Police Officers, in conjunction with the Connecticut State Police, provide
coverage seven days a week. Each of the officers works a five-day-on, three-day-off schedule
thereby ensuring immediate response to citizens' calls for police service. In addition, the
division utilizes part-time officers to provide addltlonal service during peak activity penods

FY 2003/04 Highlights

« Continued to work with owners of Carriage House Apartments to maintain order and civility
at that off-campus college-housing complex. This was accomplished through proactive
attention by our regular patrols as well as dedicated overtime patrols funded by the owners.

« Continued our traffic safety initiative consisting of dedicated traffic enforcement patrols to
effectively address citizen complaints of motor vehicle violations

» Continued with community policing efforts through participation in safety days sponsorad by
local businesses as well as the "Know Your Town Fair”

« Worked with State Police Administration, Troop C, and UConn officials to make UConn
"Spring Weekend"® 2004 a public safety success

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

¢ Continue with our fraffic enforcement efforis

Coniinue to work with owners of Carriage House Apartments to maintain order and civility at
that housing complex

= Continue with our community policing efforts

»  Work with State Police, Troop C and UConn oﬁ‘ cials to make UConn “Spring Weekend
2005" a public safety success
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. adj app. Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/02 03/04 04/05
21200 Police Ssrvices S
517 Salaries and Wages 330,496 273,020 315,450 340,700 334,510
522 Misc Benefits 1,176 5,210 5,210 3,510 5,210
533 Rep=sirs/Maintenance 769 500 50D 750 750
538 Other Purch Services 328,668 351,750 351,750 342,500 353,100
542 School/Library Books 259 350 350 350
543 Qffice Supplies 1587 350 350 350
549 Other Supplies 1,299 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
554 Equipment -890 1,000 1,000 1,000
Total 21200 Police Services 661,974 £3B, 590 676,110 550,050 696,770
Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 74,275 86,117 895,290 100,216
REVENUE 20,516 18,750 60,000 45,000
Patrol Services
EMPLOYEES
Town Police Officers : :
Fulliime 4.00 4.00 4.00 4,00
Part-time 1.25 0.70 0.70 0.70
State Police Officers ' 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Secretary 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total 11.25 10.70 10.70 10.70
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid from General Fund 11.25 10.70 10.70 10.70
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ANIMAL CONTROL - 21306

The Animal Control Department promotes and maintains a safe environment for Town residents
by enforcing the Connecticut General Statutes concerning canines and felines. The Department
attends fo sick wildlife suspected of having rabies or distemper, and administers adoption and
disposal of unclaimed dogs and cats. Other duties include completing the annual canvass for
unlicensed dogs and unvaccinated pets and providing information regarding animal care and
diseases.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Worked with the Friends of the Mansfield Animal Shelter (FOMAS), our volunteer program,
to: purchase new cat cages and exercise pens for dogs; create a pet cemetery for Town of
Mansfield working dogs; and assist with veterinary costs and incidentals

» Continued to utilize successful nationwide website — www.petfinder.com -- to place dogs
and cats for adoption

» Successfully completed annual canvas for unlicensed dogs and unvaccinated pets

» Continued Walmart's generous and successful free pet food program

» Continued training and implementation of new animal control computer program

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

«  Work with FOMAS to coordinate volunteer efforis, research costs of a new facility and run
monthly promotions

» Successfully complete annual survey for unlicensed dogs and unvaccinated pets

« Continue strict enforcement of state statutes concerning animals

« Continue to use animal control computer program to assist with state and Town reporis and
other administrative functions

» Explore ideas to controf cat overpopuiation problem, especially in trailer parks and
apartment complexes '

Calis Per Year by Category o Calls Per Month by Activity
Ciher Widlfe Cats
14% 5% 24% @ Cats
Dogs & Phone
0 Gther E Road
o Wildlife

57%
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Town of Mansfisld
Expenditure Budget

Actual Anprop. adj App. Estimated Proposed
p2/03 D3/04 p3/04 03/04 04/05
21300 Animal Comtrol T
517 SBalaries and Wages 73,115 87,250 68,840 68,710 70,6240
522 Misc Benefits 249 780 780 330 BDO
531 Prof & Tech Services 4,748 3,500 3,500 3,500 4,500
539 Other Purch Services 1,476 2,220 2,220 3,470 3,080
542 School/Library Books 11 100 100 100 100
544 Food Bervice Supplies 104 300 ago 300 300
547 Building Supplies 272 320 320 3z0 300
549 Other Supplies 1,414 500 500 1,000 1,000
Total 21300 Animal Control 1,390 74,980 76,590 77,730 80,710
Actual Adopted Estimated " Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ' 12,322 13,7186 14,242 15,651
REVENUE 3,524 3,300 3,360 3,225
EMPLOYEES
Animal Control Officer 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant Animal Control Officer 0.50 0.42 0.48 0.48
Kennel Cleaner 0.50 0.38 0.39 0.39
Total 2.00 1.80 1.87 1.87
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid from General Fund 2.00 1.80 1.87 1.87
Animal Control
Wark Measurements
Complaints investigated 3,038 4,200 3,000 3,050
impoundments 286 285 330 340
Euthanized . 25 . 20 20 20
Fees Collected $8,635 $5,000 $8,700 $8,800
Dogs Licensed 1,636 1,695 1,670 - 1,695
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FIRE PROTECTION ~ FIRE MARSHAL - 22101

The Office of the Fire Marshal is a service and enforcement entity, and performs the following
functions for the Town and its residents: fire investigations; plan reviews for new construction;
fire safety education; public building inspections; and code enforcement. The goal of these
services is o reduce the incidence of fire and its severity, and to diminish the risk of injury from
fire.

The Fire Marshal is responsible to the Town Manager as Director of Public Safety, and to the
State Commissioner of Public Safety through the Deputy State Fire Marshal. The Town's
Deputy Fire Marshals report o the Fire Marshal.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Updated E911 system and related database

+ Coniinued to enforce Underground Fuel Storage Tank Ordinance

» Prepared and submitted Connecticut Office of Emergency Medical Services grants for the
fire service

» Updated the fire service management software
Received a grant from the Connecticut Depariment of Health for three AEDs (Automatic
External Deliberators), which were placed in the Mansfield Community Center, the Audrey
P. Beck Municipal Building and the Mansfield Senior Center.

* Assisted the Finance depariment with the preparation of a RFP for a replacement engine-
tank for the Eagleville Volunteer Fire Department

FY 2004/05 Maijor Initiatives

Monitor fire safety laws and regulations

Apply for additional AED grants

Prepare plans and specifications for oil/water separators at the Eagleville Fire Stations
Continue to administer fire service management software application

Breakdown of Fire Marshal Calls

2%

Inspections
3% :
o Investigations and
1% ‘\ 7% Complaints

4% [ Abatement Orders Issued

O Meetings Attended in
Town

83% B Inservice Programs
~ Attended

Pian Reviews
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Town of Mapnsfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. adj App. Estimated  Proposed
gz/03 03/04 03/04 p3/04 p4/05
22101 Fire Marshal o SR -
517 Salaries and Wages 57,604 ] 69,610 71,780 71,790 72,8580
522 Misc Benefits 540 2,400 2,400 1,700 2,600
531 Prof & Tech Services 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
532 Turch Property Services 11,417 13,820 13,820 13,260 13,280
533 Repairs/Maintenance 35 160 100 g0 100
542 School/Library Books ‘ 766 940 940 940 2,150
543 Office Supplies 475 500 500 600 600
549 Other Supplies 1,824 2,500 2,500 3,230 3,200
.Tctal 223101 Fire Marshal 84,261 91,3170 93,350 893,120 96, Q00
Actual Adopted Estimated Froposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS : 18,401 21,336 22,271 24,162
REVENUE 200 200 200 200
EMPLCYEES
Fire Marshal/Civil Preparedness Director - 0.60 0.80 0.20 ggg
Assistant Fire Marshal/Clvil Prep. Dir. 8;}2 8;2 348 0.49
t L — —— —_—t —_—
?gf; = ' 1.33 1.33 1.49 1.48
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 ?2_8 ?gg
Paid from General Fund 1.33 1.33 1. .
Fire Marshal
Work Measurements
Inspections : 940 850 8950 953
Investigations and Complaints _ 51 30 ?g ?0
Abatement Orders Issued 11 10 2 I
Meetings Attended in Town 30 40 " 2
Inservice Programs Attended 28 ‘ 40 3 3
Plan Reviews 74 50
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Expenditure Budget - Fire and Emergency Ssrvices

Tovn of Mansfield

ApDIoPp. 2dj App. Estimated Proposad
gz2/03 p3/0a a3/oa p3/04 ga/os

111 Generzl Fund - Town
22155 Fire & Emerg Services Admin 25,334 €5,680 67,510 68,710 87,3580
22200 Mansfield Vol Fire Dept Inc 684,673 708,330 718,050 725,880 794,320
22300 Eagleville Vol Fire Dept Inc 584,188 601,730 585,860 595,850 £31,190
22400 Four Cormers Fire Dept 4 6,100 §,100 6,100
Total 11t General Fund - Town 1,294,216 1,375,750 1,377,820 1,400,640 1,512,000
*kdkdk GRAND TOTAL #***k 1,294,216 1,375,750 1,377,620 1,400,640 1,512,000

FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

Mansfieid Volunteer Fire Company (22200) and Eagleville Volunteer Fire Department {22300)

The Town currently contracts with the Mansfield Volunteer Fire Company and the Eaglevilie Volunteer Fire
Department for the delivery of fire, rescue and emergency medical services (EMS) to the community. For fire and
rescue calls, each entity covers approximately one-half of the Town, while Mansfield Volunteer Fire Company

operates the ambulance service that serves the entire community. The Town provides the funding for these public
safety services.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» |mplemented consolidated budgeting {operational and capital), consolidated purchasing, and consolidated long-
term financial and capital planning for the Town's fire and emergency services needs

s Implemented volunteer length of service award program (LOSAP). The program not only recognizes the many
years of service provided to the community by its volunteer firefighters, but will help to recruit and retain
volunieer personnel in the future.

» Received grant from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for the Mansfield Volunteer Fire
Company. The grant will fund improvements designed to enhance town-wide public safety communications
and upgrade department radio equipment.

¢ Began efforts fo complete a collective bargaining agreement between the Town and International Association of
Firefighters, Local 1420

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

» Complete negotiations for successor collective bargaining agreement with Intermational Association of
Firefighiers, Local 1420

» Complete development and implementation of cafeteria-style volunteer recruitment, retention and recognition
program for volunteer firefighters

» Review, consolidate and reissue fire depariments’ operational policies and procedures
= Update the depariments’ fire and life safety education programs

Major Changes and issues

e This budget includes a request of $16,500 to fund a part-time Secretary position. Under the Emergency
Services Operations and Management Improvement Project, the Emergency Services Administrator will likely
assume responsibility for ambulance billing and other related tasks. Therefore, the request for part-time
administrative support is reasonable.
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. 2dj App. Egtimated Propoesed
02/03 03/04 03/04 03/02 04/05
22155 Fire & Emerg Services Admin S5 SSSSSSSSSse SSsSsasssss Sssssssosss Sssssssssss
517 Salaries and Wages 25,334 65,690 67,510 67,510 B5,480
522 Misc Benefits 1,000 1’;00
542 School/Library Books , 100 '200
543 Office Supplies 100 200
Total 22155 Fire & Emerg Servi 25,334 65,5590 57,510 ;;:'—7;; ————— ;;:;;;
Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed . Projected
02,03 03/04 03/04 04/05 05/06
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 6,896 20,135 20,943 28,456 31,680
REVENUE
EMPLOYEES
Emergency Services Administrator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Secretary 0.00 0.00 0.G0 0.55 p.55
Total 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.58 1.55
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.55 0.55
Paid from General Fund 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget - Combined Fire Departments

Actual Appraop. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
0z/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05
1131 General Fund - Town
517 Salaries =nd Wages 804,311 837,460 g31,410 831,410 916,220
520 Benefits 126,947 136,490 136,450 147,540 149,280
521 Medical Ben. 78,834 76,B30 76,830 76,B30 91,900
522 Misc Benefits 29,865 41,720 41,720 43, 0BO 41,600
531 Prof & Tech Services 8,711 11,000 11,000 11,200 11,000
532 Purch Property Services 3,077 3,200 3,200 4,020 3,200
533 Repairs/Maintenance 58,558 40,600 41,700 49,900 39,700
538 Insurance ‘ 47,400 48,000 48,000 48,000 48,000
539 Other Purch Services 33,513 39,180 3g,180 40,420 45,580
543 Office Suppliss 15,273 16,000 16,000 20,300 16,000
545 Land/Rd Maint Supplies 250 250 250 250
545 Energy 26,562 28,280 33,280 34,8980 33,180
547 Building Supplies 18,627 14,300 i0,300 11,000 11,800
548 Rolling Stock Supplies 7,707 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
545 Other Bupplies 1,758 1,750 5,750 12,000 B,500
552 Building Facilities 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
554 Eguipment 4,699 8,000 B, 000 3,000 B, 000
Total 111 General Fund - Town 1,268,882 1,310,060 1,310,110 1,331,830 1,431,610
**k%% GRAND TOTAL *#%+% 1,268,882 1,310,060 1,310,310 1,331,930 1,431,610
Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 206,781 213,320 224 270 241,180
REVENUE
Combined Fire Depariments:
EMPLOYEES
Firefighters
Full Time 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00
Part Time 5.00 2.00 2.00 5.00
Total 17.00 17.00 17.00 17.00
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid from General Fund 17.00 17.00 17.00 17.00
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CiVIL PREPAREDNESS - 23100

The Civil Preparedness Program is administered by the Fire Marshal's Office. Civil
Preparedness responsibilities include ensuring the safety of Town citizens, minimizing
the amount of property damage in times of emergency, and responding to the needs of
citizens during any attack or disaster. The Civil Preparedness Program performs
planning and response functions within the Town of Mansfield under the direction of the
Town Manager and the Connecticut Civil Preparedness Director. Upon approval of the
Town Manager and the State Director, the program may form mutual aid agreements
with other municipalities and divisions of state government.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Worked with state and local police, University of Connecticut officials and local
landlords to ensure a safe and relatively calm University Spring Weekend event

s Performed several watches and warnings during the year, such as Flash Flood,
Flood, Severe Thunderstorms and ice storm watches

e Completed Depariment of Homeland Security Assessment and Strategy to access
threats, vulnerabilities, capabilities and needs related to preparedness for weapons
of mass destruction and terrorism
Reviewed Town's Superfund and Reauthorization Act (SARA) Title 1l Plan
Assisted Eastern Highlands Health Disirict with developing a plan for a regional
Smallpox Post Event Vaccination Clinic

» Participated in Windham Regional Council-of Governments (WINCOG) Emergency
Planning Workgroup to develop regional plans for municipalities to cooperate in the
response to emergencies or disasters

» Revised Town's Emergency Operations Plan to better address hazard analysis,
mitigation measures, response capabilities and to specifically include provisions for
response to terrorism attacks

EY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

s Review Town's Emergency Operatidns Plan to ensure that it is current with state and
federal guidance for homeland security purposes, including responding to terrorism
attacks o

e« Continue to work with WINCOG Emergency Planning Workgroup to develop regional
plans for municipalities to cooperate in the response to emergencies or disasters

s Plan and conduct technical hazard exercise
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budgst

Actual Appron. adj App. Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05
23100 CQivil Preparsdness h i
517 Salaries and Wages 24,945 25,300 25,380 25,950 26,550
522 Misc Benefits 50 50 50 50
523 Repairs/Maintenance 250 250 100 i00
5242 Other Supplies 54 ico 100 ico igo
Total 23100 Civil Preparedness 23,000 25,700 26,350 26,240 2§, B4p
Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 6,790 7,755 8,063 ' 8,851
REVENUE i 11,152 6,520 6,520 6,520
Civil Preparedness
EMPLOYEES
Fire Marshal/Civil Preparedness Director 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40
Assistant Fire Marshal/Civil Prep. Dir. Q.10 0.10 0.10 0.10
Total 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Paid from Other Funds ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid from General Fund 0.50 0.50 0.50 .0.50
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Actuzl

Town of Mansfield

Expenditure Budget Summary by Activity

Rpprop. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
0z/03 03/04 p3/o04 03/04 04/05

300 Public Works
30300 Public Works Administration 147,460 14,510 150,410 i50,360 154,280
30200 Supervision & Operations 69,016 72,780 74,550 67,110 62,050
30300 Road Services 599,464 610,180 628,530 621,030 642,250
30400 Grounds Maintenance 269,310 258,230 261,900 259, 880 272,400
30600 Equipment Maintenance 282,537 304,B50 308,570 32,420 107,640
30700 Enginesring 194,730 172,220 150,830 152,490 191,010
30800 Building Inspection il5, 265 BY9,640 81,640 90,480 118,860
305900 Maintenance Qf Buildings 448,025 460,120 462,810 471,830 487,750
Total 300 Public Works 2,126,807 2,112,530 2,129,400 2,115,600 2,236,240

PUBLIC WORKS

The Depariment of Public Works provides for the operation, maintenance and repair of the
Town's infrastructure — directly for the roads, bridges, solid waste facilities, park and recreation
areas, sewers and pump station, and indirectly (through the Board of Education) for the
maintenance of Town buildings. Road maintenance is the principal activity of the department,
followed by building maintenance, waste management, equipment maintenance, grounds
maintenance, engineering and building inspection.

All DPW activities are dependent to some extent on the support of the engineering, equipment
maintenance and building maintenance divisions. Engineering provides assistance to the
Planning & Zoning Commission and Inland Wetlands Agency, as well as project engineering for
road and drainage repairs, waste disposal and grounds maintenance. The equipment shop
maintains the Town's flest of pool cars, police cars, trucks, heavy equipment and specialty
equipment. The building maintenance division cares for the physical plant.
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PUBLIC WORKS — ADMINISTRATION - 30100

The administration program of the Depariment of Public Works manages all department
activities, plans and coordinates all work, controls and evaluates services rendered, oversees

departmental expenditures and personnel matters, and supervises engineering activities.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

® a

Bid multi-family refuse contract; coordinated the transfer of the work to a new contractor
Presented pre-paid bag alternative for refuse collection to the Town

Completed design of Birch Road bikeway extension; coordinated design of Separatist Road
bikeway/walkway

Coordinated continuing efforts for the Town-wide water supply study

Coordinated completion of 3" phase of grant-funded Maple Road drainage project

Renewed DPW's stormwater permit; secured permit for vehicle washwater discharge
Coordinated local bridge project to replace large culvert on Mt Hope Road

Assisted in reprioritizing Town's potential walkway projects

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Assist with Assessor's map update incorporating condos and state property
Complete |ast field at the Lions Club soccer complex

Construct Birch Road and Separatist Road bikeways

Compilete federally funded Maple Road drainage work (final phases)

Finish closing work at the Town landfill

Continue towards implementing recommendations of the water supply study
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. Adj hApp. Estimatad Proposed
0z/03 03/04 03/02 03/04 04/08
30100 Public Works Administrat;;;______—- o ) o o
517 Salaries and Wages 145,318 143,740 147,640 147,640 151,560
522 Misc Benefits 1,845 2,270 2,270 2,220 2,220
539 Other Purch Services 100 100 100 100
542 School/Library Books - 2E2 300 300 300 300
543 office Supplies 15 100 100 100 100
Total 30100 Public Works 2dmin 147,460 i46,510 150,410 h 150,360____1;é:;;;
Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02103 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 39,402 44,058 45 801 50,447
REVENUE 27,664 - 2,200 19,700 2,300
EMPLOYEES
Public Works Director 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Secretary 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Finance Clerk 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total 2.25 2.25 2.25 2.25
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
Paid from General Fund 2.25 2.25 2.25 2.25
Public Works - Admin.
Work Measuremenis
Union Grievances Heard 3 -2 3 4
Contracts Administered . 16 17 , 16 16
Capital Projects Completed 18 20 156 15
Personnel Exams Given 1 3 ‘3 3
Professional Development Meetings
Attended or Given "B 6 7 7
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PUBLIC WORKS -~ SUPERVISON AND OPERATIONS ~ 30200

This program details the costs for supervising the employees and the work of the four .
operations divisions (roads, grounds, waste management and equipment). Program
expenditures inciude costs associated with day-to-day scheduling, routine personnel
administration including minor disciplinary actions, first step grievance hearings and
materials/supplies purchasing.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Revised vehicle washing and drainage facilities at Town garage to comply with new
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) requirements

« Updated cathodic protection on garage underground fuel tanks
Coordinated Town's annual road resurfacing program; rescheduled all crew work to account
for the lack of temporary labor {cut from 03-04 budget)

« Coordinated installation and testing of Town's first dry-hydrant on Dunham Pond Road

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

« Recruit/replace Superintendent (position vacated in Spring of 04); train new hire
improve communication and reporting to Parks and Recreation Department for grounds
crew wark in Town parks and open space

» Continue upgraded turf maintenance program by utilizing a turf consultant and tuning new
irrigation system for the Lions Club Park :
‘Continue Department's self assessment and accreditation efforts

» Continue high ievel of safety awareness and training for operations personnel

-110-



30200 Supervision & Operations

517 Salaries and Wages
522 Misc Beanefits

531 Prof & Tech Services
539 @ther Purch Services
542 School/Library Eocks
554 Equipment

Total 30200 Supervision & Oper

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

EMPLOYEES

Superintendent
Total

Paid from Other Funds

Paid from General Fund

Supervision & Operations
Work Measurements

On-the-job Accidents

Lost Time Due fo Injuries or
Accidents {man days)

Avg. No. of Sick Days per Employee

No. of Safety/Training Sessions

Disciplinary Actions Taken

Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. adj App.
pz/03 03/04 g3/04
68,340 68,690 70,560

561 1,340 1,340
-35 1,500 1,500
50 350 350

100 100

700 700

65,016 72,780 74,650
Actual Adopted
02/03 g3/04
18,626 21,054
00 1.00
1.00 1.00
0.00 0.00
1.00 1.00
18 10
263 30
9.5 7
6 4
3 2
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03/04

Estimated
03/04

19,699

G 01

Proposed
na/os
57,800
1,350
2,100
200
100
500
62,050
Proposed
04/05
19,239
1.0
1.00
0.00
1.00
B
10
B
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PUBLIC WORKS — ROAD SERVICES - 30300

The Road Services program includes funds for snow and ice control, road surface maintenance,
drainage facility maintenance, sign maintenance, minor drainage construction, minor road
construction, road surface improvements, striping, street lighting, bridge maintenance, roadside
vegetation control and emergency storm cleanup.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Resurfaced 10.2 miles of Town road surfaces with chipseal; crack sealed 2 miles of roads
using the state bid contractor

» Installed approximately 120 feet of drainage pipe, 3 catch-basins, two headwalls and a
plunge pool on Maple Road as part of the federally funded drainage project

» Performed routine, seasonal maintenance on all Town roads, including
snowplowing/sanding, roadside mowing, grading dirt roads, cleaning ditches and catch
basins, and curb placement

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

+ Complete final phase of the Maple Road drainage project

s Continue resurfacing approximately 15 miles of Town roads

» Construct parking improvements for Southeast field complex

e Construct roundabout at the Birch Road/Huniing Lodge Road intersection
» Assist with the closure of the Town's bulky waste landfill

Major Changes and Issues

In addition to general fund expenditures budgeted here, funds have been included in the capital
budget proposal for road related equipment ($190,500), transportation enhancements
($120,000), road resurfacing ($275,000) bridges ($62,500) and guardrails ($5,000}.

The proposed FY 04/05 road maintenance acfivities funded here and in the Capital
Program have been broken down into individual program costs and plotted below:

Road Programs - 2004/05

400000
350000
300000

250000
200000
150000

B Capital Fund

[d Genersl & Town Aid Road Fund

100000
50000
0

Sweeping

CB B
Clemning
Mow Roads
Drainoge
Lighting
Signs/p/GP
Imp Surfs
Shos/Curbs
Dirt Surls
Striping
Bridges
Misc

Snow & Ice
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30300 Road Services
517
522
538
548
554

Salaries and Wages
Misc Benefits

Other Purch Services
Energy

Equipment

Tatal 30300 Road Services

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

EMPLOYEES

Road Fareman
Equipment Operator
Truck Driver
Laborer

Total

Paid from Other Funds
Paid from General Fund

Road Services
Work Measurements

Accumuiated Snowfall in Inches
Cubic Yrds of Sand Applied to Roads
Miles of Town Roads Maintained
Days of Sanding/Plowing Required
Tons of Salt Applied o Roads

Actual Appraop.
0z/03 03/04
554,222 555,080
5,712 3,600

3,600
35,113 39,4400
4,417 4,500
599,464 610,380

Actual

02/03

150,158

1.00

2.00

7.00

2.00

12.00

.00

12.00

81

4 300

104.4

35

900
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Adj App. Estimated Proposed
03/04 03/04 p4/05
577,430 569,930 551,650
3,600 4,500 4,500
3,600 3,600 3,600
35,400 38,500 37,500
4,500 4,500 5,000
§28,530 621,030 642,250
Adopted Estimated Proposed
03/04 03/04 04/05
171,369 176,804 196,934
1.00 1.00 1.00
2.00 2.00 2.00
7.00 7.00 7.00
2.00 2.00 2.00
12.00 12.00 12.00
0.06 0.00 0.00
12.00 12.00 12.00
45 50 45
3,500 4,500 3,500
104.8 104.58 104.8
25 30 25
850 750 850



16.00

Average Length of Showplow Routes
(7 Routes in Town)

14.00

12.00

10.00
8.00
6.00
4.00
2.00
0.00

$20,000
$18,000
$16,000
$14,000
$12,000
$10,000
$8,000
$6,000
$4,000
$2,000
$0

Dollars Per Mile Budget for Roads Activity
(General Fund, Town Aid & Capital Budgets)

517,260
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513,710

512,040

510,971
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PUBLIC WORKS — GROUNDS MAINTENANCE - 30400

The Grounds Maintenance Division maintains Town-owned and operated parks and recreational
facilities, as well as the ball fields, soccer fields, roads, trees, ponds, beaches, lawns, orchards,
trails, equipment and buildings associated with them. The program also includes costs for care
of the large turf areas around Town buildings, and the maintenance of Bicentennial Pond. In
addition, the division provides grounds and field maintenance to the Mansfiedl Discovery Day
Care Center and the Region #19 school district through annual contracts with these entities.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Maintained turf areas, school and Town athletic fields, parks and other grounds facilities
without seasonal laborers (eliminated for 2003/04)

» Continued rough grading for 4" soccer field at the Lions club park complex
» Began mowing aiong the Mansfield Center walkway; continued shared maintenance (with

UConn) of the bike path connecting the Hunting Lodge Road bike path with the main
campus

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

« Develop evapotranspiration-based irrigation schedule for fields 1 and 2 at Lions Club Park
« Continue grading work for 4" soccer field at Lions Club Park
» Deep-aerate packed-down turf on athletic fields (especially Region 19 fields)

The proposed FY 04/05 grounds maintenance activities as funded here and in the Capital
Program have been broken down into individual program costs and plotted below:

Grounds Programs 2004/05

$140,000
$120,000
$100,000
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$60,000
$40,000
$20,000
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Trails, trees
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Playgrounds
Bicgnt Pond
Soccer/Bball

Trashflitter
Misc/Special

General Fund
Capital Fund
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Rectual Zpprop. adj App. Estimated Propossd
gz2/03 03/04 c3/o04 03/04 p4/05

30400 Grounds Maintienance ) - o
517 S%laries and Wages 245,808 220,080 225,760 224,260 233,210
522 Migsc Benefits 105 200 200 200 200
532 Purch Property Services 3,B95 5,750 5,750 5,750 7;300
534 Rentals . : 461 220 220 200 200
5389 Dthér Purch Services 1,500 1,500 1,000 i,500
543 Office Supplies 452 450 450 450 450
545 La?d/?d Maint Supplies 11,708 16,320 18,220 16,220 17,040
547 Bul}dlng Supplies 6,182 9,300 5,300 9,300 9,300
554 Edquipment 651 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
Total 30400 Grounds Maintenanc 269,310 256,230 261,900 258,880 272,400

. Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 58,584 67,460 69,570 77,691
REVENUE 75,000 77,170 77,170 79,220
EMPLOYEES
Grounds Crew Leader . 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Groundskeeper 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Laborer 3.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Total ' 6.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Paid from General Fund 6.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Grounds Mainienancs
Work Measuraments
Acres Mowed : a3 93 83 a3
Undeveloped Acres Maintained 935 920 1,050 1,100
Parking Lots Maintained 18 19 : 19 19
Soccer Flelds Maintained 14 14 14 14
Basebali Fields Maintained 14 14 14 14
Football Fields Maintained 3 2 3 3
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PUBLIC WORKS - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE — 30600

The Equipment Maintenance Program funds the operation and maintenance of all Public
Works/General Government vehicles and heavy equipment. Program activities include repairs,
service and preventative maintenance checks (PM), as well as the procurement of all fuels,
parts and supplies for the entire Town fleet. The fleet includes 80 road vehicles and over 75 off-
road pieces of equipment.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

Resolved bid deficiencies and took delivery of new sewer flusher/water truck mounted on
Town's truck chassis

Prepared bid specifications for replacement large plow truck and deep tine aerator
Completed modifications to new vehicle washing system and wash bay; installed required
separator and DEP approved holding tank

Upgraded vehicle diagnostic (computer) set up

Implemented preventative mamtenance (PIVI) scheduling using computerized fleet
maintenance program ‘

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Per Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) requirements, continue sampling of
garage area stormwater discharges

Train mechanics in use of new vehicle diagnostic tools

Determine cost-effective chemical/additive requirements for vehicle washwater treaiment
system
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
D2/03 03/04 p3i/oa 03/04 o4/05
30600 Squipment Maintepance - )
517 Salaries and Wages 143,747 142,510 146,230 146,730 150,360
521 Medical Ben. ~5,630 -5,630 -5,630 -5,630 -5,630
522 Misc Benefits 2,586 2,B50 2,B50 2,850 2,B50
533 Repairs/Maintenance 1,186 1,000
53% Other Purch Services 1,000 1,000 1,000
542 School/Library Books 300 224 220 230 220
546 Energy 40,474 49,250 45,250 43,300 43,300
547 Building Supplies 3,545 3,450 3,450 3,450 3,400
548 Rolling Stock Supplies 87,506 102,200 102,200 101,500 103,140
549 Other Supplies 3,182 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500
554 Equipment 5,837 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500
Total 30600 Equipment Maintena 282,537 '304,B50 308,570 302,420 307,640
- Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 39,127 43,681 45,519 50,048
EMPLOYEES
Lead Mechanic 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Mechanic 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Toial 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 ’ 0.00
Paid from General Fund 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Equipment Maintenance
Work Measurements
Gasoline Used (gals) 36,335 34,500 35,000 35,000
Diesel Fuel Used (gals) 28,900 24,500 25,000 25,000
Autos, Trucks & Equipment Maintained 304 304 304 304
Preventive Maint. Services & Diagnosis 603 500 500 . 550
Number of Equipment Repairs 2,490 2,450 2,500 2,500
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PUBLIC WORKS — ENGINEERING ~ 30700

The engineering division provides technical support to many Town agencies and departments.
The program also investigates street line questions, road/drainage complaints and traffic related
problems. In addition, the engineering division also prepares plans and specifications for road,
bridge and drainage construction projects and lays out athletic fields for school and recreational
use.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

Continued design and inspection work for Town's active bikeway/walkway projects (Birch
Road/Route 44 and Separatist Road)

Continued progress on Town geographic information system (GIS) mapping — completed
waterbody and stormdrain layers; coordinated in-house training for Town staff users

Rated paved roads (annually) and tested landfill monitoring wells (quarterly)

Assisied with bulky waste landfill closure; coordinated electrical service changes for
installation of refuse compaction equipment at Transfer Station

Applied for and received rural major collector grant for reclamation of lower portion of Clover
Mill Road

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Continue work on Townr GIS mapping including mapping and inventory work for Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34 and National Pollution Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) Phase Il regquirements

Continue with updating computerized tax maps

Bid and construct Route 44/Birch Road bikeway and Maple Road reconstruction projects
Continue oversight/staking of landfill closure activities

Complete design for irrigation systems for 3 and 4" soccer fields at Lions Club memorial
park



Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual AppProp. 2dj App. Estimated Proposed
gz/03 03/04 02/04 03/04 04/05
30700 Engineering T T T T
517 Salaries and Wages 190,053 164,470 143,140 145,590 | 182,510
522 Misc Benefits 1,421 3,300 3,300 | 2,800 3,300
531 rrof & Tech Services 170 1,000 1,000 750 i,000
533 Repairs/Maintenance ‘ 304 500 500 500 750
541 Instructional Supplies B4 1,250 1,250 1,000 1,150
542 Schooi/Library Books 153 200 200 200 200
543 Office Supplies gs8 600 600 700 700
547 Building Supplies 500 500 500 550 500
554 Equipment 387 200 400 400 500
Total 30700 Engiﬁeering : 194,730 172,220 150,880 152,450 191,010
Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 51,407 50,412 45,165 60,882
EMPLOYEES
Transportation Planning Aide . 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
Asst. Town Engineer - 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Engineering Technician - 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Project Engineer 1.00 1.00 1.00 - 1.00
Total 3.10 3.00 3.00 3.00
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid from General Fund 3.10 3.00 3.00 3.00
Engineering
Work Measurements
Projects Inspected 15 15 12 12
Site & Plot Plans Reviewed 210 1685 210 210
Surveys Completed 20 20 20 20
Traffic [nvestigations ' 75 70 70 70

Highway Permits |ssued 42 50 50 50



BUILDING INSPECTION - 30800

The Building Department enforces the Conneciicut Basic Building Code, the National Electric
Code and International Mechanical and Plumbing Codes as required by section 29-252 of the
Connecticut General Statues. The codes are designed to promote public safety, health and
welfare insofar as they are affected by building construction issues such as structural strength,
adequate means of egress, sanitary equipment, light, ventilation and fire safety. In general, the
department's goal is o ensure safety to life and property from all hazardous incidenis related to
the design, erection, repair, removal, demolition or use and occupancy of buildings and
structures. Inspections are made at various stages of construction to ensure compliance with
applicable codes and no building is issued a Certificate of Occupancy until staff is convinced
that the work has been satisfactorily completed. The staff also consults with architects,
contracters and homeowners who seek advice and assistance. In addition, the department
enforces the State Demolition Code, assigns and maintains a record of street numbers and is
on call o conduct inspections following fires or other disasters.

FY 2003/04 Hiahlights

» Maintained busy permitting and inspection schedule despite reduction in staff

» Attended code related courses and seminars required to maintain cerifications

« Served as member of Records Management Project Team to develop a consolidated
records management program for the Town

'FY 2004/05 Objectives

» Prepare for new code cycle which will be phased in starting approximately September 1,
2004

¢ Continue as member of Records Manag.ement Project Team to complete a consolidated
records management program for the Town

+ Update and computerize the house numbering book so all departments may access the
record '

e Continue to consolidate office files from two per address to one, and institute new easier-to-
read labeling system

¢ Atiend code related courses and seminars required to maintain license
Continue with permitting and inspection activity

hMajor Changes and Issues

e This budget includes a request of $20,000 to restore on a pari-fime basis the position of
Assistant Building Official. Management eliminated the full-time Assistant position for the
current year, and the resulting worklcad has been oo onerous for one full-time Building
Official. The request for a part-time position is reasonable, in management's opinion.



30800

517
522
531
539
542
543
547
549

Total

Building Inspesction

Salaries and Wages
Misc Benefits

Prof & Tech Services
Other Purch Serwvices
School/Library Books
Offiece Supplies
Building Supplies
Other Supplies

30B00 Building Inepectio

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
REVENUE

EMPLOYEES

Building Official
Assistant Building Official
Secretary

Total

Paid from Other Funds
Paid from General Fund

Building Inspection
Work Measuremenis

Total Building Permits
Total Inspections

Dollar Value of Bldg Construction
Dollar Value of Fees Collected

Actual Approp. 2dj App.
o0z/03 03/04 02/04
113,348 B4,150 B&,150
582 2,790 2,790

500 250
100 500 500
504 BDO BOD
461 450 700
54 250 250
21§ 200 200
115,265 89, 640 91,640
Actual Adopted
02/03 03/04
30,852 21,195
178,465 160,000
1.00 1.00
0.00. 0.40
0.25 0.25
1.25 1.65
0.00 0.00
1.25 1.85
726 837
2,415 2,586
$12,613,728 $12-15 mil
$155,699 $140-170K

Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget
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Estimated Proposed
03/04 oa/05
BE, 150 114,220
1,230 1,540
500 500
650 500
BOC 1,200
700 450
250 250
200 200
50,480 118,860
Estimated Proposed
03/04 04/05
26,725 32,044
225,250 200,250
1.00 1.00
0.00 0.43
0.80 0.80
1.80 2.23
0.00 0.00
1.80 2.23
6320 688
1,800 2,100
$14,064,297 $12-15 mil
$175,000 $140-170K



BUILDING MAINTENANCE - 30900

This program includes the costs o maintain all municipal buildings under the supervision of the
Building Maintenance Director.

The department is responsible for the maintenance and repair of Town buildings and
equipment, including the Audrey Beck Municipal Building, Mansfield Public Library, Eagleville
Fire Staiion #2, Senior Center, Wellness Center, Public Works Garage, Bicentennial Pond
Buildings, Dog Pound, Landfill Buildings, Mansfield Discovery Depot, Mansfield Downtown
Partnership, Eagleville School House, Joshua's Trust, Maintenance Shop, Old Town Hall,
School Bus Garage, Lions Park Concession Buiiding and the former Town Office Building along
with the four schools. Specific duties include septic tank maintenance; boiler and oil burner
maintenance and repairs; well maintenance; electrical, plumbing and roof repairs; general
building repairs; and vandalism and building equipment repairs.

The depariment is staffed with full and part-time custodial personnel, and, when funding
permits, hires additional summer help to work on building interiors and exteriors. The
department also maintains contracts with various vendors to provide annual service on fire and
burglar alarms, hood systems, boiler cleaning and fire extinguishers, as well as to provide
exterminator service.

The department has established an in-house preventative maintenance program fo ensure that
all buildings and related equipment are kept in good repair. Adequate maintenance and
custodial supplies are kept on hand to guarantee uninterrupted use of the facilities.

'EY 2003/04 Highlights

Installed new Boiler at Southeast Elementary School

Replaced all bathroom partitions in al K-4 Schools

Installed additional lighting at Senior Center

Competed cabinet and counterinstaliation in some offices at Town Hall

Continued to update the maintenance shop facilities, including the addition of more new
windows, and electrical and accessibility improvements

» implemented an action plan to implement managerial and administrative improvements

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

¢ Complete action plan to implement managerial and administrative improvements

Make ongoing improvements to maintenance shop on former Mansfield Training School
campus

» Oversee ongoing asbestos management plan, which is in effect for all Town buildings

» Update all Town buildings to comply with new Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Regulations

¢ Replace Library chimney

» Continue implementing energy conservation measures in all buildings such as Installing
energy efficient lighting and expanding energy management systems in the buildings.

» Ensure that ali buildings comply with new Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(OSHA) standards -



Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
0z2/03 03/04 n3/04 03/04 0a/05
30900 Maintenance Of Buildings—_—_ T B T === =
511 Nomcertif. 127,668 118,660 125,350 122,130 123,160
517 Salaries and Wages 74,146 76,820 78,820 B2, 520 BA. 140
522 Misc Benefits g3 700 700 050 1.350
532 Purch Property Services 28,771 32,600 32,600 32,000 32:500
533 Repairs/Maintenance 26,838 ‘25,500 24,400 25,400 26,400
539 Other Purch Services 51,269 66,350 56,350 66,350 ss:snn
546 Energy 132,458 127,590 122,990 125,580 130,600
547 Building Supplies 7,812 11,500 11,500 12,500 13,000
Total 30500 Maintemance OFf Bui 445,025 450,120 462,810 471,830 487,750
. - Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 53,503 59,917 62,370 70,665
REVENUE ) 5,480 4 410 4 460 4410
Maint, Of Buiidings
EMPLOYEES
Building Maintenance Director 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Staff 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75
Custodians 2.63 2.63 2.75 275
Secretary 0.50 0.50 0.43 0.43
Total 488 4.88 4.93 4,83
Paid from Other Funds 0.50 0.50 0.43 0.43
Paid from General Fund 4,38 4.38 4,50 4.50
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget Summary by Activity

Actual Approp. 2dj Bpp. Estimated Proposed
o02/03 g3/04 03/04 03/04 04/05

400 Community Services
41200 Hezlth Regulation & Inspec. 5,451 5,000 5,000 3,500 2,500
42100 Spocial Service Administration 132,002 168,270 169,730 173,550 224,170
42202 Mansfield Challenge - Winter 1,701 2,430 2,430 2,£30 2,430
42203 Peer ODutreach 303 360 360 : 360 360
42204 Youth Employment - Middle Sch 3,613 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
42210 Youth Services . 185,759 152,250 155,650 152,090 123,670
42300 Senior Services 188,256 145,300 149,410 149,710 169,260
43100 Library Administration 456,315 475,440 485,660 487,121 510,130
44100 Recreation Administration ill,&38 110,450 117,180 117,650 123,040
45000 Contributions To Area Rgency 255,492 237,480 237,480 242,240 263,150
Total 400 Community Se 1,350,538 1,305,620 1,326,910 1,332,801 1,422,710

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Mission

To plan and assist in the development and maintenance of harmonious personal
relationships between residents and groups, and to improve and enrich the lives of our
citizens through activities, programs and facilities designed to foster creativity, help
resolve and prevent problems, provide healthy recreational activity and build culiural and
aesthetic appreciation.

Program Purpose and Description

The Community Services Division provides health services, social services and library
and recreation services to residents of Mansfield. Aiso included in this division are
contributions to area agencies that primarily support community services.
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HEALTH REGULATION & INSPECTION - 41200

This program funds various professional and technical services related to healih
regulation and inspection not provided by the Eastern Highlands Health District, such as
engineering services necessary to monitor the closure of the University of Connecticut
Landfill.



Actual
0z/03

41200 Health Regulation & Imspec.
551 Land 5,451
Total 41200 Health Regulation ;:;;;
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Rdj App. Estimated Proposed
03/04 03/04 p4/05
5,000 3,500 2,500
5,000 3,500 2,500
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget Summary by Activity

Actual Apprap. adj App. Estimated Proposed
o2/03 03/04 03/04 02/04 0a/os

111 General Fund - Town
42100 Social Service Administration 132,004 168,270 169,730 173,530 224,170
42202 Mansfield Challenge - Winter 1,701 2,430 2,430 2,430 2,430
42203 Peger Qukbreach 303 360 360 360 360
42204 Youth Employment - Middle Sch 3,613 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
42210 Youth Services 185,759 152,250 155,650 152,090 123,670
42300 Senior Services 188,256 148,900 149,410 148,710 169,260
Total 111 General Fund - Town 521,636 477,210 481,580 482,180 523 ,B90
wkkk% (QRAND TOTAL ®*kvk 521,636 477,210 481,580 482,180 523,890

SOCIAL SERVICES

DEPARTMENT STRUCTURE AND SUPPORT

» The Department assists residents through three service divisions: Adult Services,
Senior Services and Youth Services.

« (Citizen guidance is provided by the following advisory committees: Social Services
Advisory Committee, Youth Service Bureau Advisory Commitiee, Mansfield Senior
Association, Commission on Aging, Mansfield Wellness Program Operations Advisory
Committee, Mansfield Advisory Committee on the Needs of Persons with Disabilities
and the Mansfield School Readiness Council.

« Grants and contributions from many public and private sources supplement general
fund expenditures. These grants and privaie donations provide support for several
programs as well as for individuals with emergency financial needs.



ADULT AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES -42100

The adult and administrative services division provides administrative and supervisory
services to all three service divisions in the depariment. Adult and administrative services
also offers counseling, referral, information, advocacy services to adults of all ages, and
provides supporti services to various citizen committees. in addition, the office serves as
the Town's Municipal Agent for Elderly and Fair Housing Officer. Lastly, the aduit and
administrative services division processes elderly/disabled tax relief applications, and
coordinates community holiday giving programs.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

With assistance of Mansfield Schoo! Readiness Council, coordinated fifth year of
school readiness program through four private early care and education centers.
[ntegrated additional school readiness services through coordination of Discovery
Grant from the William Caspar Graustein Memorial Fund.

Provided staff services for advisory boards and committees, including Mansfield School
Readiness Council and sub-committees, Commission on Aging, Mansfield Advisory
Committee on the Needs of Persohs with Disabilities, Mansfield Wellness Program
Operations and Community Advisory Committees, Social Services Advisory Committee
and Windham Region Fair Housing Task Force

Provided information, referral, counseling and emergency financial services to
residents with special needs

Assisted 177 persons who are elderly or disabled to apply for state tax relief programs.
If needed, provided social services to tax relief applicants.

Coordinated volunteer community holiday giving programs involving 21 individual or
group donors and 82 recipients from 30 households

Provided referral, short or longer-iterm counseling services to 261 residents

Provided emergency financial assistance and food pantry assistance for a total of 76
incidents

Continued participation in the Windham Region Fair Housing Task Faorce; the
Homeless Coalition; and the Transportation Coalition of Eastern Connecticut
Participated in the University of Connecticut's President’s Task Force on Substance
Abuse :

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

~ Explore alternate funding sources for programs and services including grants and

foundations

Facilitate integration of Departmental operations to improve efficiency and overall
service to residents

Develop new services that enhance overall “quality of life” for all residents of Mansfield
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
pz/o3 03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05

42100 Social Service Administration

517 Salaries and Wages 129,750 165,020 166,480 166,480 170,320
522 Migc Benefits 1,683 2,850 2,850 2,650 2,750
538 Other Purch Services 50 500
542 School/Library Books 25 150 150 100 150
543 Office Supplies 445 450 450 450 450
551 Social Welfares Payments © 3,910
563 Misc Expenses &k Fees 50,000
Total 42100 Social Service Adm 132,004 168,270 169,730 173?;90 224,170
Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 35,328 50,580 51,645 56,692
REVENUE 3,727 3,820 382. 3,820
EMPLOYEES
Diractor 1.00 1.00 ' 1.00 1.00
Social Worker 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Secretary 1.00 1.00 1.00 - 1.00
Total 00 3.00 . 3.00 .00
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00

Paid from General Fund ‘3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

Social Services Administration
Work Measuremenis

Elderly Tax Relief Apps. 190 160 160 160
Persons assisted through Holiday Prog. 100 119 120 120
Persons receiving Counseling Referral 200 160 160 160
Persons Provided Information Only 100 100 100 100
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SOCIAL SERVICES- YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU-42210

Under this program, staff and volunieers provide professional clinical interventions and many
kinds of supporiive acfivities to assist children and their families to resolve problems and
concerns and to promote the positive development of children. Staff also works cooperatively
with the Board of Education on various programs related to early care and education of children.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

Provided clinical services to 156 youth in 102 families through 1297 therapy sessions
Promoted positive intergenerational activities throughout the year through Big Friends
program and Juniper Hill Village

Mansfield Wilderness Challenge with 16 participants completed its 27th year

Provided assistance to: 54 elementary school students dealing with losses through COPE; 6
Middle Schoo! students serving as role modeis under Peer Outreach; 8 students to master
school work through Homework Group; and the E.O. Smith Senior Class by allocating funds
to Safe Graduation

Provided parent support through the mother's group (6), grandparent’s group (6) and Safe
Homes (278 parents in a network now on the Town's webpage)

Youth prepared a third video to promote smoking prevention

Acquired grant funding to allow 12 youth to attend summer camp at Rectory School

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Continue to cooperate with Northeast Communities Against Substance Abuse (NECASA)
and other community resources io help prevent the use of harmful chemical substances
integrate services with other groups inciuding Regional Coalition Supporting Youth

Continue providing brief evaluation, intervention and preventive services o children and
their families

Continue successful collaboration with Mansfield Schools

Develop a strategic plan addressing the needs of children ages 0-8 in collaboration with the
Mansfield School Readiness Committee and the Grausiein Discovery initiative
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Town of Mansfisld
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. adj App. BEstimated Propased
02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05
42210 Youth Services S - h
510 Cert Wages -16,130 -16,130 -16,130 =1§,130 -16,130
517 Balaries and Wages 140,607 125,250 128,650 125,080 131,170
522 Misc Benefits 2,686 2,780 2,780 2,780 2,030
531 Prof & Tech Servicesz £7,365 38,950 38,950 38,550 5,200
535 Other Purch Services 150 150 150 150 150
542 School/Library Books 59 200 200 200 200
543 Office Supplies 352 450 450 450 450
549 Other Supplies 660 600 600 500 600
563 Misc Expenses & Fees 10,500 10,500 10,500 10,500
570 Expend Reductions -10,500 -10,500 -10,500 -10,500
Total 42210 Youth Services 155,755 152,250 155,650 152,080 123,870
. Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 31,348 30,596 31,840 35,196
EMPLOYEES
Youih Service Coordinator 1.00 . 1.00 - 1.00 1.00
Youth Counselors 1.25 1.25 1.25 1.25
Secretary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 2.25 2.25 2.25 2.25
Paid from Other Funds - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid from General Fund 2.25 2.25 2.25 2.25
" Youth Service
Work Measurements
Therapy sessions wfyouth & families (yr) ' 1,000 1,100 1,100 1,100
Youth recvng one or more clinical srve (yr) 130 130 130 130
Youth, parent, grandparent
Participants in 12 support groups™ 95* 100 100 100
Youth Employment participants 100 g0 90 90

*Dpes not include 250 families enrolled in Safe Homes
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SOCIAL SERVICES - SENIOR SERVICES - 42300

Senior Services provides opportunities to seniors aged fifty-five and over. Seniors are involved
in varied creative, educational, and recreational service and social activities at the Mansfield
Senior Center. The Senior Cenier offers a variety of activities including computer classes,
health programs, exercise classes, arts and crafts, chorus, meais, trips and volunteer
opportunities. In addition, social services, case management and medical services are provided
to seniors through the services of the Wellness Center.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Provided stimulating programs and activities to promote physical, emotional, cognitive and
social health. The cumulative daily attendance was 17,030 (an average of 70 persons who
sign in each day of operation).

o Provided counseling, information and referral services to individual seniors and families

e Senior Service Social Worker, VNA East, private practitioners and UCONN faculty and
students provided professional, comprehensive health promotion (wellness) services

 Over 100 volunteers, many of whom are among the 1185 members, contributed thousands

~-of hours to assist in the operation of the Senior Center and provide community service

» Conducted intergenerational programs to promote cooperation and mutual understanding
between youth and seniors, including programming with the National Honor Society of E. O.
Smith High School and Mansfield Middle School

« The Senior Center Association, Inc. served 2978 noon meals; the Windham Hospital and
the federal meals program prepared meals

« Offered health assessments, screenings and preventative care at the Wellness Center. The
Clinical Nurse Specialist met with a total of 92 seniors. On a monthly basis, thirty-eight
seniors received adult health screenings monthly and eighteen seniors received podiatry
care.

» Hosted holiday events for independence Day, Thanksgiving and New Years, with over 300
seniors participating :

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Continue comprehensive, varied and stimulating programming

Work closely with the Senior Center Asscciation to define mutual roles and maximize
resources

¢ Explore future space needs for delivery of services
Pursue funding for transportation services

» Provide resources of an eldercare attorney on a monthly basis to offer legal guidance and
referrals

 Provide information on proposed Medicare changes and encourage seniors to influence
state and federal public policy agendas
Increase participation in meal programs

s Offer programs that meet the needs of individuals who have recently retired

-136-



Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual ApPpPIrop. 2dj App. Estimated BProposad
0z2/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05
42300 Senior Services B T ) ___ -
517 Salaries and Wages 185,281 145,340 145,450 146,000 165,400
522 Misc Benefits 826 1,410 1,410 1,260 1,410
533 Repairs/Maintenance 33 200 200 100 100
538 Other Purch Services 1,387 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
542 School/Library Books 24 100 100 100 100
543 pffice Supplies 635 750 750 750 750
Total 42300 Senior Services 1BB, 2586 1£9,900 346,410 _-‘—;;;:;;;____;;;:;;;
Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - 50,434 44 732 43,958 55,054
EMPLOYEES
Senior Services Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Senior Service Social Worker 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Secretary 2.00 1.50 1.50 1.50
Total 4.00 3.50 3.50 3.50
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid from General Fund 4.00 3.50 3.50 3.50
Senior Center -
Work Measurements
Total Membership 1,260 1,210 1,225 1,240
New Members Registered 50 50 50 50
SPARKS copies published/monthly 960 1,010 1,020 1,030
Participation (Cumulative) 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000
Noon Meals Served: 8,650 8,000 6,100 8,150
Persons receiving Social Services
(Average number served/month) 40 35 35 35
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LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION - 43100

Mansfield Public Library serves as the popular materials library for the Town of Mansfield, providing
recreational reading materials and information resources in a wide variety of formats. During fiscal year
2003-04, the Library reduced its hours from 60 hours per week, 7 days per week to 52 hours per week, 6
days per week due to budget restraints.

Available 24 hours a day is our website, www.biblio.ora/mansfield.

The goals of the Mansfield Public Library are to provide a broad range of materials in a variety of formats,
to make Library materials available throughout the community, to offer programs and services that
promote lifelong learning, and fo provide gualified staff to both assist patrons and promote the active use
of the full range of [ibrary resources.

FY 2003/04 Highlighis

£d Expanded public access to digital resources that are available at Mansfield Public Library through
funding provided by the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation: added thirty software programs.

£33 Increased pubilicity for subscription databases, web resources, and the print collection through our
monthly newsletter, programs, bookmarks, an expanded web site, and the development of
partnerships with community organizations. ,

£} Analyzed targeted collections {children's picture books, subject gaps in adult nonfiction, and Chinese
iznguage) and began selecting titles to replace warn and/or outdated materials.

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

¥ Recognize the preference of the public to borrow films in DVD format and audio books in CD farmat
during fiscal year 2004-5. A

£ Increase the number of bestseller titles available by 25% by expanding our lease agreement to an
inventory of 400 fitles.

Expenditures for Library Materials

FY 02-03
. ) Friends of
Town Mansfield
Fundingx\ Library
$67.111 Donations
$24,266

Cost of Materials Rises More Than

Budget Increases
Number of é\q "bﬁ Q:\ ]
ftems 10000 &2
‘Added to 5008
Collection

1998- 1999- 2000- 2001- 2002-
1988 2000 2001 2002 2003

Fiscal Year
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43100 Library Administration .

517 Salaries and Wages

522 Migc Renefits

531 Prof & Tech Services
533 Repairs/Maintenance
534 Rentals

538 Dther Purch Services
541 Instructionzl Supplies
542 School/Library Books
547 Building Supplies

Total 43100 Library Administra

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
REVENUE

EMPLOYEES

Library Director

Children's Librarian

Librarian

Library Assistant Il

Library Assistant (16 Sundays @ 4.5 hrs)
Pages (58 hours per week)

Substitutes {16 Sundays @ 4.5 hours)
Total

Paid from Other Funds
Paid from General Fund

Library Administration
Work Measurements
Total Circulation
Reference Transactions
Materials Added *
Materials Withdrawn
Library Card Holders

* Includes Town-purchased, Friends of the Library and gifts

Town of Mansfield

Expenditure Budget

Estimated

Actual ADpTron. zdj app.
0z2/03 0z/04 03/02
377,817 386,160 396,380
2,053 3,050 3,050
2,478 3,000 3,000

350 100 100
408 430 430
i,658 2,000 2,000
5,860 7,300 7,300
65,6893 72,5300 72,900
500 500
456,319 475,440 485,660
Actual Adopted
02/03 03/04
88,480 104,842
27,435 23,000
1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00
2.00 2.00
2.70 2.70
2.80 2.72
1.64 0.88
0.35 0.01
11.49 10.31
0.50 0.50
10.99 9,81
‘Actual Adopted
02/03 03/04
251,493 250,000
2,666 3,000
4693* 4,500
2,691 3,000
5,759 S,BDD

Eropossd
03/04 0s/05
336,381 40B, 040
3,050 5,620
3,000 3,000
160 100
840 440
3,000 2,850
7,300 7.500
73,920 B2,570
487,191 510,130
Estimated Proposed
03/04 04/05
106,808 118,283
- 21,800 23,6800
1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00
2.00 2.00
2.63 2.63
2.55 2.55
1.65 1.65
0.00 0.00
10.83 10.83
0.50 0.50
10.33 10.33
Estimated Froposed
03/04 04/05 -
250,000* 257,500
2,500 2,575
4 300" 4,429
2,500™ 2,575
6,000"* 6,600

*# Expected decreases due to reduction in hours, budget constraints
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PARKS & RECREATION ADMINISTRATION - 44100

The Department of Parks and Recreation provides residents of all ages with the opportunity o
participate in a wide variety of both active and passive recreational activities. Recreational and
leisure opportunities include physical, social, educational and cultural programs for a varisty of
ages and interest groups. The department's additional responsibilities consist of administrative
support for all departmental activities and to co-sponsored organizations, serving as liaison to
Town Advisory Committees, management, supervision and operation of the Community Center,
and administration of the Community and Adult Education program. The department
coordinates much of its work with other Town depariments, such as the Faciliies Maintenance
and Public Works Departments.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

s Assisted Community Center Building Committee with ongoing construction oversight for the
Community Center project

« Prepared for opening of the Community Center; developed facility policies and procedures

¢ Recruited, hired and trained new Community Center staff

Certified over 100 volunteer coaches in Naiional Youth Sports Coaches Association
certification program

Supervised comprenensive Summer Day Camp program

Provided a variety of special events, programs, activities and courses for all age groups
Oversaw management planning for town parks

Managed Recreation Program Fund

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Oversee Comimunity Center operations

Develop Community Center member retention programs and create member newsletter
Expand customer service iraining programs for part-time/program staff

Continue providing a variety of special events, programs, activities and courses for all age
groups

Continue administration of Recreation Program Fund

e Update implementation schedules in park management plans and oversee related work

s  Work with IT Department to |mprove website details on Community Center facility and town
parks
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Actual
0z2/63

44101 Recreation Admimistration
517
522
531
538
542
543

Balaries and Wages
Misc Benefits

prof & Tech Ssrvices
Other Purch Services
School/Library Books
0ffice Supplies

Total 44100 Recreation Adminis

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

EMPLOYEES

Director

Secretary

Administrative Office Supervisor
Assistant Director of Parks & Racraation
Aquatic Directar

Head Lifeguard

Health & Fitness Director

Heslth & Fitness Spacialist

Direcior of Marketing & Special Events*
Receptionist

Head Custodian

Custodian _

Recreation Supervisor

Recreation Coordinator

Part Time Employees (FTE)

TOTAL

Paid from General Fund
Paid fram Other Funds

*Currently handled by consultant

Parks and Recreation Administration
Waork Measurements

Participants

Frograms

Part-Time/Seascnal Staff

Volunteers

Bicentennial Pond Visitors
Community Center

Family/Househeld Memberships

Individual Memberships

Daily Admissions & Guest Passes

Program Participants

Programs

Facility Usage

109,363
1,972

111,638

ADProp.
03/04
107,770
1,970
100
150
500
110,480
Actual
02/03
28,415
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
15.00
19.00
2.00
17.00
9,215
437
184
146
8,156

Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Adj App. Estimated Proposed
03/04 03/04 04/05
114,470 113,470 118,630
1,870 1,970 2,100
1,500 1,500
100 i0o 100
150 150 150
500 500 500
117,190 117,650 123,040
Adopted Estimated Proposed
03/04 03/04 04/05
32,113 34,580 38,508
1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00
2.00 2.00 2.00
1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00
a.00 3.00 3.00
1.00
2,00 3.00 3.00
1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00
30.00 30.00 a0.00
47.00 47.00 47.00
2.00 2.00 2.00
45.00 45,00 45.00
12,384 8,696 10,455
585 459 495
260 204 220
160 153 165
12,000 7,505 10,663
1,229 1,385 1,385
482 1,006 1,005
6,400 5,520 5,520
2,341 4616
111 219
122,800 174,800
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CONTRIBUTIONS TO AREA AGENCIES - 45000

As part of its operating budget, the town has traditionally made financial contributions to various non-profit
agencies that serve Mansfield residents. For FY 2004/05, with a few exceptions the proposed
contributions are largely based on the recommendations staff receives from the various social services
advisory committess that evaluate the agency requests.

DIAL-A-RIDE — Provides free transporiation (unless ADA certified) fo elderly and residents with
disabilities

DIAL-A-RIDE ADA — Provides transportation for persons with disabilities, with extended service in
compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) regulations

WINCOG - Agency represents & towns in eastern CT, providing technical assistance and advice on
land use matters such as transportation, zoning regulations, census and demographic information,
and state and federal programs

WRFSOA (McSweeney Center} — Regional multi-purpose senior sarvice center open to older persons
60+ years of age in the 10-town Windham region

“WNA EAST ~ Offers skilled nursing care, home health-aide services, physical therapy, occupational

. therapy, speech therapy, hospice and medical social work to housebound patients; and provides

health services in Mansfield Wellness Center and other sites

*TOLLAND SOIL & WATER — Agency provides technical assistance and advice io residents and
town officials on matters relating to natural resources and land development, such as soil and erosion
control, storm water management and sediment control

UNITED SERVICES, INC. — Oifers a wide range of mental health services, including counseling,
fherapy and 24-hour emergency service to adults and children in 21 northeastern CT towns
WINDHAM REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT — Provides fixed route buses in Mansfield

MEALS ON WHEELS — Provides and delivers meals on a regular basis to Mansfield residents

*=*SEXUAL ASSAULT CRISIS SERVICES - Headquartered in Windham, provides 24-hour service to

any victim in twenty-nine Town area of northeastern CT

CONNECTICUT LEGAL SERVICES ~ Provides free civil legal services to low income persons

VFW MEMORIAL DAY — Helps fund Memorial Day activities

NORTHEAST COMMUNITIES AGAINST SUBSTANCE ABUSE — Coordinates and advocates for
substance abuse programs and services in northeastern CT

*LITERACY VOLUNTEERS - Volunteer-based agency dedicated to teaching adults basic reading
and English as a second language

*WRTD PRE-PAID FARE - Allocation funds Mansfigld's portion of WRTD Willimantic/Mansfield fixed
route bus service budget

COMPANIONS & HOMEMAKERS — Provides in-home services io elderly and disabled residents in
twelve-town area

EASTERN HIGHLANDS HEALTH DISTRICT - Allocation represents Mansfield's annuat per capita
assessment to reglonal district respensible for public health services

MANSFIELD/UCONN TRANSPORTATION — Funds Mansfield's portion of Willimantic/Mansfield
evening fixed route bus service budget as well as publicity for both fixed route service and UCoenn
shuttle bus service '

SENIOR CENTER ASSOCIATION — Funds a pertion of association's three-day a week lunch
program

HOLY FAMILY HOME & SHELTER - Helps support emergency shelter program for homeless
families in Regioen

VETERANS ADVISOR PROGRAM - A551sts Veterans with learning about and obtalmng veteran's
benefits

WINDHAM AREA INTERFAITH MINISTRIES — Provides seve[al services for persons with low
incomes

SAFE HAVENS ~ Provides long-term, supervised residential shelter for emancipated/pareniing teen
mothers with one child. Thelir goal is to assist the teens In becoming self-sufficient by having them
complete school, gaining job skills and improving parenting skills.

*Eliminated funding in FY 2003/04
**Proposing to eliminate funding for FY 2004/05

-142-



53701
53702
53703
53705
53706
53707
53708
53708
53711
53712
53713
33718
§3722
53724
533725
53727
53733
53734
53736
53737
53738
53740
53743

111 General Fund - Town
45000 Contributions To Area Ag

Dial-A-Ride

Wincog

WRFSOA-McSweeny Senior Cneter
VNA Bast

Tolland Soil & Water

United Servieces, Inc

WRTD - Windam Reg Transit Dis
Meals On Wheels

Sexual Assault Crisis Service
CT Legal Services

VFW - Memorial Day

NECASA

WRTD-Disable Transport
Literacy Velunteers
WRTD-PBre-paid Fare

Community Companion & Homemak
Eastern Highlands Health Dist
Mansfisld/UCONN Transportatio
Senior Center Association
Holy Family Shelter

Veterans' Services

Windham Area Interfaith Minis
Safe Havans

Total 45000 Contributions To A

Total 111 General Fund - Town

*%i** GRAND TOTRL **%k#%

Actual
02/03

ADpprop.
03/04

Town of Mansfield
Expendifure Budget

ency

35,007
12,163
5,000
9,000
3,783
8,550
35,505
2,020
5,000
7,500
723
650
26,042
1,500
5,579
2,000
76,460
5,000
4,000
2,500
2,500
2,000

255,452

34,740
12,170
4,000

7,500
35,210
1,980
4,000
4,500
1,500
650
27,500

5,580
4,000
78,650
5,500
4,000
2,500
2,500
1,000

34,740
12,170
4,000

7,500
35,210
1,980
4,000
4,500
1,500
650
27,500

5,580
4,000
78,650
5,500
4,000
2,500
2,500
1,000

Estimated Proposed
p3/04 o4/05
34,740 39,030
12,530 13,040

4,000 5,000
7,500 7,730
35,210 35,210
1,980 1,650
4,000
4,500 4,500
1,500 1,500
B850 &850
27,500 28,880
1,500
1¢,000 15,000
4,000 4,000
78,650 84,520
5,500 5,500
4,000 5,000
2,500 2,500
2,500 2,500
1,000 2,000
2,008
242,240 263,150
242,240 263,150
242,240 283,150

-143-



THIS PAGE LEFT

BLANK INTENTIONALLY

-144-



Town of Mansfisld
Expenditure Budget Summary by Activity

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
0z2/03 0i/o04 03/08 03/04 aa/08

500 Community Development
51100 Planning Administration 192,452 194,500 185, 740 200,040 207,470
52100 Pla:l:u:ting/ZUning Inland/Wetlnd 28,309 20,180 20,180 24,050 24,350
58000 Boards and Commissions 3,628 4,050 4,080 4,650 4,050
Total 500 Community De 216,390 - 21B,730 223,970 228,740 ' 235,870

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Mission
To ensure a community climate that protects environmental quality, encourages economic activity and

full employment, rewards creative enterprise, fosters full citizen participation and provides the means to
realize the other goals herein.

Program Purpose and Description

The Deveiopment and Planning Division serves as an integral unit in the overall operation of Town
government. It fulfills statutory responsibilities and helps promote and protect the public's health,
welfare, safety and prosperity. This multi-faceted division, which involves the controversial balancing of
economic, social and environmental needs and goals, is the primary responsibility of six separate
volunteer agencies and the Town's professional staff.

The Development and Planning Division plays a crucial role in determining the present and future
direction of the Town and the overall quality of life of its residents. The division performs its mission
through research and data gathering, encouraging public participation, and formulating reports and
studies, such as a Plan of Conservation and Development that documents land use goals and policies.
The division is also responsible for zone changes and modifications to the Town's land use regulations,
and making recommendations to the Town Council, other municipal officials and to federal, regional,
and state organizations. In addition, the division reviews land use and permit applications, and
administers and enforces established regulations and policies.
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PLANNING ADMINISTRATION - 51100

The Town Planner administers and coordinates the aclivities of the Planning and Development
function. The Planner renders professional advice on issues affecting the Town’s physical and
economic deveiopment and assists the Planning and Zoning Commission (PZC) with its statutory
responsibilities, including application reviews and promulgation of a Plan of Conservation and
Development, Zoning Map and land use regulations. The Planner also coordinates land use issues

with the Town Manager, Town Council, other municipal departments and federal, state and regional
organizations.

The Zoning Agent is responsible for enforcing zoning regulations, ensuring that approval conditions are
met and issuing zoning permits needed for new construction activities. Both the Zoning Agent and
Town Planner serve as information sources regarding construction projects and other land use issues.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Zoning Agent issued 158 zoning permits including permits for 31 new single-family homes and 14
new multi-family units; issued 94 enforcement letters and 7 Zoning Citations.

= Town Planner coordinated the Town's efforts fo update Mansfield's Plan of Conservation and
Development. This work included citizen committee meetings, PZC Plan of Conservation and
Development committee meetings and contributions to Mansfield's Lands of Unique Value study.

= Town Planner served as Mansfield's representative on UConn's Facilities Master Plan Advisory
Commitiee, which helped plan and monitor new development on the Storrs campus, and assisted
Town officials in reviewing UConn land use projects. The Town Planner has paid particular
attention to water supply system issues, and potential traffic, drainage and neighborhood impact
issues. The planner also represents the Town on Uconn committees that are studying the Fenton
River wellfield and aquatic impacts from wellfield withdrawals and studying alternative locations for
UConn’s hazardous materials storage facility.

» Town Planner pariicipated in various facets of Mansfield's Open Space Acquisition and
Management programs, including the review of draft management plans and potential property
acqulisitions

» Town Planner participated in various aspects of the ongoing Municipal Development Plan for the
Storrs Center "Downtown” project

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

« Assisting Town officials with review and updaie of Mansfield’s Plan of Conservation and
Development (expected to be completed in 2004) ‘

¢ Assisiting with the ongoing Lands of Unigue Value study, which will document the Town's natural
resource, histaric, cultural and scenic features on the Town's new electronic base mapping, provide
recommendations for priority conservation and development areas, and provide design and
regulatory revision recommendations

e Assisting Town officials with reviews of recent ongoing and potential University of Connacticut
projects, including pending updates of Uconn's Master Plan for the core campus and agricultural
campus areas, and the ongoing analysis of environmental impacts associated with the Fenton River
wellfield withdrawals.

» Assisting Town officials with the ongoing study of potentlal ways to increase public water supplies
for the Town, and potential telecommunication tower and assisted living sites in Mansfield

» . Assisting Town officials and the "Downtown Partnership” with the finalization and implementation of
a Municipal Development Plan for the Storrs Center "Downtown”

= Assisting the PZC with application related responsibilities, enforcement of regulations and approval
conditions and the analysis and drafting of revisions to Mansfield's iand use regulations
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Tovn of Mansfield
Expenditurs Budget

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimzted Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 pa/os
51100 Planning Administration o T T - T
517 Salaries and Wages V 190,249 152,320 157,560 187,560 204,870
522 Misc Benefits 2,023 1,530 i,930 2,1B0 2,200
542 School/Library Books 87 50 50 100 100
543 pffice Supplies 83 200 200 | 200 200
Total 51100 Planning Administr 182,52 194,500 199,740 200,040 207,470
- Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 51,784 58,948 61,287 68,225
REVENUE 17,932 15,650 24,750 24,050
EMPLOYEES
Town Planner 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Secretary 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50
Zohing Agent 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75
Total 3.25 3.25 3.25 3.25
Paid from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid from General Fund 3.25 3.25 3.25 3.25
Planning Administration
Work Measurements
PZC Application Reviews 20 25 25 25
IWA Application/Enforcement Reviews 27 35 35 35
Adopted Zoning Map/Regulations 2 5 30 25
Modification Reguests to PZC/Council :
Referrals/Bonding Agreements . 25 35 30 35
Zoning Permits Issued 158 180 180 180
Investigations of Alieged Violations 34 &0 30 30
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PLANNING AND ZONING/INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY - 52100

The Planning and Zoning and Inland Wetlands Commission (PZC/IVWWA) works to ensure the
orderly growth and development of the community. The agency's legal responsibilities are to:

Formulate and revise the Town’s Plan of Development

Adopt Zoning Districts, Zoning Regulations and Subdivision regulations to implement the
Plan of Development _

Adopt InlandMWetland Regulations and review development proposals, including all activities
within 150 feet of inland wetlands and watercourses

Approve those proposals which conform to regulations, adding conditions as necessary to
provide for conformance

Ensure effective enforcement of regulations, as well as enforcement of conditions placed on
approved plans {after much careful deliberation by PZC/IWA members) _

Per statutory requirements, serve as Mansfield's Aquifer Protection Agency

FY 2003/04 Highlights

Received and acted upon eleven special permit applications; nine subdivision applications,
involving sixty lots; eight Town Council referrals; twenty-five modification or bonding issues,
ten live music permit renewals and four sand and gravel permit renewals

Received and acted upon iwenty-seven applications or enforcement actions involving
activities within regulated inland wetland/watercourse areas

Approved a 500 seat Greek amphitheatre on Dog Lane; a 20 unit expansion of the Holinko
Estates multi-family housing project on Hunting Lodge Road; a significant expansion of the
Natchaug Hospital on Storrs Road; site and building modifications for a new Staples store
on Storrs Road; an addition for the Oak Grove Montessori School on Pleasant Valiey Road;
a 17-lot subdivision (Maplewoods, Section 2}, off Maple Road; a 13-lot subdivision (Pine
Grove), off Meadowbrook Lane; 7 smaller subdivisions with a total of 18 new lots; 2 Zoning
Regulation amendments involving signage, and 2 new efficient unit apariments;

Monitored numerous University of Connecticut construction projects and land use activities
with respect to potential environmental, traffic and neighborhood impacts
Participated/monitored ongoing studies, including a town wide Lands of Unigue Value
analysis, the Downtown Parinership's Municipal Development project and the Town's Plan
of Conservation and Development update project

FY 2004/05 Major Enitiatives

o

Completion of the update to Mansfield’s Plan of Conservation and Development
Continued thorough review of all land use applications

Continued review and updating of local land use regulations and enforcement of existing
regulations

Continued monitoring of University of Connecticut land use activities
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/52100

522
531
539
542
543

Total

Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed
oz/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 ga/0s

Planning/Zoning Inland/Wetlnd
Misc Benefits 230 480 4830 500 5400
Prof & Tech Services 14,5971 12,000 12,000 16,000 16,000
Other Purch Sservices 5,052 7.250 7,250 6,750 7,250
School /Library Books 132 igo 100 100 100
Office Supplies 304 350 350 700 500
52100 Planning/Zoning In 20,309 20,180 20,180 24,050 24,350
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BOARDS & COMMISSIONS - 58000

BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS. Voters elect the three-member Board of Assessment Appeals
for a two-year term. The Board, by statuie, meets annually to hear taxpayer appeals regarding

assessments. Decisions rendered by the Board are binding upon the Assessor for the current Grand
List.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. This committee of ten members seeks
to ideniify the needs of Mansfield residents with disabilities who have barriers that limit their accessibility
to available services, programs, resources and facilities in the community. The Committee makes
recommendations on actions needed to expand the opportunities of persons with disabilities to achieve
their full participation in society.

COMMISSION ON AGING. The nine-member Commission on Aging was established to identify the
needs of older residents of Mansfield, inform others of such needs and to promote positive responses on
the part of the community.

PARKS ADVISORY COMMITTEE. The Town Council appeoints the nine-member Parks Advisory
Committee. This board is charged with meeting and evaluating park needs, making recommendations
for the acquisition and operation of parks and gardens, and promoting interest and participation in park
use and programs. '

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. The ZBA consists of five members who are elected for four-year
overlapping terms and three alternates elected for two-year terms. The Board hears and decides special
exceptions and may vary the application of the zoning regulations with due consideration of factors
related to conserving public health, safety, convenience, welfare and property values, The Board also
considers appeals from any person who alleges that there is an error in any order, requirement or
decision made by the Zoning Officer. The Board has the authority to reverse, affirm or modify, in whole
or in part, an order, requirement or decision of the Zoning Officer.

CONSERVATION COMMISSION. The Conservation Commission consists of seven members and three
alternatives appointed by the Town Manager. it sirives to develop and conserve natural resources in
order to protect the integrity of the environment within Mansfield, and acts in an advisory capacity to the
Intand/Wetland Agency by reviewing and making recommendations on applications.

BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE. The Beautification Committee is committed to improving the aesthetic
appearance of Mansfield by reducing unattractive areas, as well as by planting key locations with
flowering plants. The committee awards certificates of merit to individuals and businesses that
contribute to the beautification of the Town.

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION. The Historic District Commission was established to encourage
the preservation and restoration of those building sites and neighborhoods of greatest historical and
architectural significance to the Town, and to secure preservation of the buildings and sites that
contribute to the educational, architectural and aesthetic value of the four historic districts. The
Commission also judges new construction, alterations and additions to existing buildings on the basis of
their compatibility in scale, mass and materials to adjacent buildings.

ARTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE. The seven-member Arts Advisory Committee is charged with advising
the Town Council and Manager on issues relaied to the arts. The committee promotes and encourages
interest and participation in the arts and works to complement activities and events sponsored by private
organizations having the same goal.

AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE. The Agriculture Committee consists of eight members appcinted by the
Town Council plus one liaison from the Open Space Preservation Committee. The Committee advises
the Council and other Town Committees on matters related o preserving farmland and agricultural
activity in Mansfield. '
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Town of Mansfisld
Expenditure Budgat

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Propased

oz2/03 03/02¢ 03 /pa 03/02 04/05
111 General Fund - Town

5B000 Boards and Commissions
56350 Board of Assessment Appeals ag7 250 450 450 450
56351 Comm. on Sens. & Phys Impaire . 100 100 140 100
56352 Commission on Aging 100 ico 100 100
56353 Parks & Advisory Committee 964 1,000 1,000 1,600 1,000
56354 Zoning Board of Appezls 1,958 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
56355 Conservation Commission a5 100 100 100 100
56356 Beautification Committee 144 100 100 100 100
56357 Historic District Commission 51 100 100 100 100
56358 Arts Advisory Committee 500 500 500 500
56359 Agriculture Committee 100 100 100 100
Total 58000 Boards and Commiss 3,629 4,050 4,050 4,850 4,050
Total ill General Fund - Town 3,628 4,050 4,050 4,650 4,050
*kk¥k% GRAND TOTAL **%k* . 3,620 4,050 4,050 4,650 4,050
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MANSFIELD BOARD OF
EDUCATION



FOREWORD -

As many will recall, last year the Board of Education made significant reductions in the 2003-
2004 school year budget. Criginally submitted as an 8.1% increase, the budget was reduced by
$643,000 and approved by the Town meeting in May with an increase of 3.9%. This year's
2004-2005 school year budget restores very few of these reductions, reflecting the district's
sensitivity to the times in which we live. The budget for 2004-2005 totals $17,206,220
representing an increase of $1,240,210 or 7.77%, as compared to the present year. As always,
fixed salary increases and volatile benefit costs account for the iargest single amount in the
budget, increasing by $1,018,880 or 7.60%. Salaries and benefits account for approximately
84% of the total budget. The remaining expenditures have increased by $221,300, or 8.67%.

The proposed budget for the 2004-2005 school year is notable for its lack of any major
initiatives. Last year, due to declining enrollment, we reduced one staff position at Scutheast
Schoal. In the proposed budget for 2004-2005, we have eliminated another paosition at
Mansfield Middle School, once again, due to declining enrollment. However, we have restored a
request for three instructional assistants to help support teachers and students in the
elementary school computer labs, an item deferred for the past two years. There are no other
increases in the K-4 program accounts, except o restore the professional development support
we offer our ceriified staff, another item reduced in last year's budget process. At the middie
school there is a request for some necessary wiring upgrades for our computer network, as well
as the restoration of professional support for our staff.

Increases in the District Management portion of the budget reflect negotiated salary increases,
as well as employee benefits and increased energy costs. Some of you may recall that we
funded two activities (the Suzuki program and Board support for the food service program) from
sources outside the budget; we have restored these activities to their place within the proposed
budget because we cannot fund these items “off-budget” for more than one year. Finally, our
biggest single increase, in Special Education, reflects negotiated salary and benefit increases
for staff, as well as the need for some increased services for students needing support within
and outside of the district. :

The Board of Education and residents of Mansfield always have supported excelient
educational programs in the public schools and for this we are grateful. We look forward to
ongoing support, knowing that the school district continues to chart a positive course for the
education of Mansfield’s children. '
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THE BUDGET IN BRIEF

Thie proposed budget for the Mansfield Board of Education for 2004-05 is $17,208,220. It represents
an increase of $1,240,210 or 7.77 percent, as compared to the current year, Of the total, salarias and

benefits have increased by $1,018,880 or 7.60 percent. Salaries and benefits account for approximately

83 percent of the total budget. All cther expenditures have increased by $221,330 or B.67 percent. A

camparision of the 2003-04 to 2004-05 budget follows:

Salaries & Benefits
Certified Salaries
Non-Cert. Salarfes

Sub-Total:
Salaries

Benefits

Sub-Total:
Salaries & Benefits

Operating Expenses

Prof & Tech Services
Purchased Property Services
Repairs & Maintenance Serv.
Rentals

Tuition

Insurance

Other Purchased Services
Instructional Supplies

School & Library Books
Supplies

Land & Road Maint. Supplies
Energy

Building Supples’

Other Supplies

Equipment

Miscellaneous Exp & Fees
Transfers Out to Other Funds

Sub-Total:
Operating Expenses

TOTAL:
EXPENDITURES

SPENT ADJAPPR  PROPOSED  INCREASE/
2002-03 2003-04 200405  DECREASE
$8,451,389  $8,856,180  $9,370,350  $514,170
2,405,546 2,548,060 2,704,990 156,930
10,856,935 11,404,240 12,075,340 671,100
1,552,677 2,008,730 2,357,510 347,780
12,408,612 13413970 14,432,850 1,018,880
263,419 301,350 348,050 46,700
58,316 62,000 60,000 (2.000)
113,108 103,950 118,750 14,800
461 950 950
148,949 200,000 200,000
49,921 54,690 57.000 2,310
906,600 859,120 831,360 (27,760)
067,888 250,130 263,040 12,910
115,522 103,140 103,260 120
24,936 33440 39,190 5,750
1,012 1,000 - 1,000
446,254 386,000 438,000 50,000
57,501 56,860 56,890 30
52,528 15.530 70,780 55,250
74,702 79.060 94,480 15,420
16,307 25,820 26,620 800
66,000 19.000 66,000 47,000
2,663,424 2,552,040 2,773,370 921,330
$15,073,036  $15,966,010  $17,206220  $1,240,210

Increase/Decrease Analysis - Board-Proposed Budget
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PERCENT
CHANGE

5.81%
6.16%

5.88%

17.30%

7.60%

15.50%
-3.23%
14.24%

4.22%
-3.23%
5.16%
0.12%
17.19%

12.95%
0.05%
355.76%
18.50%
3.10%
247.37%

8.687%

T.77%



CERTIFIED STAFF - $8,370,350
Total certified salaries have increased by $514,170 or 5.81% over the present year. The
increase is represented by negotiated salary increases, a reinstatement of $30,000 in
the Substitute Teacher account, a reinstatement of $6,000 into the Summer Curriculum
account, and the addition of an additional day of instruction. Total instructional days will
be 183, if this budget is approved.

NON-CERTIFIED STAFF - § 2,704,990
Total non-certified salaries have increased by $156,930 or 6.16%. The increase is due o
contractual salary increases and the addition of (3) Technology instructional Assistants
to be located at the elementary schools.

BENEFITS - $2,357,510

Benefits for the staff have increased by $347,780 or 17.3%. This increase is primarily a
reflection of a 20% increase in health insurance premiums over the current year. In
addition an increase of $29,730 in fundmg for MERS due to the State coniribution rate
going from 2.75% to 3.75%.

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES - $348,050

The increase of $48,700 or 15.5% is primarily due to a $14,000 increase for Curriculum

Development; $10,000 for Transportation; $15,000 evenly for the Principals' Offices, and
a $10,000 increase in LANAWAN.,

PURCHASED PROPERTY SERVICES - $60,000
The decrease of $2,000 or -3.23% is primarily the result of a slight decrease in the cost
of refuse coliection.

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SERVICES - $118, 750
The increase of $14,800 or 14.24% is primarily due to a $10,000 increase for bu[Idlng
repairs and a $4,000 increase for equipment repairs.

RENTALS - $950
No change from prior year.

TUITION - $200,000
No change from prior year.

INSURANCE - $57,000

The increase of $2,310 or 4.22% is primarily due to an increase: in General Liability
Insurance.
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OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES - $831,360
The $27,760 or 3.23% decrease is primarily for pupil transportation. The increase in
pupil costs is offset by Title VIB grant funds expected for transportation.

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES - $263,040

The instructional supply budget is actually consistent with last year's budget. The
increase of $12,910 is a reflection of instructional supplies being purchased out of prior
year's yearend funds, to assist with the unallocated budget reduction for the current
year.

SCHOOL & LIBRARY BOOKS - $103,260
No material change from prior year.

SUPPLIES - $39,190

The increase of $5,750 or 17.19% is primarily due to establishing a $5,000 budget for
preschool snacks. Without jeopardizing our State aid, we are no longer able to charge
preschool tuition to cover these expenses.

LAND & ROAD MAINTENANCE - $1,000
No change from prior year.

ENERGY - 436,000
"The increase of $50,000 or 12.85% is the estimated increase in the cost of fuel oil and
electric.

BUILDING SUPPLIES - $56,890
No material change from prior year.

OTHER SUPPLIES - $70,780
Excluding the unallocated budget reduction of $85,00 for fiscal year 2003-2004, other
supplies have remained unchanged.

EQUIPMENT - $94,480

An increase of $15,420 or 19.5% includes the following areas at the middle school:
$12,110 for educational equipment for Computer Education; $3,800 for furniture for the
Principal’s office.

MISCELLANEOUS FEES & EXPENDITURES - $26,620
No material change from prior year.

TRANSFERS OUT TO OTHER FUNDS - $66,000

The increase of $47,000 is due to reinstating the transfers to the Suzuki Program and
the School Cafeteria Program.
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Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget Summary by Activity

Actual Approp. Adj App. Estimated Proposed

02/03 03/04 03/02 03a/o4a pD4/05

700 Town-Wide Expenditures
71000 Employee Benefits 1,099,798 1,230,690 1,250,380 1,271,510 1,428,330
72000 Insurance 97,553 105,000 105,000 107,000 111,000
73000 Contingency 150,000 60,540 35,000
Total 700 Town-Wide Ex 2,197,751 1,485,690 1,415,830 i,37E,510 1,574,330
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - 71000

This program funds employee benefits, including medical insurance, social security, pension,
workers compensation and unemployment coverage. The largest single item in this category is
medical insurance. To reduce administrative costs, the Town provides medical insurance to its
employees on a self-insured basis. The self-insured fund also covers the employees of the
Mansfield and Region 19 Boards of Education, the Mansfieid and Eagleville Volunteer Fire
Departments, the Eastern Highlands Health District, the Mansfield Discovery Depot, the
Windham Region Council of Governments, the Mansfield Downtown Partnership and the
Mansfield Housing Authority. These other entities pay a premium to the Town to help support
the self-insured fund.
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71000
520
521
5B1

Total

Employes Benefits
Benefits
Medical Ben.

Trans Out-Gen Fund

71000 Employes Benefits

Town of Mangfield
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. Rdj App. Estimated Proposed
0z2/03 g3/02 03/04 03/04 04/05
588, 845 57,100 657,100 78,840 717,200
485,853 573,590 553,280 567,670 661,130
25,000 25,000 50,000
1,099,758 1,230,880 1,280,390 1,271,510
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INSURANCE - 72000

This program funds general liability insurance, which provides coverage for property, general
liability, automobile, errors and omissions, bonds, law enforcement and excess liability
insurance. To ensuwre that it receives competitive pricing, the town bids its general liability
insurance on a three-year cycle.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

e Secured three-year rate guarantee for town/school liability, automobile and property
insurance

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

» Work with town's insurance carrier to develop a comprehensive risk management control
program
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72000 Insurance

S38B Imsurance

Total 72000 Insurance

Town of Mansfieid
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. 2dj App. Estimated Proposed
pz2/03 03/04 n3/osa 03/02 04/05
97,853 105,000 105,000 107,000 111,000
97,853 105,000 105,000 107,000 111,000
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CONTINGENCY - 73000

The Town makes an annual appropriation to provide for emergency and/or unforeseen
expenditures not budgeted elsewhere.

As this is a contingency account, actual expenditures are not recorded here. Rather, as the

need arises throughout the year, the Town Council authorizes transfers from this program to the
appropriate budget expenditure account.
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Town of Mansfisld
Expenditure Budget

Actual Approp. adj App. Estimated Broposed

02/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 04/05

TBUUD.Ccntingency T T - -~ - T
563 Misc Expenses & Fees 150,000 60,540 35,000
Total 73000 Conmtingemey 1so,000  eo,ss0 35,000
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OPERATING TRANSFERS
TO OTHER FUNDS



Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budgst

Actual Approp. adj app. Estimated Proposed
pz2/03 03/04 p3/04 03/04 04/05

111 General Fund - Town

52000 Other Financing Uses

58216 Recreation Program Fund ‘ 72,500 64,500 84,500 64,500 50,000
5821% Other Operating 15,540 15,500 15,500 15,500 15,500
58226 Other Operating-Downtown Part 30,000 41,500 41,500 41,500 54,000
58300 Debt Service Fund 400,000 404,000 400,000 400,000 40qQ, 000
58713 Pension Plan-Vol. Firefighter 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 40,000
Total 22000 Other Financing Us 548,000 551,500 551,500 551,500 555,500
Total 111 General Fund - Town 548,000 551,500 551,500 551,500 555,500
Fhkkk QRAND TOTAL **+** 548,000 " 551,500 551,540 551,500 555,500

OTHER FINANCING USES - 92000

This program represents the General Fund contribution io other Town funds (accounting.
entities) where Generally Accepted Accounting Principles would expect the accounting attivity
to be recorded in a fund other than the General Fund. Usually these funds have significant
sources of revenues, other than taxes, which are dedicated to a specific activity.

The appropriation to Other Operating Special Revenue Funds is for the following:

FY 03/04 FY 04/05
Youth Services — Summer Challenge $10,500 $10,500
Senior Programs 5,000 5,000

$15.500 $15.500
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CAPITAL PROGRAM



INTRODUCTION

TOWN OF MANSFIELD
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
FOR FY 04/05 TO 08/09

What is a capital improvement program? A capital improvement program (CIP) as used in
Mansfield and in other governments is a multi-year planning instrument used to identify needed
capital projects and to coordinate the financing and fiming of the improvements.

The first year of the CIP is the propcsed Capital Fund Budget. The proposed Capital Fund
Budget is reviewed and amended, if necessary, by the Council and then presented to the Town
Meeting for adoption along with the General Fund Budget. Projects slated for subsequent years
in the program are approved on a planning basis and do not receive ultimate expenditure
authority until they are eventually incorporated in a capital budget. The CIP is a “rolling"
process, because subsequent-year items in the initial capital program are moved up in each
future year. Each project, must, however, be reconsidered in subseguent years. As we
discussed, many of our projects are really maintenance in nature and new items will appear
from time to time “out of nowhere”. Projects can be moved up or moved back in the plan
depending upen priorities and monetary constraints.

Why do we need a CIP? Many governmenis go about the process of considering and
approving capital projects in an undisciplined and uncoordinated manner. Such ad hoc
procedures inevitably waste public funds, fail to consider available information and sometimes
result in poor project timing. Optimal results require an orderly, comprehensive process that: 1)
considers all projects at a single time; 2) produces a planning decument that considers available
financing sources and feasible timing. Opportunities for public input can be enhanced, while
complaints are minimized about projects that “come from nowhere".

A CIP ensures some continuity when decision makers change because of expiring ferms or
personnel changes. Most important, projects of dissimilar character are compared and
evaluated by elected officials who represent the public in choosing between various facilities
and services. ‘

Can capital programming save us money? Investors and bond rating agencies stress the value
of a CIP for a government seeking to borrow funds. The absence of rational, long-term planning
weighs against the bond ratings issued by rating agencies. The result is a higher interest rate
on bond issues sold by governments that do not document and disclose their iong-term capital
financing needs and plans. Thus, a tangible cost savings results when capital improvement
programming is used. '

Another financial benefit from the capital programming process is the avoidance of poorly timed
projects. Far too often governments install capital facilities, only to find them torn up later by
other installations. Good planning can ensure that these efforts are coordinated and costly
duplications avoided. Finally, significant savings can accrue to taxpayers when major capital
financing is coordinated so that bond issues are sold infrequently, but at good times during the
~economic cycle. A sound capital planning process heips to promote such practices.
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Wil & CIP show us anything we don't already know? Many governments have failed to engage
in long-term financial planning and, as a resuit, are unaware of how their capital financing
requirements will accumulate over future years. As a result, some jurisdictions unfortunately
have deferred maintenance and capital replacement projects in order to sustain operations
beyond their financial capabilities. The capital improvement programming process can help to
identify financial imbalances and begin the steps necessary to assure sound, long-term
operations and capital financing strategies. In some cases, the CIP process helps to identify
long-term financing needs that require specific public attention in a purely financial context.

What is the relationship of the capital budget to the general fund budget? An appropriation
should be included in the general fund budget annually for capital expenditures. This
appropriation becomes one of several sources of funds to finance individual specific projects
which are accounted for within the capltal projects fund. In Mansfield that appropriation is made
from the CNR Fund.

Other sources of financing for the capital budget inciude state and federal grants, transfers from
other funds and miscelianeous items such as a one time sale of land, and the sale of debt.

Most elements of the capital budget will be included in the capital fund as an approved project
once they are approved by the voters at the annual Town Meeting. However, items to be
financed from bond issues may not be included in the capital fund as an approved project until
such time as a successful bond referendum is held.

In addition to the CIP the Town .of Mansfield has established, pursuant to Chapter 108 of the
General Statutes, a capital reserve fund. The purpose of the fund is to accumulate, over a
period of years, a reserve out of which a portion of the capital budget can be financed. Under
ideal conditions, payments would be made from the general fund, from the unexpended balance
of completed capital projecis, and from other sources into the reserve fund each year.
Expenditures, on the other hand, would rise and fall with need, but over the long-run would be
expected to equal revenues.

Finally, the Capital Projects Committee, which is a management commitiee created by the Town
Manager, is responsible for developing the CIP and the Capital Reserve Fund Budget for the
coming budget year.

The Capital Improvements Program, submitted herewith by the Capital Projects Committes,
constitutes only a recommendation to the Town Council that certain projects be undertaken.
Actual authorization to begin the projects requires formal budgetary approval by the Council and
the Town Meeting, and where the project is to be financed by the issuance of debt — a Town
referendum. '

in addition to presenting the updated Capita! Improvements Program each year, the Commitiee
meets periodically during the fiscal year to review projects under construction for the purpose of
comparing the actual construction costs with original estimates, as well as to insure that the
projects are being properly compleied in a timely manner.
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The attached Capital Projects Program recognizes the Town's ongoing responsibility to mainiain
its capital investment in facilities, equipment and infrastructure and to improve those facilities to
meet the demands of a dynamic community. The program also recognizes, however, the
Town's respansibility to limit such undertakings fo a level which will preserve the financial
integrity of the Town. To that end, the Capital Projects Commitiee supporis a program that will
allow for a level or decreasing combined capital and debt burden, a systematic application of
“cash to capital’, and the use of the Capital Reserve Fund to acquire the funds prior to meeting
the costs of a capital project.

It is the conclusion of this Committee that a proper mix of borrowing, “cash to capital”, and
saving o establish a reserve will ensure that the Town's overall debt remains well within
statutory limits, that the Town's annual capital and debt service payments will consume a level
or declining percentage of the Town’s operating budget, that the Town's credit rating will be
preserved and that funding will be available so that capital improvements can be undertaken on
a timely basis. . ‘
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- 2004/05

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
- BUDGET



Estimated Revenues:

Infrastructure Grant (LOCIP)

TOWN OF MANSFIELD
CAPITAL FUND BUDGET SUMMARY

2004/05

Capital Non-Recurring Reserve Fund (CNR)

Federal and State Granis

Bonds

Estimated Expenditures:
General Government
Public Safety
Community Services
Education

Public Warks
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03/04 04/05
As Adopted Proposed
$ 208,950 $ 212,700
560,650 963,800
415,000
800,000
5 1,669,600 % 1,591,500
03/04 04/05
As Adopied Proposed
$ 5000 % 25,000
63,500
177,500 235,000
B47,500 560,000
539,600 708,000
b 1,666,600 % 1,591,500
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TOWN OF MANSFIELD
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM NARRATIVE

FY 2004/05

Town Hall Furnishings - $5,000

This funding will allow for the continuation of the plan to replace well worn Town Hall
furnishings, thereby enhancing the functionality and appearance of the building.

Pool Car - $20,000

These funds are io replace one of the older general ‘g‘overnment fleet cars, a 1993 Ford Tempo.

Police Cruisers - $28.500

These funds are to replace the oldest of the Town's four police cruisers in service, a 1999 Ford
Crown Victoria with 84,000 miles on it. The cruiser will be placed into the Town's fleet to
replace one of the old fleet cars.

SCBA Equipment Upgrade - $20.000

This appropriation will fund an upgrade to existing Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA).
The upgrade will provide for the installation of an integral Personal Alert Safety System (PASS)
device into each SCBA unit. A PASS device sounds an alarm if a firefighter becomes injured or
frapped during emergency operations. The integral PASS device is on whenever the SCBA is
activated, eliminating the possibility that ‘'a device is not operating during an incident and
improving the safety of firefighters operating at the emergency.

Replacement of Hazardous Waste Trailer - ':$154‘000

This funding will be used to replace the existing trailer used to transport Hazardous Material
equipment to the scene of an incident. The current trailer is a single axle, open design that is
inadequate for the equipment it now carries. The replacement trailer will be an enclosed model
with dual axles and it will contain the equipment necessary to operate at a variety of Hazardous
Material incident types.

Lions Club Park Improvemenis - $25.000

This appropriation will continue to fund the completion of the Lions Club Memaorial Park project.
Remaining work includes final grading and seeding of the fourth field, irrigation systems for the
third and fourth fields and final bleachers, benches and railings.
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Onen Space - $100.000

This appropriation will fund the ongoing effort to purchase quality open space at key locations
throughout Town. This will help to preserve the Town's natural and historic areas, link existing
open space and park areas and to provide sites for possible future recreation use. This fund will
also enable the hiring of consultants to develop comprehensive forest management plans in
selected areas.

Community Center - $50,000

This appropriation will fund the purchase of much needed equipment and building items that
were originally removed from the project. ltems include additional fithess equipment, gym
dividing curtain and floor cover, portable pool stairs, additional pool handicapped lift, cubby
display unit, and additional tables and chairs,

Park Improvements - $10.000

This appropriation will fund an ongoing effort to upgrade, replace and maintain equipment and
facilities throughout the Town's park system. This includes playground equipment, picnic areas,
ballfields, trail network, etc. Park beautification and landscaping improvements are also
included. Facility and equipment upgrading and replacement helps fo limit the Town's potential
liability and provides for safe areas for use by the public.

Playground Resurfacing - $5,000

This appropriation will fund the on-going replacement of specifically manufactured wood fiber
surfacing in order to meet safety standards.

Library New Carpet Extraction Machine - $5.000

This appropriation will purchase a new carp'et extraction machine for the Library to be used to
deep clean the carpet and reduce drying time.

Plains Road Recreation Area - $40,000

This appropriation will fund the creation of a canoe launch and multi-use green space at the
former UCONN freaiment plant site.

New Wells — MIMS, SE, and Goodwin - $410,000

These funds will be for complying with the State requirements to update the water sysiems at
these schools. A percentage of this project will be reimbursed by the State of CT.
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Maintenance Projects - $20.000

This fund handles smaller projects that should not come out of the Building repair fund which is
more for emergency repairs. Project examples are as foliows: Bathroom partitions in the
schools, replacement lighting, Sidewalk replacement, replacement floor cleaning equipment,
ate.

Elementary Schools Shelving Replacement - $10.000

This appropriation continues a program fo replace the classroom shelving over the counters.

Technology Upgrade - $25,000

This appropriation will continue the conversion of classroom and labs to Windows based
machines at the K-4 level and purchase additional Windows based classroom computers at the
Middle School.

Elementary Schools Public Address System - 10,000

This appropriation is to update the PA systems for proper operation.

Mansfield Middie Schoo! Auditorium Renovations - $50.000

These funds will start a three-year project to replace the lighting on the stage and in the
projection booth along with electrical updates to bring the system up to date.

Mansfield Middie School Refinish Gym Floor - $30,000

This appropriation is to have the gym floor stripped and refinished.

Mansfield Middle School Heating Study Update - $5.000

These funds will be used to update the study of changing the school's electric heating system to
fossil fuel.

Roof Replacement/Repair - $15.000

This appropriation will continue the ongoing preventive maintenance program on school and
Town building roofs.
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Small Bridges and Culverts - $25,000

This appropriation will provide funds for replacing and doing large scale maintenance on small
bridges on Town roads. Design is in progress for the small bridge on Dodd Road and for the
channel! stabilization near the Shady Land Bridge.

Large Bridges - $37.500

This appropriation will provide funds for the continuing capital maintenance of the Town's twelve
large bridges. The design for the replacement of the Stone Mili Road Bridge is in progress. The
crossing on Hunting Lodge Road near the Friends Meeting House (a joint project with UCONN)
should be reconstructed this year as well.

Transportation Enhancements - $120,000

This appropriation will provide funds for the design and construction of top priority Town
walkways, bus stop improvements and other transportation enhancements. This year's funds
will add to previous appropriations for the Separatist Road ($30,000} and Birch Road ($90,000)
bikeway/walkways.

Guardrail Improvements/Replacements - $5,000

This appropriation will replenish funds in the Town's capital guardrail account. There are
several locations needing replacement inciuding the railing at the north end of Highland Road.

Road Resurfacing — $275.000

These funds have been included to resurface approximately 15-17 miles of Town roads as part
of the Town’s continuing road surface maintenance program and fund the asphalt purchase
previously purchased with Town Aid Road funds. '

Engineering CAD Upgrades - $15,000

This appropriation will keep the AutoCAD/Arcview warkstations and software in the Engineering
office current.

Tree Replacement - $5.000

This appropriation will replenish funds in the Town's iree replacement account. When trees in
public spaces (including cemeteries) have io be removed, new trees are planted from this
account.
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" Grounds Tractor - $20,000

This appropriation will provide funds to replace the Town's grounds maintenance tractor, & 1989
Kubota..

Large Dump Trucks - $100,000

This funding will allow the replacement of the oldest, front-line plow truck in the fleet — a 1993
International with 85,000 miles on it. '

Pickup Trucks - $35.000

This appropriation will provide funds to repiace the pickup truck used primarily by the Grounds
Crew Supervisor, a 1997 GMC with 150,000 miles on it.

Snowplows - $5,500

This appropriation will provide funds to replace one of the fleet's large snowpiows, for use on
the large plow trucks.

Truck Tractor - $50,000

This appropriation will provide funds to repltace the Town's truck tractor unit that is used to haul
the large equipment and materials trailer (low-boy). The current tractor is a 1974 Ford These
funds will allow the purchase of a recent (3- Spear) used unit.
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TOWN OF MANSFIELD
IMPACT OF 2004/05 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
FUTURE OPERATING BUDGETS

The majority of the Town's capital expenditures are maintenance in nature or recurring
replacements and are intended to extend the useful life of a building or facility or reduce
operating costs by replacing equipment or rolling stock on a scheduled basis,

With that said, there are no major projects in this year's capital budget which will add to the
Town's capital stock and will therefore have a material impact upon the Operating Budget.

-179-



THIS PAGE LEFT

BLANK INTENTIONALLY

-180-



FIVE YEAR

- CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

04/05 TO 08/09



SUMMARY OF PROGRAMS

General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Community Services

Education
Total CIP

SUGGESTED SOURCES OF FINANCING

TOWN OF MANSFIELD
CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE
PROPOSED FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

04/05 - 08/09

Future Projects

Capital Nonrecurring Reserve Fund
LOCIP Grant

State & Federal Grants

Adopted

2003/04 2004/05 2005/08 2006/07 2007/08 2008/08
$5,000 $25000  $155,000 $60,000 $60,000 $30,000
63,500 525,000 439,000 87,000 464,000
539,600 708,000 1,347,500 1,293,000 1,027,000 1,930,500
177,500 235,000 280,000 848,000 455,000 450,000
47 500 560,000 436,750 334,750 199,750 164,750
$760,600 $1,591,500 $2,744.250 $2.072,750 $1,828,750 $3,038,250
560,650 963,800 2,531,550 2,760,050 1,616,050 2,826,550
208,950 212,700 212,700 212,700 212,700 212,700

415,000

5760600 $1,591,500 $2,744250 $2.972,750 $1,828,750 $3,039,250
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TOWN OF MANSFIELD

PROPOSED FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Town Hall Furnishings - 81908
Operating Systam Software Upgrades - 81913
Electranic Voting Machines
Fiberaptic Netwarking
Pool Car
Town Halt Vault HYAC System

Total Gen, Govt.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Police Crulsers
Fire and Emergency Services:
SCBA Equipment Upgrade
Fire Hose
Replacement Boat
Ambutance
- Basemant Renovation
Epoxy Floor in Bays
Tripod Rescue Kit
Repsir Parking Lot
Replacement of 217
Replacement of Engine 117
Replacement of Forastry 117
Replacement of Hazardous \Waste Traller
Station #207 Ventilation/Exhaust System
Apparatus Upgerade ET 107 Foam Tank
Body Refurhishment ET 207
Replacement of Airbags
Replacement of Hurst Tool Power Unit
New Service/Ufility Vehicle
Replacement of ET 207
Replacement of Rescue 307
‘Fire Ponds - 82802

Total Public Safety

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Landscaping Enhancements/Public Buildings - 84102
Commercial Araa Enhancemnents - 84103
Library Renovation - Buchanan Center - 84208
Senior Center Equipment Fund - 84803
Lions Club Park Improvements - 85104
Open Space - B5105
Community Cenier - B5801
Park Improvemernits - 85816
Playground Resurfacing - 85524
ADA Comptiance
Facility Study and Master Plan
Field Upgrade - Goodwin
Historical Society Electrical Service Update
Library New Carpet Extraction Machine
Maintenance Shop Windows
Plains Road Recreation Area
Plan of Canservation and Development
Schoalhouse Brook Park Improvements
Senior Center Genarator
Senlor Center Parking
Senior Center Siding
Snowblower Replacement - Daycare
Spring Hill Fleld Accessibllity Improvements/Fence
Sunny Acres Park - Replecement Playscape

Total Communily Servicas

2005/08
Future Projects
2003/04
Approved Budget  2004/05 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09
5,000 5,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
30,000 30,000 30,000
30,000
25,000
20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
40,000
5,000 25,000 155,000 60,000 60,000 30,000
28,500 28,000 28,000 29,000 25,000
20,000
9,500
36,000
180,000
40,000
35,000
&,500
10,000
385,000
360,000
110,000
15,000
8,000
30,000
40,000
13,000
10,000
50,000
50,000
7.000 7.000
63,500 525,000 435,000 §7.000 454,000
25,000 25,000
250,000
5,000
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
25,000 25,000 30,000 40,000
100,000 100,000 100,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
50,000 50,000 50,000 541,600 50,000
10,000 10,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
5,000 5,000 10,000 5,000 10,000
25,000
15,000
‘ 120,000
5,000 ’
5,000
5,000
40,000
10,000
. 30,000 80,000 50,000
40,000
15,000
) 25,000
2,500
6,000
40,000
177,500 235,000 280,000 845,000 455,000 ° 450,000
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FROPOSEDR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM (cont.)

EDUCATION
New Wells - MMS, SE & Goodwin - BS106
Mzintenance Projects - B6260
Elementary Schoals Shelving Replacement - B6263
Technology Upgrade - B6802
Etementary Schools Cafeleria Table Replacement
Elementary Schools Ductwerk Cleaning (4 schoaols)
Elementary Schonpls Reline Gym Floors
Elementary Schools Public Addrezss System
Elementary Schools Floor Scrubbers
Man LIt
Mensfield Mlddle Schoal Bathroom Partitions
Mansfield Middle School Carpet Replacement Study
Mansfield Middle School Condensing Unit 1
Mansfield Middie School Convert Classrooms Study
Mansfield Middle School Elevator
Mansfield Middle School Folding Doors
Mansifield Middle Schoot Music Room Windows
Mansfield Middle School Auditorium Rencvations
Marnsfield Middle School Refinish and Repair Gym Floor
Mansfield Middle Schoat Heating Study Update
Mansfield Middie School Track Runaing Surface
Replacement Van
Snowblawer Replacement
Truck Replacemeni

Total Education

PUBLIC WORKS
Watar Supply Study Phase 2- 81910
Roof Replacement/Repair - B3202
Fuel tsland Canopy & Lighis - 83214
Small Bridges and Culveris - 83302
Large Bridges (over 20 foat span) - 83303
Transperation Enhancements - 83308
Road Drainaos - 83401
Guardralis Imprv/Raplace - 83510
Road/Resurfacing - 83524
Tailpate Loader - 83723 *
Rake/Snow Threwer - 83726 *
Turf Sweeper - 83727 *
Enginesring CAD Upgrades - 83911
Mapping Workstations/Software - 83912
Truck GPS Location - 83814
Tree Replacement - 84102
Bobeat Upgrade
Deep-tine Turf Aerator
Garage Service Truck
Grounds Tractor
Large Dump Trucks
Maps to Town Web Page
NPDES Phase Il Compliance
Parking Garage Expansion
Pickup Trucks
Read Grader
Road Resonsiruction
Salt Storape Building
Small Bump Trucks
Small Sanders
Snowplows
Straet Sweeper
Truck Tractor (Harse)
Turfcat Type Riding Mower
Vac-all Body Replacament
Vehicle Lifts
GIS Layers

Tolal Public Works
TOTAL C.LP.

Less:
LaCIP
Federal and State Granis
Other

Funded from CNR Fund

Futura Prolects
2003/04 2004/08 200506 2008/07 200708 20D8/08
410,000 90,000
20,000 20,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
10,000 10,000 10,000
25,000 25,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
30,000
8,750 5,750 6,750 8,750
30,000
10,000 RO,000
8,000 8,600 8,000 8,000
7.500
10,000
12,000
5,000
5,000
10,000
10,000
7,500
50,000 &0,000 50,000
30,000
5,000
50,000
20,000
2,600
35,000 30,000
47,500 §E0,000 438,750 334,750 188,780 164,780
50,000 1,000,000
5,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
30,000
26,000 25,000 110,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
110,000 37,600 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
88,600 120,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
0,000 60,000 80,000 80,000
5,000 5,000
165,000 275,000 278,000 275,000 275,000 275,000
: 5,000 :
7,500
. 7,500
8,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 16,000
25,000 10,000 40,000 10,000 10,000
45,000
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 ,000
15,000
17,000
§0,000
20,000
85,000 100,000 100,000 100,800 100,000 100,000
35,000 15,000
20,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
50,000 50,000
35,000 30,000 25,000 35,000 25,000
125,000
50,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
125,000 125,000
€0,000 60,000
5,000 5,000
5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500
130,000
50,000
28,000
50,000
12,000
75,000
530,500 708.000 1,347,500 1,293,000 1.027,000 1,830,500
769,600 1.581.500 2.744.250 2,872,750 1,828,750 3,038,250
(208,950) {212,700} (212,700) (212,700) (212,700) {212,700)
{415,000)
5560,650 $963,800  $2,531.550 52,760,060 §1.616,060  &2,826,550
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CAPITAL AND
NONRECURRING

RESERVE FUND



CAPITAL AND NONRECURRING FUND

This fund was created pursuant io Connecticut State Law to establish a reserve fund for
future capital and nonrecurring expenditures.

EY 2003/04 Highlights

e The Governor's budget for FY 2003/04 included Pequoi/Mohegan grant funds for the
town of $1,361,183. The actual grant received amounted to $1,702,421 or $341,238
more than anticipated. This is primarily the result of the grant being calculated on a
formula favorable to Mansfield.

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Programs planned for funding in the upcoming fiscal year include:

$250,000 for the General Fund

$218,000 for Management Services Fund - technology repiacement

$295,000 for the Debt Service Fund

$70,000, the first of five payments, foward a new fire pumper

$963,800 to fund miscellaneous capital projects

$100,000 for emergency services administration

$80,000 for Community Center start-up cosis

$200,000 to help rebuild Health Insurance Fund reserves

$100,000 to build a reserve to retire ouistanding obligation for accumulated

employee sick leave payable at time of retirement

e $150,000 for the Medical Pension Trust Fund to help reduce un-funded obligation
incurred for retiree medical insurance

e e » & 0 ® » B @
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BUDGET RESOLUTIONS



RESOLUTIONS

RESOLVED: That the General Fund Budget for the Town of Mansfield, appended totaling

$__._ . is hereby adopted as the proposed operating budget for the Town of Mansfi eld for
the fiscal year July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005.

RESOLVED: That the Capital Fund Budget for the Town of Mansfield, appended totaling

$_,_ . s hereby adopted as the capital improvements to be undertaken during fiscal year
2004/05 or later years.

RESOLVED: That the proposed Capital and Non-Recurring Reserve Fund Budget for fiscal
year July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005 inthe amount of $_,__,  _ be adopied.

It Is further resolved, that the following Appropriaﬁbns Act be recommended for adoption at the
~ arnnual Town Meeting for budget consideration:

RESOILVED: That the proposed General Fund Budget for the Town of Mansfield for fiscal year
July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005 in the amount of $_ ,_ . which proposed budget was
adopted by the Council on , 2004, be adopted and that the sums estimated and set
forth in said budget be appropriated for the purpose indicated.

RESOLVED: That in accordance with Connecticut General Statuies Section 10-51, the
proportionate share for the Town of Mansfield of the annual budget for Regional School District
No. 19 shall be added to the General Fund Budget appropriation for the Town of Mansfield for
fiscal year July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005 and said sums shall be paid by the Town to the
Regional School District as they become available.

RESOLVED: That the proposed Capital Projects Budget for fiscal year July 1, 2004 to June 30,
2005 in the amount of $_, ., be adopted provided that the portion proposed to be funded
by bonds or notes shall, at the appropriate times, be introduced for action by the Town Council
subject to a vote by referendum as required by Section 407 of the Town Charter.

RESOLVED: That the proposed Capital and Non-Recurring Reserve Fund Budget for fiscal
year July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005 inthe amountof $_,__ , be adopted.
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TOWN ROAD AID



REVENUES:
Town Aid - Grant

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Asphalt
Sand/Gravel/Cement
Pipe/Culvert
Chemicals
Signs and Signals
Equipment Rental

Street Cleaning Supplies

Building Supplies
Paint Supplies
Grounds Supplies
Tools

Tree Removal |

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OPERATING TRANSFERS:

General Fund
Capital Projecis

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND

TOWN ROAD AID - FUND 240
ROLL FORWARD - 2004/05

OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

Revenues (Over)fUnder Expenditures
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30

TOWN ROAD AID FUND

2003/04
2002/03 2003/04 ESTIMATED  2004/05
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
$100,881 §78,495 $79,680 $79,680
100,881 78,495 79,680 79,680
25,368 96
168 300 250 250
180 1,000 1,000 1,000
31,757 45,000 40,000 43,000
2,437 5,000 5,000 5,000
23,960 6,500 15,000 26,500
824 2,500 2,500 3,000
1,581 2,000 2,000 3,200
251 250 250 250
65 1,000 1,000 2,100
2,209 2,000 2,000 2,200
1,671 2,500 2,500 3,500
90,471 58,050 71,596 90,000
25,000
115,471 68,050 71,598 90,000
{14,580) 10,445 8,084 (10,320}
12,036 (2,554) 7.891 15,975
($2,554) 57,891 $15,975 $5,655

PROGRAM PURFOSE AND DESCRIPTION

The administration of the State of Connecticut Depariment of Transportation Town Aid Road Program’

is controlled through this fund.

MAJOR CHANGES AND

None.
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RECREATION PROGRAM
FUND



RECREATION PROGRAM FUND -~ FUND 260

The Recreation Program Fund provides residents from pre-school age to senior citizen with the
opportunity to participate in a wide variety of both active and passive recreational activities,

including physical, social, educational, culiural and special interest programs.

Recreation Department staff is responsible for developing, planning, coordinating, scheduling
and evaluating all programs supported by the Fund. in addition, management, operation and
supervision of the Community Center falls within this fund.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

Conducted annual Nutcracker Performance as well as a variety of other annual special
events

Operated comprehensive day camp program and vacation camps

Administered exiensive youth sports program and assisied co-sponsored organizations
Provided variety of special events, programs activities and courses for all ages groups.
Organized Community and Adult Education program

Oversaw operation of Bicentennial Pond

Developed and implemented new programs for Community Center

Hired and trained new Community Center program and support staff

Developed Community Center usage policies and facility schedules

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Monitor Community Center facility usage and adjust facility schedules as needed

Qversee Community Center operations and develop member retention programs

Recruit volunteers and sponsorships for special events and programs

Expand customer service training programs for part-time/program staff

Continue development of the new After-school program at the Community Center
Supervise Teen Center and create a youth advisory group to assist with program planning
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EMPLOYEES

Assistant Director of Parks & Recreation
Aquatic Direcior

Head Lifeguard

Health & Fitness Diractor

Health & Fitness Specialist

Director of Marketing & Special Events*
Receptionist

Head Custodian

Custodian

Recreation Supervisor

Recreation Coordinator

Part Time Employzes (FTE}

TOTAL

Recreation Program Fund
Work Measurements

Participants

Programs

Part-Time/Seasonal Staff

Volunteers

Bicentennial Pond Visitors
Community Center

Famliy/Household Memberships

Individual Memberships

Daily Admissions & Guest Passes

Program Participants

Programs

Facllity Usage

FUND 280 - RECREATION PROGRAM

STAFFING AND WORK MEASUREMENTS

Actual Adopted
02/03 03/04
1.00
1.00
2.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
3.00
1.00
2.00
1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00
15.00 30.00
17.00 " 45.00
8,215 12,384
437 585
1594 260
146 160
8,156 12,000
1,229
482
8,400
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Estimated
03/04

1.00
1.00
2.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
3.00

3.00
1.00
1.00

30.00

45.00

9,595
459
204
153

7,605

1,385
1,005
5,520

2,341
it

122,900

Proposed
04/05

1.00
1.00
2.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
3.00

3.00
1.00
1.00
30.00
45,00

10,455
495
220
185

10,663

1,385
1,005
5,520
4,818
219
174,500



FUND 260 - RECREATION PROGRAM

CONSOLIDATED

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ROLL FORWARD FOR 2004/05

REVENUES:
Membership Fees
Bicentennial Pond Fees
Sale of Food
Advertising Income
Program Fees
Daily Admission Fees
Fee Waivers
Rent
Rent - E.Q. Smith
Rant - Facllities/Parties
Contributions
Other

Total Revenues

OPERATING TRANSFERS:
General Fund
CNR Fund

Total Rev. & Op Trans

EXPENDITURES:
Salaries & Wages
Benefits
Professional & Technical
Purchased Property Services
Repairs & Maintenance
Insurance
Other Purchased Services
Other Supplles
Energy
" Building Supplies
Recreation Supplies
Total Expenditures

EXCESS/DEFICIENCY
FUND BALANCE, JULY1

'FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30

AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2004

2003/04
2002/03 2003/04  YTD 02/28/04 Estimated 2004/05
Actual Budget Actual Actual Requested

3 - § 971425 §$ 662,948 § 760,000 % 1,000,000
940 8,700 3,840 6,000 6,700

- 15,000 702 4,000 4,000

- 22,000 - 5,000 5,000
307,960 295,300 303,715 433,300 493,120
- - - 23,200 30,000

- - - 16,090 50,000

- 45,000 - - -

- - - 7,000 7,000

- - - 40,000 50,000

38,082 7,200 17,287 26,260 9,300

- 21,080 - - ‘ -
346,082 1,383,675 988,492 1,320,850 1,655,120
72,500 64,500 54,500 64,500 50,000
65,000 118,125 119,130 119,125 80,000
484,482 1,567,300 1,172,122 1,504,475 1,785,120
243,277 977,914 506,389 858,370 1,098,560
5,330 . 10,800 3,747 111,800 184,940
58,016 67,416 52,761 63,250 63,360
30,323 23,660 22,894 42,980 | 52,740

- 4,000 200 200 10,000

- 40,000 - 3,300 7,100

51,420 108,800 118,438 180,410 159,410
49,680 77,000 44 642 68,570 74,810
28 175,000 43,210 102,200 140,000

- 38,100 5,666 26,100 26,100

180 43,050 23,571 29,600 33,550
439,324 1,565,740 821,618 1,486,780 1,850,570
45,158 1,560 350,504 17,695 (65,450)
13,733 58,891 58,891 58,891 76,586

$ 58891 5 650451 § 409,385 § 76,586 § 11,136
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REVENUES:
Membership Fees
Bicentennial Pond Fees
Sale of Food
Advertising Income
Program Fees
Daily Admission Fees

- Fee Waivers

Rent

Rent - E.Q. Smith
Rent - Faciiities/Parties
Contributions

Other

Total Revenues

OPERATING TRANSFERS:
General Fund
CNR Fund

Total Rev. & Op Trans

EXPENDITURES:
Salaries & Wages

Benefits

Professional & Technical
Purchased Property Services
Repairs & Mainienance
insurance

Other Purchased Services
-Other Supplies

Energy

Building Supplies
Recreatlon Supplies

Total Expenditures

EXCESS/DEFICIENCY

FUND BALANCE, JULY1

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30

FUND 260 - RECREATION PROGRAM
ACTIVITY 44102 - COMMUNITY CENTER
'‘REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ROLL FORWARD FOR 2004/05

AS OF FEBRUARY 20, 2004

2003/04
2002/03 2003/04  YTD 02/29/04 Estimated 2004/05
Actual Budget Actual Actual Requested
$ - % 971425 & 662948 $ 780,000 % 1,000,000
15,000 702 4,000 4,000
22,000 5,000 5,000
15,793 101,420 150,000
23,200 30,000
16,080 50,000
45,000
’ 7,000 7,000
40,000 50,000
27,856 16,657 16,660
21,050
27,956 1,074,475 696,100 873,370 1,298,000
65,000 119,125 119,130 119,125 80,000
92,856 1,193,600 815,230 1,082 495 1,376,000
4,223 - 713,484 318,703 814,760 827,720
-7,500 2,340 107,500 134,380
25587 38,786 17,947 21,250 20,000
880 8,480 15,240
4 000 200 200 10,000
- 40,000 3,300 7,100
51,420 108,800 118,438 180,410 159,410
24,900 8,282 22 570 28,300
98 175,000 43,210 102,200 140,000
38,100 5,666 26,100 26,100
180 43,050 23,571 29,600 33,550
B1,488 1,183,600 539,337 1,114,370 1,401,810
11,468 - 275,883 {21,875) {25,810)
11,468 11,468 11,468 {10,407)
$ 11468 § 11468 & 287,361 & (10,407) § {36,217)
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FUND 260 - RECREATION PROGRAM

ALL OTHER ACTIVITIES

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ROLL FORWARD FOR 2004/05

REVENUES:
Membership Fees
Bicentennial Pond Fees
Sale of Food
Advertising Income
Program Fees
Daily Admission Fees
Fee Waivers
Rent
Rent - E.O. Smith
Rent - Facilities/Parties
Contributions
Other

Total Revenues

OPERATING TRANSFERS:
General Fund
CNR Fund

Total Rev. & Op Trans

EXPENDITURES:

Salaries & Wages
Benefits
Professional & Technical
Purchased Property Services
Repairs & Mainfenance
Insurance
Other Purchased Services
Other Supplies
Energy
Building Supplies
Recreation Supplies

Total Expenditures

EXCESS/DEFICIENCY

FUND BALANCE, JULY1

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2004

2003/04
2002/03 2003/04 YTD 02/29/04 Estimated 2004/05
Actual Budget Aciual Actual Requested
$ 940 % 6700 § 3,840 5 6,000 % 8,700
307,960 295,300 287,822 331,880 343,120
10,126 7,200 630 9,600 9,300
319,026 309,200 292 392 347 480 358,120
72,500 64,500 64,500 64,500 50,000
391,526 373,700 356,892 411,980 409,120
239,054 264,450 187,686 243,610 270,840
5,330 3,300 1,407 4,300 50,550
33,449 28,630 34814 42 000 43,360
30,323 23,660 22,014 36,500 37,500
49,680 52,100 36,360 46,000 46,510
357,836 372,140 282,281 372,410 448,760
33,690 1,560 74,611 39,570 {39,640)
13,733 47 423 47 423 A7 A23 86,993
$ 47423 5 48883 3 122034 % 86,093 § 47,353
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MANSFIELD DISCOVERY
DEPOT, INC.



DAYCARE FUND — MANSFIELD DISCOVERY DEPOT, INC.

This fund is used io record the operations of the Mansfield Discovery Depot, a not-for-
profit day care center. The Center is funded by a combination of revenues, including a
grant received from the State of Connecticut Department of Social Services, parent fees
and other local revenues.

The goal of the Discovery Depot is to provide quality daycare at affordable prices for the
residents of Mansfield.
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DAYCARE COMBINED PROGRAM
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENTS

2003/04
2002/03 2003/04 ESTIMATED 2004/05
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL PROJECTION
REVENUES:
DSS Subsidies $31,830 $16,000 $16,000 $18,000
Fees ' 521,995 559,050 612,250 613,950
UConn 78,750 78,750 78,750 78,750
Daycare Grant 235,541 213,930 213,930 213,928
School Readiness Program , 62,862 63,200 10,000
Miscellaneous 28,584 23,500 23,500 24 500
Total Revenues 959,562 . 954, 430 954,430 949,128
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN:
CNR Fund 20,000 15,000 15,000 10,000
Total Revenues and :
Operating Transfers 979,562 969,430 969,430 959,128
EXPENDITURES:
Administrative 236,929 238,160 238,160 194 636
Direct Program 587,852 617,980 617,980 656,473
Building : 51,271 48,450 46,450 49,950
Food 25,521 26,300 26,300 26,300
Equipment 12,881 : 1,000 1,000
Miscellaneous 27,518 38,600 38,600 31,5580
Total Expenditures , 841,972 968,490 968,490 958,909
EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) 37,590 240 840 219
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 231,966 269,556 269,556 270,496
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $268,5586 $270,496 $270,496 $270,715
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OTHER OPERATING FUND



OTHER OPERATING FUNDS - 270 FUND

The 270 Fund is used to account for miscellaneous programs of the Town and School
Board.
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270 FUND DETAILS
As of February 28, 2004

Responsible:

xpendite

11150
11160
15110
16404
16405
22150
22201
22202
22203
23105
30522
40361
40370
40392
40396
42201
42209
42216
42217
42218
42221
42247
42250
40252
42253
42254
42260
42262
42301
42302
43200
44103
44104
44925
47001
62115
62118
62120
52225
62230
62259
62262
62263
B2265
62275
63404
62600
63403
63406
53411
63442

Fred Cazel Garden
The Blueberry Fund
Histaric Document Preservation
Year 2004 Property Revaluation

Financial Reporting Model GASB34

Firefighters Pension
Ambulance Services

EMS Equipment Grant

FEMA Firefighter Safety Grant
Nuclear Safety Emergency
Composting Prof - MMS
Federal Highway Safety Grant
Downtown Partriership

Festival of Lights

Mansfieid 300 Celebration
Summer Challenge

NECASA Safe Graduation
Mansfld School Readiness
NECASA Science Based Project
Rec, Program Scholarship Fund
NECASA Tobacco Reduction

PalicefYth Prog. Underage Drinking

Special Neads - Youth Services
Safe Graduation

Peer Quireach

Parent Education

Special Needs - General
Community Conversation
Senior Programs

Wellness Center Program
Friends of Library

Friends of Mansfield's Parks
Comm Ctr Lighting Rebate
BSA/ML Hope Park Program
Day Care Non-Grant

MMS Summer School Program
Adventure Learning

Cak Grove Schoal

Liberty Bank Right Program
CL&P Environmental Education
Regional Arts Enhancement
National Science Foundation
Special Education Grants/Tuition
Preschool Tuition

Graustein Discovery Grant
Dorothy C. Goodwin Program
School Use Fund

Suzuki

What's Going On Program
Uconn Studenis

Summer Curriculum

Managers' Office
J. Smith

J. Gerdsen

J. Smith

J. Smith

M. Hari/J. Smith
J. 8mith -

J. Jackman

D, Dagon

J. Jackman

4. Cryan

M. Darey/L Hultgren
Managers' Office
Managers' Office
Managers' Cffice
K. Grunwald

J. Romayko

K. Grunwald

J. Romayko

K. Grunwald

J. Remayko
Darcy/Grunwald
J. Romayko

K. Grunwald

J. Romayko

K. Grunwald

K. Grunwald

K. Grunwald

K. Grunwaid

K. Grunwald

L. Balley

C. Vincente

J. Smith

C. Vincente

M. Newman

J. Cryan

J. Cryan

F. Baruzzi

A Rash .

N. Fisher-Doiron
F. Baruzzi

R. Leclerc/J. Smith
R. Lecierc/d. Smith
K. Grunwald
A-Rash

BOE

C. Striclk/BOE
BOE

BOE

BOE
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440,63
1.612.80
5,885.80

2B,793.456
48,110.00
410,000.00

(2,217.44)

(431.00)

(39.55)
1,463.10
35,000.00
4,000.00
18,814.79

(4,676.49)
628.16
151,00
39.03

45,10
10.00
1,102.31

51.31
654.86

3,132.80
5,858.46
13,380.56
183.48

1,134.24
1,690.44
5,503.98
3,131.81
1,536.58
(61.00)
1,000.00
19.96
268.00
158,433.91
54 668.75
(4,680.30)
7,121.07
(2,621.56)
75.00
319.00

2,880.00
8,555.00
25,000.00

30,000.00
180,660.41
9,692.44

5,813.60

13,797.00
10,500.00

27.00

80.00

157.20
2,200.00
200.00
900.00
7,360.00
2,000.00
10,012.00
7,898.20
12,000.00
76.00
13,915.00

1,310.00
5,000.00
10,000.00
14,500.00

6,468.75
1,505.00
15,866.43
2,000.00
6,159.00
38,800.00

13,000.00
15,000.00

(2,189.60)
(8,612.00)
(12,164.70)

(81,000.00)
(50,554.27)
(10,764.20)
(10,136.70)

(7,313.00)
(35,000.00)

{13,938.19)
(1,242.52)

(50.00)

(3,531.17)
(740.40)
(6,637.78)
(9,686.31)
(10,489.27)
(89.71)

(460.81)
(2,187.08)
(4,012.00)
(3,131.81)

{10,427.00)

(155,000.00)

(13,738.37)

(150.00)
(13,934.52)
{24,026.00)

(8,530,00)

440.63
2,303.20
8,832.80
42,628.76
48,110.00
59,000.00
140,106.14
(3,289.20)
(10,136.70)
{431.00)
(39.55)
(46.30)

1,000.00
18,675.60
4,580.99
628.16
178.00
39.03
80.00
46.10
10.00
1,259.51
2,200.00
201.31
900.00
4,483.69
1,259,680
6,507.12
4,170.35
14,921.29
159.77
13,915.00
673.43
B22.35
7,491.98
10,000:00
5,609.58
(61.00)
1,000.00
19.96
268,00
10,902.66
56,173.75
(2,652.24)
8,971.07
{10,397.18)
14,849.00
310.00
13,000.00
5,470.00

$300,643.15 §484,337.03

{$500,725.62) $484,254.66
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DEBT SERVICE FUND — LONG TERM DEBT

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and the
payment of general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

Ended fiscal year 2002/03 with a balance of $650,249

In February 2004 the Town refunded $2,350,000 in bonds issued in 2001 as part of
the financing plan for the new Community Center. The town reissued those bonds
as taxable in order for the town to take advantage of certain fundraising and
membership activities that management felt would be advantageous to the long-term
financial health of the Center. As part of this transaction, the town also refunded
$1,600,000 in 1999 bonds issued to finance the library renovation project and the
addition of the new library at Mansfield Middle School. The combined net loss for the
refunding of both issues was $17,456. This was made up of a net savings on the
tax-exempt issue of $72,010 offset by a net loss on the taxable issue of $89,466.

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

in 2001, the Town created a sinking fund for retiring outstanding long-term debt
using CNR Funds. This budget recommends an appropriation of $285,000 next year
and future payments of $295,000 annually from the CNR Fund. With those
additional funds, the General Fund Contribution to the Debt Service Fund can remain
at $400,000 per year through fiscal year. 2014 at which time Net Debt Service to
Maturity will be less than $400,000 per vear.

Total Net Debt Service to Maturity
and Calculation of Subsidy

$1,400,000
$1,200,000
$1,000,000
$800,000
$600,000
$400,000
$200,000
$0

—+— Total Net Debt
—=— Subsidy

2002
2003
2004
2005
2008
2007
2008
2009
2010
2012
2013
2014

-201-



626'90L% pBZ'gels 60t'80ES 6%2'059% 008'826% 9¥2'196%
062821 60t'80¢E 6¥2'069 DoR'8E6 OpZ'L o6 00G'0F
(Lie‘Le) (6LL'08L) (op8'L¥E) (X Vird) (9gg'ze) 089'026
689'010°| 90G'L¥z'L /EGZ0E'L G/B'8¥E'L LB0'8ZE") BAL'BLE'L
L1g Z8Z'61
gZ¥'cl G.¥'9g
689'0LE 905'L.92 P01 TAN G/6'86E 268" vy £Z.'26¢
000'0e8 000'o8s 000'690°L 000'056 000’598 689'088
g/e'ggn’L /8€'190'L /G9'020'L $9£°040°L G0Z'G6Z'L G¥8'6E2'2
000's62 000'G62 000'GEZ 000'0se 000'GSE 000'005
000'00Y 000'00¥ 000'00F 000'00Y 000'008 000°282
g/£'0ce 18¢€'90¢ 169'G8E ¥OE'0ep S0.L'0b¥ 6¥8'2¥8
LE Z0v'8
£26'2LPS
8/£'0EES /8€'99e4 169'68es ¥OE'0ErS 899°'0t¥$ ¥26'09%%
g3lo3rodd  Q3s0d04Hd 3ALYNILSA IWNLOY YNLOY IYNLDY
90/50 S0/+0 ¥0/E0 £0/20 Zo/10 10/00

SONVIVE ANN4d NI STONYHO ANV STHNLIANTSXT 'SINNIAIY

aNNZ 3DIAG3S 1830
QT3I4SNVIN 40 NMOL

0E ANNF 'IONYIVE ANNL
L AN 'FONYIVE ANNJ

SINNLIONTdXA (M3ANN)
/YA STDHNOS ONIONVYNIA
HIHLO ANY SINNIATY

SAUNLIANIIXT TVLOL

[EDIUYyDa | /jeUo]sSajold
[eloueuld
1sal8)u|
suaney jedipuligd
‘SIHNLIANZdXT

‘NI SHIASNYEL ONLLYH3dO
ANV SINNAATY TYLOL
pund ¥ND - U} sisjsuel ] Bupeladp
pun4 |e1auag - u| slajsuel) Bunesedo

SANNIATY VLO.L

: CUe)

soueleq juadsun Uo Jsai8u}
Buneyg snusasy ajels
|ejuatiwasobiau)

SANNEIAIH

ol

o



ovy'9% Ot¥'8% 0rE'v6$ 066'661% 092'6L£% g80'L9e% z2.9'661% 096'GLL%
OF¥'8 OFE'v6 066661 00.'6LE 889°L9¢ Z./9'GBl 096°GLL 6/6'00}
(006's8) (ago'c0lL) (F9s'sLl) (gz6'L¥) 910'a9l TAWN A 186'8
0zz'05l 006°s8Y 959’605 $9/'618 8Z6'9ES 202'¥E9 Z280'962 287’186
0ez's p06'se 9G9'Gl $9.'%9 826'L8 Z0Z'¥01 Z80'0E} Z8¥7'9LL
000's¥i 000'09% 000'09% 000'ssy 000'GSY 000'0ES 000°099 000'c08 _
[ap]
o
[a]]
02z'0sl - 000'00F 000'00% 000'00% 000's6h glLz'008 ¥6.'6/8 £o'066 -
000's6 000'see 000’662 000's6e
0zz'0sl 000°00%F 000'00% 000°00F 0o0'oov 000'00F 000'00% 000°'00¥F
812'60L ¥62'081 E9¥'SBT
gLe'soLs ¥6.°081% £or'G62%
Q3aLo3aArodd  Q9103rodd Jd3alo3arodd d9io3rodd a3dto3rodd  a3loarodd aIaloarodd adlo3arodd
¥LIEL ezl ZLLL LL/OL 0L/60 60/80 80/10 £0/90

JONYIVE NN NI SIONVYHD ANV STHUNLIANIAX3 'SINNIAIY
aNMn4 30IAM3S 1930
a7314SNVYIN 40 NMOLL



90s'ives

. Spund sse

G0/¥0 suonoalold Jabpng

S0/P00C VA TT¥ISId HOd SNOILDAroHd L39and

any

FT9VAVd 3DIAIES 1830 TVLOL AUVINNNS

Lz1'o8l pund aolass 1asQd
D00'S6Z pund ¥NO
GgE'ooed {EjusLILIaAcbIeY]
000'00¥$ 90S’L¥#8% 90S'Ive'lS 90819z 000°086$ /e5'29e'L8  9/0'L6G°LS spuogd |[elas
| INOILYTNLIdVOT
000'00¥$ 905'L¥8% o05'L¥e'l$  205'Logs 000'086% LES'Z9E'LS  9L0°L6S'LY FOINYES ._,w_m_o WLOL
.mw\a.wm LEL'GLy m#m_xnm 6¥8'¢Cl 000'GEY £LL'vP9 81.0'G6S
82,28 L2L'Siy 6¥8'/G65% 6¥8'Zel 000'seY €11L'7¥9 81.0'685 spuogd [ellag
’ ‘3S0ddNd TVHINID
zle'LLe GBE'99¢ /S9°e89 169'8EL 000'G¥S ¥92°/L1 850966
2l LLES GBE'09ES 159'£89% 159'8E1$ 000'GPSS vOL' LLLS 850'966% spuog |euag
:8103rodd T100HOS
ajgeAed 1aN s92InN0g . |B1ol }saisy |ediouiid FO/E0 E0/20 uondussag
18Y10 wol4 palewnsy [enmay

-204-



TOWN OF MANSFIELD

ESTIMATED SERIAL BONDS PAYABLE

BUDGET YEAR 2004/05
Estimaied
Schoal Other Net
School Issues P | Total ~_Grants Sources Payable
Ociaober 15, 1989 285,000 72,420 357 420 243,084 114,326
June 15, 1880 150,000 36,975 186,975 123,290 63,685
March 17, 2D04 110,000 28,262 138,262 _ 139,262
$545,000 $138,657 - $683,657 $366,384 $317.273
Estimated '
School Other Net
Town lIssues P 1 Total Grants Sources Payable
October 15, 1989 $15,000 52,380 517,380 517,380
June 15, 1892 115,000 6,037 121,037 121,037
March 17, 2004 80,000 22,550 102,550 102,550
March 17, 2004 225,000 91,881 - 316,881 316,881

Grand Total

* % &

$435,000 $122,848 $557,848

$475121 *=* $82,727

$980,000 -$26’I,505 $1,241,505 $366,384

$475,121 $400,000

Subsidy from CNR Fund - $285,000
Debt Service Fund - $180,121
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Balance at July 1, 2003
{ssued During Period

Retired During Peried
Balance at 06/30/04

CHANGES IN DEBT OUTSTANDING

SCHOOLS AND TOWN
June 30, 2004

Schools Town Total
$3,075,000 $3,465,000 $6,540,000
940,000 3,315,000 4,255,000
1,445,000 3,570,000 5,015,000
$2,570,000 $3,210,000 $5,780,000

CHANGES IN BOND AND NOTES OUTSTANDING

Serial . : Promissary
Bonds BAN's Note Total
Batance at Jufy 1, 2003 $6,540,000 $6,540,000
Debt [ssued 4,255,000 4,255,000
Debt Retired 5,015,000 5,015,000
Balance at 06/30/04 §5,780,000 §5,780,000
Original Payment Date Pramissory
Deseription Amount P&l | Bonds BAN's Nole Total
1988 General Obligation 5,000,000 615 12415 1,100,000 1,100,000
1980 General Obiligation 2,525,000 615 12N15 575,000 575,000
1892 General Obligation 1,765,000 615 1215 115,000 115,000
2004 Town Taxable Gen. Obligation Band 2,590,000 6/0t 1201 2,345,000 2,345,000
2004 Schoa! General Obligation Bond 940,000 6/01 . 12/0% 930,000 930,000
2004 Town General Obligation Bond 725,000 601 12/ 715,000 715,000
$13,545,000 $5,780,000 $5,780,000
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DETAIL OF DEBT OUTSTANDING
SCHOOLS AND TOWNS

Schools

Consists of -

1989 General Obligation Bonds:

Window Project/Sheds
Asbestos Removal
Code Compliance
Expansion & Renovation

1990 General Obligation Bonds:

Schools Expansion

2004 General Obligation Bonds:

MMS IRC

Town

Consists of -

1989 General Obligation Bonds:

Route 275 Sidewalk

1992 General Obligation Bonds:

Day Care Center
Open Space

June 30, 2004

2004 Taxable GOB - Community Center

2004 General Obligation - Library

Total Debt Outstanding

Original Balance

Amount 06/30/04
250,000 40,150
666,000 167,900
729,000 180,580
3,130,000 676,370
2,525,000 575,000
940,000 930,000
$8,240,000 $2,570,000
$225,000 $35,000
765,000 50,500
1,000,000 64,500
2,580,000 2,345,000
725,000 715,000
35,305,000 $3,210,000
$13,545,000 $5,780,000
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CALCULATION OF DEBT SERVICE SUBSIDY

TOWN OF MANSFIELD

TOTAL _ NET DEBT
NET DEBT SUBSIDY SERVICE
FY SERVICE AMOUNT TO MATURITY
2002 875,032 375,032 500,000
2003 928,611 528,611 400,000
2004 1,178,909 778,809 400,000
2005 875,119 475,119 400,000
2006 716,311 316,311 400,000
2007 686,019 286,019 400,000
2008 - 615,288 215,288 400,000
2009 528,984 128,984 400,000
2010 536,928 136,928 400,000
2011 510,764 119,764 400,000
2012 505,656 105,656 -400,000
2013 485,900 85,900 400,000
2014 150,220 150,220
3,652,521
Amount Needed for Debt Service $3,552,521
Amount Needed for Financing 11,500
Total Needed $3,564,021
One Time Revenue Sharing $472 523
2000/01 CNR Fund 500,000
2001/02 CNR Fund 355,000
2002/03 CNR Fund 250,000
2003/04 CNR Fund 235,000
2004/05 CNR Fund 295,000
2005/06 CNR Fund 295,000 2,402,523
Future CNR Funding for Debt Service 1,161,498
Total Sinking Fund 33,564,021
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PUBLIC WORKS — WASTE MANAGEMENT — 812 FUND

This budget program provides for the operation of the Town's solid waste collection and
disposal system.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

e Discontinued weight-based collection for multi-family refuse collection becauss on-
board truck scale was no longer considered “legal for trade;" re-implemented
container-based system on December 1%

* Renewed Town's refuse confract with the SCRRRA in Preston for 5 years; current
cost per ton of refuse is $64

» Recycling markets continued to be strong for recovered paper and corrugated
Closure of the bulky waste iandfill was in progress under a DEP grant; excluded
commercial bulky waste from the transfer station; hauled bulky waste to Willimantic
Waste Paper bulky waste processing center in Windham for $60 per ton

» Conducted several public work sessions on pre-paid bag collection system proposal

» installed compaction equipment for refuse and cardboard at the Transfer Station

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

Finish closure of the bulky waste landfill..

» Continue study of pre-paid bag system proposal; gather data on minimal system
users _

» Plan for reduced transfer station operations aiter the landfill closure is complete

Single-family and Multi-family
Hougsehqlds
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—e+— Single-Family Households —=— Multi-family Households
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REVENUES:
Garbage Collection Fees

Tipping Fees (Pass Through) Commercial

Transfer Station Fees
Other

Sale of Recyclables
Staie Grant

TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Tipping Fees
Contract Pickup
Wage and Fringe Benefits
Supplies and Services
Depreciation Expense
Engineers
Fill Material and Loam
Drainage Improvements
Hydroseeding
Additional Monitoring Wells

TOTAL EXPENSES

Net [ncame/{Loss)

Fund Equity/(Deficit), July 1

Add Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Acquired by Capital Grants that
Reduces Conftributed Caplital

Fund Equity/{Deficlf), Juns 30

S0LID WASTE DISPOSAL FUND - FUND 812
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND-CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

: 2003/04 ESTIMATED
2002/03 2003/04 LANDFILL  TOTAL 2004/05
ACTUAL _ BUDGET OPERATING CLOSURE ESTIMATED BUDGET
$686,375  §719,600  $703,885 $703,885  $753,280
256,078 262,000 195,840 195,840 204,120
102,272 120,000 99,000 99,000 99,000
3971 - 3,100 3,045 3,045 2,610
56,771 45,000 49,200 40,200 49,000
- 126,100 126,100
1,105,467 1,149,700 1,050,970 126,100 1,177,070 1,107,890
413,232 477,325 443,160 443,160 480,000
330,809 317,300 300,600 300,600 319,650
213,576 204,605 204,485 204,485 209,910
159,118 165,890 155,745 155,745 152,025
24,774 16,000 16,000 16,000 18,000
3,860 - ‘ 1,100 1,100
125,000 125,000
1,145,478 1,181,120 1,119,980 126,100 1,246,080  1,157.4B5
{40,011) (31,420) (69,020) (69,020) (49,495)
338,319 321,619 314,843 314,843 262,358
16,535 16,535 16,535 16,535 16,535
$314,843  $305734 _ $262,358 $262,358  $220,398
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Town of Mansfield
Revenue Hudget

B12 Solid Waste Disposal Enterpris

30510 Waste Disposzal
402 Licenses and Permits
408 Charge for Services

411 Miscellaneous

Totazl 30510 Waste bisposal

Total 812 Solid Waste Disposal

*k*%% GRAND TOTRL +*w+

Actual Approp. A4y ApP. Estimated Proposed
0z2/03 03/04 03/04 03/04 pDa/05

90 600 500 910 600
1,044,825 1,101,600 1,101,600 998,725 1,056,380
59,682 47,500 47,500 51,335 51,010
1,105,467 1,145,700 1,148,700 1,050,870 1,107,990
1,105,487 1,148,700 1,149,700 1,050,970 1,107,990
1,105,467 1,149,700 1,145,700 1,050,970 1,107,880

120.00
100.00
80.00
60.00
40.00
20.00
0.00

- Town of Mansfield
Residential Recycling and Refuse

Average lbs.

Recyclables/ Household/
Mo.

E Average Ibs. Refuse/
Household/ Mo.




Actugl

Town of Mansfield
Expenditure Budget

Bi2 Solid Waste Disposal Enterpris

30510

517
520
522
531
532
533
5389
543
545
548
547
548
548
563

Total

30515

5389
553

Total

Total

Waste Disposzl

Salaries and Wages
Benefits

Misc Benefits

Prof & Tech Services
Purch Property Services
Repailrs/Maintenance
Other Purch Services
Office Supplies
Land/Rd Maint Supplies
Energy

Building Supplies
Rolling Stock Supplies
Other Supplies

Mise Expenses & Fees

30510 Waste Disposal
Landfill Closing

Othear Purch Services
Land

10515 Landfill Closing

812 Splid Waste Disposal

#hkw® GERAND TOTAL ***+x

EMPLOYEES

Transfer Station Supervisor
Revenue Clerk

Accounting Clerk
Recycling Assistant

Secretary

Recycling Agent
Landfill Operator

Waste Disposal
Work Measuremenis
Tons of Refuse to Incinerators

Tons of Bulk Waste Landfilled or Transferred

Tons Paper & Corrug Recycled

Tons Mixed Glass, Cans and Plastic Recycled

Scrap Metal Salvaged {Tons)

Approp. ndj app. Egtimated Droposed
02/03 03/04 D3/04 03/04 04/05
167,038 184,535 154,535 154,535 158,600
48,310 47,470 47,470 27,470 48,780
~1,772 2,800 2,600 2,480 2,530
12,182 13,500 13,500 12,500 13,000
843,977 913,790 513,790 B54,980 BBE,250
5,639 2,500 2,500 2,000 2,000
13,393 20,165 20,165 20,165 20,165
2,648 2,760 2,760 2,710 2,710
200 200 200 200
500 850 850 750 850
6,434 1,200 1,200 1,700 1,700
10,666 4,850 4,850 4,000 4,000
1,375 700 700 500 700
8,233 16,000 16,000 16,000 18,000
1,118,638 1,181,120 1,181,120 1,119,990 1,157,485
520 100
3,349 126,000
3,869 126,100
1,123,508 i,181,120 1,181,120 1,246,090 1,157,485
1,122,508 1,181,120 1,1B1,120 1,246,080 1,157,485
Actual Adopted Estimated Proposed
02/03 03/04 03/04 04/05
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
410 410 410 410
6,300 7,200 6,200 6,250
800 960 800 600
1,125 1,250 1,190 1,250
400 370 400 420
155 185 165 185
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SEWER OPERATING ENTERPRISE - 811 FUND

UCONN Water/Sewer Fund — this fund accounts for the provision of water and sewer services
provided by the University of Connecticut to certain residents of the Town. All activities
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund.

Willimantic Sewer Fund — this fund accounts for the provision of sewer services provided by
the Willimantic Water Works to certain residents of the Town. All activities necessary to provide
such services are accounted for in this fund.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Continued work with UConn to research water supply alternatives for the northern half of
Mansfield

= Town Council generally establishes the rates for these funds during the middle of the fiscal
year

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

» Expand wet well at South Eagieville Road pump station o accommodate growth in sewage
flows from the senior's complex above Mapie and South Eagleville Roads

»  Work with UConn fo develop a viable water supply alternative is expected to continue in
2004/05
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TOWN OF MANSFIELD
UCONN WATER/SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND ESTIMATED BUDGETS

OPERATING REVENUES:
Water/Sewer Charges

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Water/Sewer Billings

Purchased Services & Suppliest!
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income/(Deficit)
Retained Earnings, July 1

Retained Earnings, June 30

Nprimarily electricity for sewer pumps

-215-

2002/03

Actual

$80,000

80,000

57,950

4,355
9,031

71,336

8,664

319,684

$328,348

2003/04

Proposed

$80,000

80,000

52,468
8,000
9,031

69,499

10,501

328,348

$338,849



UCONN WATER/SEWER FUND
COMPARISON OF PROPOSED WATER/SEWER BILLING
BY CUSTOMER 03/04 VERSUS ACTUAL 02/03

Wrights A - Sewer Only

Wrights B - Sewer Only

Holinko - Sewer Only

Senior Center - Water and Sewer

Total Town of Mansfield

Wrights A - Water Only
Wrights B - Water Only
Holinko - Water Only

Total Mansfield Housing Authority

Mansfield Retiremeant Comm. (Juniper Hill)
Water and Sewer

Mansfield Retirement Co-op (Gleh Ridge)
Water and Sewer

Center for Rehabilitation and Nursing
Water and Sewer

02/03 03/04 Increase
Aciual Proposed (Decrease)
$3,560 $4,310 $750

BE5 885 20
3,255 3,225 (30)
2.010 2,440 430
9,690 10,860 1,170
3,580 4310 750

865 885 20
3,255 3,225 (303
7,680 8,420 740

23,430 26,140 2,710

10,150 11,120 g70

29,050 23,460 (5,590)
$80,000 $80,000
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%

21.1%

2.3%
-0.9%
21.4%

12.1%

21.1%
2.3%
-0.9%

- 9.6%

11.6%

9.6%

-19.2%



TOWN OF MANSFIELD

WILLIMANTIC SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGETS

OPERATING REVENUES:
Sewer Charges
Other Revenues

Total Operating Revenues -

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Sewer Billings
Purchased Services & Supplies
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating income
Retained Earnings/(Deficit), July 1

Retained Earnings/(Deficit), June 30

Estimate of Willimantic Sewer Expense 2003/2004

Over-Estimate for Jan - Jun 2003
Actual for July - December 2003

Estimate-for January through June 2004
20.50 m/gallons at $1,885.47 m/gallons

Total

2002/03 2003/04
Actual Proposed
$98,000 $98,000
1,044 500
99,044 98,500
76,639 62,022
3,624 7,100
14,273 14,273
94,536 83,395
4,508 15,105
763,429 767,937
767,937 $783,042
(7,064.94)
34,535.28
34,552.14
62,022.48
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HEALTH INSURANCE



HEALTH INSURANCE — 831 FUND

The Health Insurance Fund is an internal service fund used to finance the costs of health
insurance benefits. The goal of the fund is o provide health insurance in the most efficient and
cost-effective manner possible.

To reduce administrative costs, the Town finances health insurance on a self-insured basis.
The self-insured fund covers the employees and retirees of the following entities:

Town of Mansfield

Mansfield Board of Education

Region 19 Board of Education

Eastern Highlands Health District

Mansfield Discovery Depot

Mansfield Downtown Partnership

Mansfield Housing Authority

Windham Regional Council of Governments

The fund operates on a full accrual basis. Based upon various formulas, the employers and
employees in the fund are charged for fund expenditures.

'EY 2003/04 Highlights

Formed a staff committee comprised of senior town and school personnel to develop and
implement strategies to manage high cost of employee benefits, particularly health
insurance; worked to introduce more affordable but quality employee health insurance
options

Aggressively promoted employee wellness through programs sponsored by the town/school
employee safety and wellness committee

Conducted mandatory re-enrollment of entire group to ensure accuracy of health plan
census and to allow employees to convert to more affordable plans

FY 2004/05 Major Inifiatives

With the goals of reducing claims expenditures and providing additional wellness benefits to
employees, will work with town’s health insurance broker/consultant to develop and
implement new health insurance options and cost contro! strategies

Introduce employee bensfit statemenis to help illustrate the full cost of employee
compensation
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REVEMUES:
Pramiums

Interast Incoms
nsuranca Refunds

Transfars In - CNR Fund
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Salariss and Banetlils
Relenticn/Access Faes (Administrativa)
Cansultants
LANMWAN Expenditures

Medical Claims
Tolsl Expendiures

Revanuas Over/(Undsr) Expendiluras
Fund Balanze, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30 {Reserve for Future Clalms)

TOWN OF MANSFIELD
HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
ESTIMATED REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FY 97/88 - D405

Aciual Actuat Actual Aclual Actual Actual Butgel  Estimated Proposed
areg BEfBg sliel] oom3 0142 0293 05l04 03/04 Q4/o5
52,372,056 52,770,262 £3,205,168 52,657,760 53,550,350 33,423,310 54,157,185 §4,200,000 &4,500,000

35,051 43,283 B6,5861 108,734 140,675 22212 25,500 8,000 10,000

54,253 56,794
. 200.000
2,461,370 2.870,348 3,383,159  2.577.554 3,690,425 3,445,582  4.182.585 4,208,000 5,110,000
268,738 26,6B3 23,645 34,368 €0,535 E8,026 B1,610 72,500 74,675
315,332 414,066 454,506 442,385 550,854 544,225 00,000 580,000 500,000
20,000 20,000 140

10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000

20t8028  2,.092.123 2048632  2.542.397 3.086.6821 3,411,516 _ 3,400.000 4,090,143 4,495,000
2367088 2532872 25365683 2 3.020,150 3.747.210 4.054.767 4.091.510 4,753,653 5.1B3.675
94,271 337,477 B4B,275 (5%,606) (56,785)  (609,185) 891,085 {545,653) {73,675)
258,380 35z 851 650,126 1.536.404 1,484,798  1.42B013 B18.824 818,828 273,175
$352.851 690128  51,535404 $1.484.798  51.428,013 618,825 3805213 85273475 51588,500

2




WORKERS’
COMPENSATION FUND



WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE - FUND 832

The Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund is an Internal Service Fund used to make
payments to the Workers’ Compensation Pool. The Fund's general objectives are to
formulate a systematic method to control swings in premium costs.

Premium payments are reported as quasi-external inter-fund transactions for Town of
Mansfield entities and, therefore, are treated as operating revenues of the Workers'
Compensation Fund and operating expenditures of the participating fund. The fund also
designates the balance in retained earnings for future claims.

-FY 2003/04 Highlights

The Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund ended fiscal year 02/03 with a fund
balance of ($12,198), and is expected to end the current fiscal year with a balance of
($12,018). The fund is expected to return to a positive position at the end of FY
04/05.

Beginning in FY 1999/00 premium expenditures have increased from a low of
$89,856 to an anticipated cost of $192,789 in FY 2004/05. This dramatic increase
results in part from the loss of investment earnings used by insurance companies to
subsidize premiums.

FY 2004/05 Maior Initiatives

Work with town's insurance carrier to develop a comprehensive risk management
control program . :
Continue initiatives of employee safety and weliness committee fo promote
workplace safety and improve employee wellness; conduct OSHA inspections of
town building to ensure workplaces continue to comply with applicable safety
regulations

Revise town's “return fo work® program to return injured/ill employees ito the
workplace as soon as is medically appropriate

[ntroduce a participating physicians network (PPN) designed to better manage and
control workers' compensation costs



WORKER'S COMPENSATION FUND

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENTS

REVENUES:
MVF Co.
EVF Co.
Daycare
Board of Education
Town of Mansfield
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
MVF Ca.
EVF Co.
Daycare
Board of Education
Town of Mansfield
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES
Operating Transfers Out

TOTAL EXPEND. & OTHER

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY)
FUND BALANCE, JULY1

FUND BALANCE ENDING

FUND 832
2002/03 2003/04 2003/04 2004/05
ACTUAL BUDGET  ESTIMATE BUDGET
$12,000 $12,000 $18,910 $20,800
9,000 8,000 13,040 14,340
2,820 2,670 2,670 2,760
52,000 76,600 80,000 88,000
120,000 158,700 163,710 192,180
206,820 258,870 278,330 318,070
19,164 18,200 18,908 20,800
13,880 14,400 13,036 14,340
2,397 2,300 2,500 2,750
80,117 68,750 78,996 88,000
154,995 158,700 163,708 180,080
250,553 262,350 278,148 $305,970
30,000
280,553 262,350 278,148 $305,970
{74,633) {3,380) 182 12,100
62,435 {12,198} {12,198) (12,018)
(12,198) {15,578) {12,0186) $84




MANAGEMENT
SERVICES FUND



MANAGEMENT SERVICES FUND (MSF)

The Managemeni Services Fund is an internal service fund which provides the following
services to Town departments and schools: copier services including duplication
equipment; Local and Wide Area Networking (LANAVAN) services; computer equipment
and peripherals. Town School Bus Facility and Voice Communications to Town/School
Departments.

2003/2004 Highlights

Telecommunications Tower constructed at 230 Clover Mill Road (Town Garage),
which is managed on the Town's behalf by a private management firm

Conducted an audit of telecommunications services, and began implementing
recommendations to reduce operating costs

Negotiated contracts for telephene and celiular phone service

Conducted a study and needs assessment of radio communications systems

Began revision to the Town's Strategic Technology Plan

Began Installation of Automatic Time Clocks

Deployed 23 PC's to the Mansfield Community Center

00472005 Major Initiatives

Begin implementation of radio communications study and needs assessment
recommendations

Install the Town's communications equipment on the Clover Mill Road
telecommunications tower - :

Migrate to Exchange 2000



MANAGEMENT SERVICES FUND
ESTIMATED BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

Actual Actual Projected Projecied
June 30, 2002 Dec. 31, 2002 June 30, 2003 .June 30, 2004

ASSETS
Current Assets:
~Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 188,303 5§ 244338 % 85907 % 179,775
Inveniory 12,980 12,990 5,000 5,000
Total Current Assets 201,283 257,328 80,807 184,775
Fixed Assets:
Land 145,649 145,649 145,649 145,649
Buildings 178,016 178,016 178,016 178,018
Office Equipment 1,145,421 1,201,211 1,303,400 1,407,900
Accum. Depreciation {756,587) (756,587) {916,867) {1,081,967)
Net Fixed Assets 712,499 768,289 710,098 649,598
Toial Assets 5 913,792 % 10258617 § 801,005 &% 834,373
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities: - .
Accounts Payable 3 13,370 5 - 3 - % -
Due to General Fund 106,985 - 5 - % -
Total Liabilities 120,355 - - -
Equity:
Conftributed Capital 146,000 146,000 148,000 146,000
Retained Earnings 647,437 879,617 655,005 688,373
Total Equity 793,437 1,025,617 801,005 834,373
Total Liabilities and Equity 3 913,792 & 1025817 § 801,005 834,373




MANAGEMENT SERVICES FUND
ESTIMATED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002

TOTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES FUND

_ Variance
Budget Actual Estimated Favorable Proposed
02/03 Dec. 31, 2002 June 30, 2003 {Unfavorable) 03/04
REVENUES:
Mansfield Board of Education 3 38,500 % 38,500 % 38500 % - $ 39,340
Region 19 38,190 38,120 38,190 39,340
Town of Mansfield 57,680 57,680 57,680 58,410
Communication Service Fees oL 135,440
Copier Service Fees 190,000 132,090 190,000 194,000
Rent 63,650- - 31,827 65,150 1,500 69,160
Rent - Telecom Tower 18,000 2,000 12,000 " (6,000) 18,000
Sale of Supplies 40,000 6,775 40,000 30,000
CNR Fund 208,000 206,000 206,000 212,000
Health Insurance Fund 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Solid Waste Fund 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Sewer Operating Fund 3,000 3,000 . 3,000 3,000
Communication Rebate i .
Other 12,000 5,894 19,108 7,108 12,000
Total Revenues 687,020 541,956 689,628 2,608 831,690
EXPENDITURES:
Salaries & Benefits a7,140 35,007 81,945 . 15,185 94,780
Training 6,000 - 2,700 6,000 8,000
Repairs & Maintenance 13,410 732 32,500 3,910 34,380
Professional & Technical 13,000 12,281 30,650 - (17,650) 13,000
Sysiem Support 87,260 71,621 93,490 {6,230) 105,700
Copier Maintenance Fees 110,000 48,018 110,000 110,000
Communications 74,700 27,551 68,100 5,600 173,162
Supplies and Software Licensing 39,200 87,551 84,670 (45,470) 39,200
Equipment : 126,350 08,782 157,979 (31,629) 134,500
Miscellaneous/Cost of Sales 35,100 1,325 36,325 {1,225) 27,100
Total Expenditures 602,160 365,566 679,859 {77,499) 737,822
Add:
Depreciation 112,730 160,380 {47.650) 165,000
Less:
Equipment Capitalized {126,350) {55,790) (157,979) 31,629 (104,500)
Operating Expenditures 588,540 309,776 682,060 (93,520) 798,322
Net Income (Loss) 98,480 232,180 7,568 (90,812} 33,368
Total Equity & Contribuied Capital, July 1 793,437 793,437 793,437 801,005

Total Equity & Contributed Capital, Dec. 31 3 891,917 $ 1025617 $ 801,005 § (90,912) $ 834,373
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MANAGEMENT SERVICES FUND
ESTIMATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
JUNE 30, 2004

Actual Actual Projected Projected
June 30, 2002 Dec. 31, 2002 June 30, 2003 June 30, 2004

CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES:
Operating income $ 205081 $§ 232,180 § 7,568 § 33,368

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE OPERATING INCOME
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES:
Depreciation Expense 126,315 180,380 165,000
{Increase) decrease in:
Other Receivables

Inventary | (5,051 7,990
Increase (decrease) in: ,
Accounts payable (4,319) (120,355) {13,370)
Due to other funds (106,985)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES ' 322,026 111,825 55,583 198,368

CASH FLOWS USED IN CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of fixed assets {245,960) {55,780) (157.,979) {104,500)
NET INCREASE INVCASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 76,068 56,035 {102,396) 93,868
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JULY 1 112,237 188,3?3 188,303 85,907
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JUNE 30 $ 188,303 $§ 244338 § B5807 § 179775




LONG-TERM
INVESTMENT POOL



Funds included in the Long-Term investment Poal

CEMETERY FUND

This Fund accounts for the maintenance of both active and inactive cemeterias in the Town 'of
Mansfield.

SCHOOL TRUST FUND

tncome from this fund is restricted to use for school purposes.

MEDICAL PENSION TRUST FUND

This fund is used to account for post—em-pioyment banefits of full-time union and non-union
empioyees.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES FUND

This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and the payment of accrued
compensated absences. _
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Town of Mansfield
Investment Paol
As of December 31, 2003

Equity Equity Equity Total
Percentage in Investments In Cash Equiv. Equity
Cemetery Fund 59.285% 465,148.01 7,452,85 A73,641,87
Scheol Non-Expendable Trust Fund 0.0B84% B60.48 10.62 871,10
Medical Pension Trust Fund 8.664% B9,685,30 1,120.29 70,816.59
Compeansated Absances Fund 31.767% 248,778.13 4,014.94 253,794.07
Total Equity by Fund 100.000% 786,284,982 12,638,70 798,923.62
Market
Invesiments Vaiue
Stock Funds:
Fidelity - Sel=ct Uiilities Growth 26,650.01
Fidslity - Value 60,466.73
Harbar Capital Appreciation Fund 48,145.25
T. Rowe Price - New American Growth Equity 37,843,37
Flest - Liberty Equity Growih Class Z 35,317.07
Vangpard - 500 Indax Fund 140,899.59
Sub-Total Stock Funds 348,522,02
Bond Funds;
Strong Funds - Corporaie Band Fund 42,663.03
T. Rowe Price - U, 5, Treasury Long 43,736.64
U.5. Treasury Noles 101,434,83
Fleet - Liberly intermediate Gov. Inc. 14,437.08
Flaet - Columbia Short Term Bond 14,111.43
‘Vanguard - GNMA Fund 220,379.88
Surb-Total Bond Funds 436,762,980
Cash Eguivalents:
Galaxy Maney Market 12,638,70
Total Investmenis 798,923.62
Allocaiion Amount Percentage
Stocks 349,522.02 43,75%
Bonds 436,762.90 54.67%
Cash Equivalents 12,638.70 1.56%:
Total Invastments 75B,823,62 100.00%
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HEALTH DISTRICT



EASTERN HIGHLANDS HEALTH DISTRICT - 41200

The Eastern Highlands Health District provides full-time public health services to Bolton,
Coventry, Mansfield, Tolland and Willington. Services provided directly include public health
education, communicable disease control and environmental health services. Environmental
health services include restaurant inspection, enforcement of on-site waste water disposal
regulations, bathing water quality monitoring, housing code enforcement, nuisance complaint
follow-up, well drilling permitting, consulting to citizens on environmental health issues, and
general enforcement of local and state public health regulations.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

Received $97,420 grant-in-aid from the Connecticut Department of Public Health

Board of Directors adopted a fiscal year 04/05 operating budget of $561,830

Received $81,000 grant for Bio-terrorism preparedness

Developed draift Bioterrorism Preparedness Plan and currently revising Mass Vaccination
Plan for smallpox

Entered second year of three-year $120,000 grant funded program for Cardiovascular
Health promotion

Continued district-wide "Keep it Clean” program designed to encourage home
improvement store operators/owners to educate public on lead safe work practices when
remodeling homes

Continue to support Mansfield on UConn landfill issues

Received preventive health block grant of $10,577 and used it to expand skin cancer
prevention program interventions to municipal recreation departments and public schoal
systems

Public health education highlights include: participation in all municipal fairs; sponsoring
and hosting restaurant inspector training programs; provide educational material for jocal
news letters on topical subjects such as West Nile Virus, Lyme Disease, Radon, Hand
Washing, SARS, etc; distribution of food protection newsletters; and many news articles
published in local papers on topical subjects.

FY 2004/05 Major Inifiatives

Complete Health District Bioterrorism Preparedness Plan

Develop local Health Alert Network

Continue Cardiovascular Health Program

Pursue other sources of funding; such as FDA, CDC and DPH grants, or additional
membership towns to offset additional state cuts anticipated. The Town of Ashford is
joining the Health District, July 1, 2004.

Participate in town fairs and community health fairs

Improve Health District infrastructure .
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MANSFIELD DOWNTOWN
PARTNERSHIP



MANSFIELD DOWNTOWN PARTNERSHIP

The Mansfield Downtown Partnership is an independent, non-profit crganization with the
mission of strengthening and revitalizing the three commercial areas of Storrs Center, Mansfield
Four Corners, and King Hill Road. The Partnership seeks to attain its goals by retaining and
improving existing businesses, aftracting new business, initiating real estate development and
public improvements consistent with physical master plans, holding special events and
advocacy. Because the Partnership is a public-private partnership, an 18-member Board of
Directors composed of representatives from the community, business, Town of Mansfield, and
the University of Connecticut governs the organization. The Parthership has individual
members who pay annual dues, and a full-time executive director who staffs the organization.

FY 2003/04 Highlights

» Designated Storrs Center Alliance, comprised of LeylandAlliance LLC from Tuxedo, NY, and
Marquette Property Investments from Chicago, as master developer to develop Storrs
Center with housing, commercial enterprises, and a town green

- Hired Partnership attorney to assist with development issues

- Continued membership drive begun in August 2002, resulting in over 280 community,
business and organizational members as of March 2003

_«  Working with the Town of Mansfield, applied for and received a $90,000 grant from USDA
Rural Development for the planning of Storrs Center

« Continued work with planning consultant Looney Ricks Kiss and Storrs Center Alliance on a
municipal development project plan for Storrs Center

« Received a $2,750 grant from the Quinebaug-Shetucket Heritage Corridor for a visitor and
information guide of Mansfield and a kiosk

« Received Section 501(c) 3 tax-exempt status from the Internal Revenue Service

« Published two newsletters in Spring 2003 and Falt 2003 updating the membership and the
community about Parinership activities

. Formed an event committee to bring people into downtown Mansfield including the planning
of a festival in Storrs Center in fall 2004

FY 2004/05 Major Initiatives

« Complete municipal development plan for Storrs Center

« Implement plans for development of Storrs Center including streetscape improvements
along Storrs Road/Route 195

» Plan and hold more events to highlight Mansfield including Festival on the Green event
downtown in September 2004

« Pursue local, state, federal, and private grant opportunltnes for planning and construction at
Storrs Center, as well as planning at Four Carners, and King Hill Road

. Coniinue and strengthen public invoivement in activities of the Mansfield Downtown
Partnership

» Continue outreach through publications, electranic mail, speaking engagements, and
involvement with town, University of Connecticut and other organizational committees
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MANSFIELD DOWNTOWN PARTNERSHIP
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FEBRUARY 29, 2004

Actual Actual Actual Budget Estimated Proposed

2000/01 2001/02 2002/03 2003/04 2003/04 2004/05
Revenues:
infergovernmental;
Mansfield General Fund 532,500 $20,000 $30,000 § 41500 % 41,500 % 50,000
Uconn 32,500 45,000 486,500 46,500 50,000
Membership Fees 10,040 10,400 10,400 10,400
Total Revenues 32,500 52,500 85,040 98,400 98,400 110,400
Operating Expenditures:
Salaries and Benefits 15,531 71,378 74,025 74,686 77,440
Professional & Technical 930 ‘9,510 7,386 11,550 11,550 11,850
Repairs & Maintenance : 100 100 100
Office Rental ‘ 3,600 11,000 11,800 11,800 13,200
Insurance 1,650 1,650 1,650 1,770
Purchased Services 8,029 5,590 5,590 5,590
Supplies & Services 3,980 4,704 3,580 3,560 3,830
Contingency 10,000 10,000 10,000
Total Operating Expenditures 030 32,630 104,147 118,275 118,936 123,580
Operating income/(Loss) 31,570 19,870 (19,107) (19,875) (20,536) (13,310)
Fund Balance, July 1 31,570 51,440 32,333 32,333 11,797
Fund Balance, End of Period $31,570 $51440 §32,333 & 12,458 § 11,797 % (1,513)
Actual  Actual  Actual Budget
Revenue Budget Recap: 2000/01 2001/02 2002/03 2003/04
Mansfield $32500 $20000 $30000 § 41,500
UCONN 32,500 45,000 46,500
Sub-total 32,500 52,500 75,000 88,000
Membership Fees 10,040 10,400

Total Revenues $ 32,500 $52,500 $85040 § 58,400

*Town and University agreed to split the costs over a minimum of 2 1/2 years. The Town started its cantributions
in FY 01 and will spread its costs over four fiscal years. The University is spreading its costs over three
fiscal years.

-234-



SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
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TOWN COUNCIL GOALS

At its Special Meeting on February 26, 2001, the Mansfield Town Council identified
eleven goals or priorities for the upcoming year. The goals are listed in the table below
and were selected through a multi-voting process in which each member was able io
cast ten votes in total, with no more than two votes for any one item.

Goal/Priority

Water Supply Study

Community Center Project

Mansfield Downtown Partnership

Assisted/Independent Living Project

Building Better Relationships with the Mansfield and Region 19 Boards of Education -
Fire Department Management Study

Comprehensive Bicycle Path/Pedestrian Walkway Plan

Library Renovation Project

UConn Master Plan and Mansfield Plan of Development

Controlling Spending : -

Improving Communication between Town Residents and the University

Staff would like to conduct a session with the new Council to review these goals and to
modify priorities as necessary.
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BASIS OF BUDGETING AND ACCOUNTING
BY FUND TYPE

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are
recoghized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting
relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus
applied.

Modified Accrual Basis — All Governmental Funds are accounted for using the modified
accrual basis of accouniing and a current financial resources measurement focus.

Revenues are recorded when measurable and available to finance current operations.
Revenues susceptible to accrual must be collected within 60 days following the end of
the fiscal year and would generally include property taxes, expenditure reimbursement-
type granis, ceriain intergovernmental revenues and operating transfers and exclude
licenses and permits, charges for services, fines and miscellaneous revenues which are
generally not measurable until actually received.

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting
when the related fund liability is incurred. Exceptions to this general rule include: (1)
accumulated unpaid vacation, sick pay and other employee amounts which are accrued
as discussed in note 1 (g); and {2) principal interest on general long-term debt, which are
recognized when due.

Because of their spending measuremant focus, expenditure recognition for
governmental fund types is limited and excludes amounts represented by non-current
liabilities. Since they do not affect net assets currently available for operations, such
long-term amounts are not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund
liabilities. They are instead reported as liabilities in the General Long-Term Obligations
Account Group.

Accrual Basis — All Proprietary, Nonexpendable Trust and Pension Trust Funds are
accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting and the flow of economic resources
measurement focus. Revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are
recognized when incurred.

Account Groups — The accounting and repoerting freatment applied to the fixed assets
and long-term liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its measurement
focus. Fixed assets in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are
accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. Long-term liabilities
expected o be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General
Long-Term Obligations Account Group.
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Budget Policies

Formal budgetary integration is employed by the Town Council as a management
control device during the year for the General Fund, Capital Fund and Capital and
Non-Recurring Reserve Fund which are the only funds with a legally adopted annual
budget. Budgetary comparisons on a legal basis are included in the appropriate
financial statements and schedules.

Prior to March 1, each depariment head, office, agency, board or commission of the
Town, supported wholly or in part from Town funds, shall submit budget requests in
the form requested by the Town Manager so as to indicate the program, activities,
and work accomplished in the current fiscal year and to be accomplished during the
ensuing year. These shall be accompanied by detailed estimates of expenditures to
be made and of revenues other than taxes to be collected during the ensuing fiscal
year, along with such other information as may be requested by the Council or the
Manager.

Prior to April 1, the Town Manager shall present to the Council a budget consisting
of;

(a) A budget message outlining the ﬁnénciél situation of the Town government and
describing the important features of the budget plan;

(b) The budget of the Board of Education as submitted to the Manager, along with
whatever analysis or comment the Manager wishes to provide;

(c) Statements of the Manager's proposed operating program and expenditures for
the Town functions and Town-supported functions, other than those of the Board
of Education, along with comparisons of amounts expended in the last completed
fiscal year and estimated amounts to be expended in the current fiscal year;

(d) Information on amounts of revenue, other than property taxes collected, by
source, in the last completed fiscal year, estimates for the current and for the
ensuing year, along with information and estimates regarding property tax
" revenues for the same periods;

(e) Statements of the condition and estimated condition of the Town funds and of the
debt service obligations of the Town, proposed capital improvements to be
undertaken during the ensuing fiscal year or later years, and the proposed
methods of financing them;

(f) And such other information as will assist the Councit and the Town Meeting in
deciding on an annual appropriation and a capital improvement proegram.

The Council shall hold at least one public hearing on the budget during the month of
April and shalt adopt a proposed budget, including a recommended appropriation
act, by May 1, which shall be published in a newspaper in general circulation in the
Town at least five days prior to the annual Town Meeting for budgeting
consideration.



5. An annual Town Meeting for budget consideration shall be held on the second
Tuesday in May. This meeting shall consider the budget presented to it by the
Counci! and may approve or lower any item, but may not raise the amount of such
item. If the annual Town Meeting refuses or neglects {o adopt a budget, the budget
will be returned to the Council for its consideration. The Council shall return the
same or a revised budget to a Town Meeting called by the Council for a date no later
than ten days after the annual meeting at which the Town Meeting may approve or
lower any item. Should the Town Meeting then fail or refuse o adopt a budget, the
budget appropriation last proposed by the Council shall be in full effect as if adopted
by the Town.

6. The level of contro! for all legally adopted budgets (the level at which expenditures
may not legally exceed appropriations without Council and/or Town Meeting
approval) is at the depariment level for the General Fund. Budgetary transfers from
one department to another within the General Fund, not to exceed 0.5 percent of the
annual budget in any one fiscal year, may be made by the Council. Transfers or new
appropriations in an amount, from 0.5 percent to an aggregate amount hoi to exceed
one percent of the annual approved budget in any one fiscal year, may be approved
by consecutive actions of the Council and a Town Meeting which shall be called by
the Council following its action on the new spendmg proposal.

An appropriation, or transfer of over one percent of the annual budget, for an
expenditure not provided for in the adopted budget may be approved by consecutive
favorable actions of the council and a referendum of the electors of the Town at a
special or regular election of the Town, as one or the other may be determined by
the Council.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Council may approve appropriations without
limitation as to amount if such appropnattons are to be funded from revenues other
than receipt of taxes or proceeds of borrowmgs authorized pursuant to Sections 406
and 407 of the Charter, unanticipated in the annual budget. The Councll is
authorized to establish special funds with respect to such appropriations.

7. Except for encumbrance accounting in the General Fund, all budgets are prepared
on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Encumbrance accounting, under which
purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments are recorded in order to reserve
that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal
budgetary integration. Since the Town intends to honor contracts in process at year
end, encumbrances outstanding at June 30 are reported as reservations of fund
balance, since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities.

8. Except for capital projects, whose budgets remain in effect until completion of the

project, even when projects extend more than one year, unencumbered
appropriations lapse at year end.
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2004/05 Budget Guidelines

Since we are not expecting any large increases in state or federal revenues, we should
again be looking to increase non-property tax revenues. Any fees for services that can
be updated should be. New sources of revenues should also be sought.

New positions will not be authorized except under the most extraordinary circumstances.
Each department should look primarily to savings from more efficient operating methods
if expansion or improvements in services are to be instituted. However, new positions
which are grant funded or which constitute a clear improvement in service may be
approved by the Town Manager. In either instance, it will be necessary to justify the
request on the basis of improved work load measurements.

Estimates for contractual services and commaoadities shouid be based on prices in effect
at the present time, unless the Finance Director provides official notification of a change.

Since the budget is a program of services as well as a financial plan, each department is
requested to give special attention to justification on the basis of performance data. This
information will give Council and citizens a better yardstick for evaluation and
determination of the relative costs and benefits of their municipal services.



GENERAL GOVERNMENT
MISSION STATEMENTS

General Government: _
Mission: To maintain management excellence to achieve the most efficient and effective use of
the resources allocated to the Town Government for the benefit of the citizens of the Town of
Mansfield.

Public Safety:

Mission: To create an environment in which people can move about safely and feel confident
that they and their property are protected from harm, by providing programs which reduce crime
- and fire and provide for emergency medical services to the sick and injured and minimize the
impact of technological and natural disaster.

Public Works:

Mission: To support and assure the balanced development, improvement and protection of the
physical resources of the Town of Mansfield and to provide for the operation, maintenance and
report of the Town’s infrastructure.

Community Services:

Mission: To plan and assist in the development and maintenance of harmonious personal
relationships between residents and groups and to improve and enrich the lives of our citizens
through activities, programs and faciliies designated to foster creativity, provide healthy
recreational activity and build culiural and aesthetic appreciation.

Community Development:

Mission: To assure a community climate which encourages economic activity and full
employment, rewards creative enterprise, fosters full citizen participation and/or provides the
means 1o realize the other goals herein.



MANSFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
MISSION STATEMENTS

Motivation to Learn:
Mission: Students must be motivated to learn and to respond to the high expectations of their
parents, teachers and school administrators and to their own inherent need to grow and
develop. Mansfield public school students will:

— develop self-understanding and a positive self-concept;

— understand and strive to fulfill their own personal aspirations;

—~ develop positive feelings of self-worth that contribuie to self-reliance; responsible

behavior, personal growth, health and safety;
— exhibit an inquisitive attitude, open-mindedness and curiosity.

Mastery of the Basics:
Mission: Proficiency in the basic skills is essential for acquiring knowledge and for success in
our society. Mansfield students will:

— leam to communicate effectively in speech and writing;

— listen, view and read with understanding;

— acguire knowledge of and ability in mathematics;

— demonstrate skills necessary to locate and effectively use a variety of sources of
information, including print materials, electronic media, computers and other
technology;

— demonstrate decision-making, reasoning and problem-solving skills alone and in
groups;

— demonstrate good study skills and skills necessary for lifelong learmning.

Acquisition of Knowledge:
Mission: Acquiring knowledge leads to fuller realization of individual potential and contributes to
responsible citizenship. Mansfield students will:
— acquire knowledge of science and technology, mathematics, history, social science,
the creative and performing arts, literature and languages;
— acqguire the knowledge necessary fo use computers and other technical, intellectual
and artistic achievements of their culture and other cultures.

Competence in Life Skills:
Mission: As adults, students will be challenged to functlon successfully in multiple roles —as a
citizen, family member, parent, worker and consumer. Mansfield students will:
— demonstrate an ability to make informed career choices;
— understand the responsibilities of family membership and parenthood;
— demonstrate the ability to undertake the responsibilities of citizenship in their
community, in the state, in the nation and in the world;
— understand human growth and development, the function of the body, human
sexuality and the lifelong value of physical fitness;
— understand and apply the basic elements of proper nutrition, avoidance of substance
abuse, prevention and treatment of illness, and management of siress;
— understand and develop personal goals and aspirations;
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~ upon completion of a secondary-level program, demonstirate the skills, knowledge
and competence required for success in meaningful employment and/or be gualified
to enter a program of postsecondary education.

Understanding Society’s Goals:
Mission: As a responsible citizen, students will enrich their family, community and culiure and
create equal opportunity for all persons to participate in and derive the benefits of their society.
Mansfield students will:
— respect and appreciate diversity;
— understand the inherent strengths in a pluraiistic society;
— recognize the necessity for moral and ethical conduct in society;
— understand and respond to the vital need for order under law;
- acquire the knowledge to live in harmony with the environment and actively practice
conservation of natural resources;
~ respect the humanity they share with other people and live and work in harmony with
others;
~ acquire and apply an unders’fandlng and appreciation of the values and
achievements of their own culture and other cultures;
— show understanding of international issues that affect our planet and demonstrate
skills needed to participate in a global society.

Monitoring Student Progress:
Mission: Documentation of student achievement is a fundamental responsibility shared by all
professional staff members. Mansfield educators will:

- recognize and employ multiple assessment methods;

— demonstrate positive ways of reparting to students and parents in a timely manner;

— incorporate a variety of assessment strategies to improve the instructional program.

Strengthening the Home-School Partnership:
Mission: Parent involvement in the school is essential to a child’'s educational growth.
Mansfield educators will develop procedures o help parents:

-~ understand and support the school mission;

- assist as partners in the schools’ educational programs;

— participate in school activities.
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FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GOALS

PREFACE

The Fiscal Performance Goals adopted by the Town Council on March 9, 1987 as amended
November 25, 1896 represent an effort to establish written policies for guiding the Town's
financial management practices. These goals are not intended in any way to limit the authority
of the Council to act, but rather to form a framework within which to make financial decisions
and to monitor financial activity in a consistent manner. The adoption of these goals will not
restrict the Town Council's ability and responsibility to respond to emergency or service delivery
needs above or beyond the suggested limitations herein established. '
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FINANCIAL REPORTING
PERFORMANCE GOALS

A policy of full and open disclosure of all financial activity will be adhered to.

Records will be mainiained on a basis consistent with accepted municipal accounting
standards. '

The Director of Finance will prepare monthly, quarterly and annual financial reports,
presenting a summary of financial activity by major types of funds and programs.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report will be prepared in conformity with generally
accepted governmental accounting principles and financial reporting practices.

An independent public accounting firm will be employed to perform an annual audit of all
Funds, Authorities, Agencies and Grant Programs, and the annual audited report will be
made available to the general public, bond and financial consultants, and other interested
citizens and organizations. The audit will be completed and submitted to a Town Council
within one hundred fifty (150) days of the close of the Town's fiscal year.
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RESERVE PERFORMANCE GOALS

A contingency account will be established annually in the operating budget to:

a.

b.

d.

e.

provide for settlement of pending labor contract negotiations;

provide for temporary funding of unforeseen needs of an emergency or nonrecurring
nature;

permit orderly budgetary adjustments when revenues are lost through the action of other

governmenial bodies;

provide the local match for public or private grants;

meet unexpected small increases in service delivery costs.

The contingency account will be budgeted at a level sufficient to provide for seftlement of
pending labor contract negotiations plus an amount not to exceed one percent (1%) of the
proposed Town budget. The Town's budget will be amended at the time such contingency
funds are committed. The contingency account will be separate from the carryover fund
balance. . '

A vear-to-year carryover fund balance will be maintained in an amount necessary io
maintain adequate cash fiow and to prevent the demand for shori-term borrowing. The
undesignated fund balance should be at least three percent (3) of the general fund operating
budget and shall be separaie from the contingency account. Fund balance in excess of the
three percent goal should be used for balancing the proposed operating tax budget in the
succeeding fiscal year.
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CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
PERFORMANCE GOALS

Capital improvements will be based on long-range projected needs rather than on
immediate needs, in order to minimize future maintenance, replacement and capital costs.

All capital improvements should be made in accordance with the Town's five-year capital
improvement program. The capital improvement program shall be revised annually.

The development of the capital improvements program will be coordinated with the
operating budget in order to maintain a reasonably stable total tax levy.

Before submission to the Town Council, the Town Manager will identify the estimated cost
and potential funding sources for each capital project proposed. Future operating costs
associated with a proposed capital improvement will be estlmated before a decision is made
to implement a project. :

Federal, State and other intergovernmental and private funding sources will be sought out
and used as available to assist in financing capital improvements.



INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

A cash flow analysis of all funds will be developed on a regular basis. Collections, deposits
and disbursement of all funds will be scheduled in a way as to ensure maximum cash
availability.

Where permitted by law, cash from separate funds and sources will be pooled to maximize
investment yields. Interest will be credited to the General Fund except where prohibited by
law or where the source of the cash is from an individual or corporation to insure
performance. Interest will be credited to the Capital and Nonrecurring Expenditure Fund
(CNR) on cash held in the CNR Fund and the Capital Fund. The interest income will be
used for future capital projects or debt service. '

Investment policy will be consistent with State law and will provide for security of principal as
well as needed liquidity.
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DEBT PERFORMANCE GOALS
Long-term debt will be limited to those capital improvements that should not financed from
current revenues.

The maturity date for any debt will not exceed the reasonably expected useful life of the
project so financed.

The total direct general obligation debt will not exceed three percent (3%) of the full
assessment value of taxable property.

As a means of further minimizing the impact of debt obligations of the taxpayers:

a. long-term net debt will not exceed $500 per capita;

b. these limitations will not apply to any debt incurred for emergency purposes.

The issuance of Bond, Tax and Revenue Anticipaiion Notes will be avoided.

Special assessments, revenue bonds and/or any other available self-liquidating debt
measures will be used instead of general obiigation bonds where and when possible and

applicable.

An official statement will be prepared to be used in connection with all sales of bonds and
notes.

Good relations will be maintained with financial and bond rating agencies and a policy of full
and open disclosure on every financial report and bond prospectus will be foliowed.

-251-



OPERATING EXPENDITURES
PERFORMANCE GOALS

The Town Manager will propose and the Town Council will adopt and maintain a balanced
budget in which expenditures will not be allowed to exceed reasonable estimated resources
and revenues.

All current operation and maintenance expenses will be paid from the current revenue
sources.

The operating budget will provide for the adequate maintenance of capital assets and
equipment.

The budget will provide for adequate fundmg of all employee benefit programs and
retirement systems. .

A budgetary control system will be maintained to enable adherence to the adopted budget.
This will include a record keeping system to be adhered to by all programs and activities
receiving annual Town Council appropriations.

A system of reguiar monthly fiscal reports comparing actual revenues and expendifures to
budgeted amounts will be prepared and maintained.

An effective risk management program to minimize loss and reduce costs will be developed
and implemented. The Town Manager will ensure thai adeguate insurance programs are in
place, including unemployment and workers' compensation insurance.

Delivery of services by other public and private organizations will be encouraged whenever
and wherever greater efficiency and effectiveness can be expected. Technology and
productivity advancements that will help reduce or avoid increasing personnel costs as a
proportion of the total budget, to use available resources more productively and creatively,
and to avoid duplication of effort and resources.

A Reserve Fund for Capital and Nonrecurring Expenditures. will be maintained and will be
adequately funded each year by a iransfer from the General Fund Budget and by
unaniicipated one-time revenues.



REVENUE PERFORMANCE GOALS

A diversified and stable revenue system will be maintained as protection from short-run
fluctuations.

Annual revenues will be estimated on an objective and reasonable basis. The Town
Manager will develop a method to project revenues on a multi-year basis.

One-time or special purpose revenues will be used only for capital expenditures or for

expenditures required by the revenue and not to subsidize recurring personnel, operation ar
maintenance costs.

All user charges and fees will be annually re-evaluated at a level related to the cost of
providing the servicas.

Appropriate expansion and diversification of the tax base will be encouraged and additional
Federal and State revenues will be sought in order to reduce the reliance on the property tax
as it affects individual homeowners. : '
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ASSUMPTIONS FOR FIVE YEAR FORECAST

Expendifures

Board of Education;

Projections are based on a historical average increase of 5.0%.
Town:

Projections are based on a historical average increase of 3.-0%.
Region 19;

The Region 19 budget projections were made using information provided in the Region's
annual operating budget, or in the case of the building project, from the Superintendent’s
office.

Assumptions:

1} The annual operating budget projections are based on a historical average increase
of 6%.

2) The Town of Mansfield’s levy for the Region is adjusted by changes in student
population.

3) The State and other revenue is projected to decreaserby approximately 310,000 from
2004/05 forward.

Revenues

Tax Relaied ltems:

Projections are based on an average increase of 2% per year.

State and Other Revenues:

Projections are based on an average increase of 1% per year.
]

Grand List;

The grand list is projected to increase an average of 1.5% per year.
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GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
BY SQURCE - LEGAL BASIS

LAST TEN YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
YEAR OTHER OTHER
ENDED  PROPERTY INTER- INVESTMENT  CHARGES LOCAL  FINANCING
TUNE 30, TAXES GOVERNMENTAL INCOME  FORSERVICES REVENUES  SOURCES  TOTAL
1994 % 11,484,046 § 8,267,354 § 240,188 § 260,652 $ 587,693 § 2,500 § 20,842,433
1995 11,922,500 8,680,559 356,576 198,599 638,267 2,500 21,799,001
1996 12,181,667 9,176,815 385,665 221,542 638,470 2,500 22,630,659
1997 12,563,158 9,324,443 366,049 242,438 628,472 2,500 23,127,060
1998 12,758,771 9,525,318 358,703 257,645 846,646 2,500 23,749,583
1999 12,940,544 11,946,789 336,807 295,936 770,254 2,500 26,292,830
2000 13,146,253 12,102,197 500,425 268,159 686,724 2,500 26,706,258
2001 13,606,800 13,214,464 520,000 320,913 . 333,570 63,600 28,381,347
2002 14,378,934 14,075,262 417,270 328,630 597,373 75000 29,872,469
2003 15,664,773 13,451,626 230,331 674,429 16,195 955,090 31,001,444
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F D, TICU
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
GRAND LIST OCTOBER 1, 2001
(UNAUDITED)
NATURE ASSESSED % OF
OF VALUE TAXABLE
TAXPAYER BUSINESS OCTOBER 1, 2001 GRAND LIST *
Connecticut Light & Power Public Utility & 5,791,440 ‘ 1.04%
Colonial BT LLC Colonial Apartments 4,856,250 0.87%
Hayes-Kaufmean Partnership Big Y Plaza 4,633,900 0.84%
Nathan Hale Inn Hotel 4,492,350 0.81%
New Samaritan Corp. Medical Care 4,114,560 0.74%
Mansfield-Eastbrook Dev Corp LLC Eastbrook Mall 3,825,840 0.69%
ConnTech Development Corp. Apartments 3,645,880 0.66%
Glen Ridge Cooperative, Inc. Co-Op Housing 3,464,980 0.62%
Orchard Acres Associates Apartments/Condos 2,457,520 0.44%
First Phillips Inc. Apartments 2,123,840 0.38%
TOTAL b 39,426,600 7.09%

* Based on a Net Taxable Grand List for October 1, 2001 of $555,647,065 .
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PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION AND BANK DEPOSITS

LAST TEN YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
1] (1) 3)
COMMERCIAL RESHIENTIAL PROPERTY
CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION @ VALUES
YEAR BANK
ENDED WUMBER NUMBER DEIQSITS

ITUNE 38, OF UNITS VALUE OF UNITS VALUE (IN THOUSANDS} COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL ~ NONTAXABLE
1954 28 5 663200 C @92 5 GRISETO 5 214340 $ 115,736,720 $ 455,960,530 S 594,674,250
1995 46 1,649,663 a5 6,591,126 214,340 119,260,110 454,041,090 508,505 #33
1996 9 1,649,334 a4 7,247,202 234,472 120,966,460 466,084,415 603,161,520
1997 44 1,614,546 261 4,736,592 238,225 121,010,160 470,019,270 614,811,960
1508 36 765,765 72 7,185,979 235,604 121,104,010 481,206,160 19,827,940
1999 a7 2 656,288 354 9,724,624 348,302 121,615,290 483,684,120 626,440,860
2000 27 1,168,630 316 11,351,078 250,329 121,622,410 511,564,040 675,813,570
201 30 5,204,727 201 9,006,212 306,300 88,553,186 568,507,585 657,093,247
gt L] 1,067,800 359 11,147,163 124,556 91,209,781 631,043,419 78,176,871
2003 23 1,355,363 Wi 0,636,738 345,065 94,030,702 51,908,615 712,085,819

(1) Besed on building permits issued by the Town Depertment of Building and Zoning Codes. Property values are estimated canstruction costs.

(2) Bank deposits include belances in commertial banks, saviaps banks, and savings and loan pssociations. Deto shiained from FDIC website.

{3) Estimated value provided by the Town Assessor's Office, bnsed upon nssessments/soles ratio data.
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SCHEDULE OF DEBT LIMITATION

TUNE 3, 2003
{UNAUDITED}
TOTAL TAX COLLECTIONS (including interest and lien fees)
for the year ended June 30, 2003 5 15,491,955
REIMBURSEMENT FOR REVENUE LOSS:
Tax relief for glderiy frecze ) 2304
BASE FOR DEBT LIMITATION COMPUTATION 5 15,494.299
GENERAL URBAN PENSION
PURPOSE SCHOOLS SEWERS RENEWAL DEFICIT
DEBT LIMITATION:
T 14 G008 BRER.c.cvsveeeenss sersemnrsssrervesnnesnasaseas 8 34862,173 5 3 3 8
4 1/2 times bose 69,724,346
3 3/4 times base 58,103,621
3 1/4 times bose, 50,336,472
3 imes base - . 46,482,807
TOTAL DEBT LIMITATION...cvvevcnrcaere. 34,862,173 69,724,346 38,103,621 50,356,472 46,482,887
INDEBRTEDNESS:
Bonds paynble 3,465,000 3,075,000
Town poition of Regional School
Distriet No. 19 bonds pnyable neL.....ceeren. 4,205,731
Schanl building grants... UUUUT {1.308,100%
NET INDEBTEDNESS (1)rreversmimesseameamsersessors 3.465,000 5.882.631
DEBT LIMITATION IN EXCESS
OF INDEBTEDNESS.......cccocteensremressresessarene £ 31397173 ¥ 63.841.715 5 58,103.621 5 50356472 & 46,482,807
(1) The total of the sbove net indebiedness mmounts to: , b 9.347.631
In no event shall 101l indebiedness exceed seven times the bose for debt limitation computation: g 108.460,093
- Region 19's debt 25,000,600
Ashford debt paid by Region 19 158,000
State School Building grunts for Region 19 (17,453,360)
State School Building grents on the Ashiord debt (117.381)
7,379.259
Mansfield's pupils/tatni 55.49%
Mansf{ield's shate 4,205,731
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SUMMARY OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY

Schoal
Net
Fiscal Regional School Principal
Year State District No. 19 Payments fo State
June 30 Principal  Reimbursement Reimbursement . Maturity Intarest Reimbursement
2004 545,000 296,025 24B.975 172,764 89,672
2005 545,000 296,025 . 248,975 138,657 70,362
2008 515,000 279,374 235,626 106,727 51,004
2007 ‘ 500,000 - 282,724 237,276 75,573 32,738
2008 355,000 164,663 190,337 45312 16,131
2009 235,000 99,289 135,711 24,912 5,930
2010 90,000 ‘ 90,000 13,388
2011 85,000 85,000 10,813
2012 85,000 85,000 8,363
2013 80,000 80,000 5,600
2014 80,000 80,000 2,BB0
2015
2018
33,115,000 51,398,098 31,716,901 $605,089 5265,838
Schools : General Purpose
Regional Net Total
-School Interest Net Debt Net Debt
District No, 19 Payments Service to Service to
Reimbursement to Maturity Maturity Principal Interest Total Maturity
83,092 332,067 670,000 176,842 846,842 1,178,909
£8,285 317,270 435,000 122,849 557,849 875,119
55,723 291,348 315,000 109,962 424 962 716,311
42 835 280,111 305,000 100,908 405,909 886,020
28,181 218,518 305,000 90,770 305,770 615,288
18,982 - 154,693 295,000 79,280 374,290 528,983
13,388 103,388 : 365,000 68,540 433,540 536,928
10,913 95,913 _ 370,000 53,851 423,851 519,764
8,363 93,363 375,000 37,293 412,293 505,656
5,600 85,600 380,000 20,300 400,300 485,900
2,880 82,880 65,000 2,340 67,340 150,220
$339,251 52,056,152 $3,880,000 $862,046  $4,742,946 $6,799,008
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Actual:
1980/91
1991/92
1992/93
1993/94
1904/95
1995/96
1996/97
1997/98
1998/99
1989/00
2000/01
2001/02
2002/03

Estimated:
2003/04
2004/05
2005/06
2008/07

2007/08

*

TOWN OF MANSFIELD
SUMMARY OF GENERAL FUND AND CNR FUND CONTRIBUTIONS
FOR CAPITAL AND DEBT SERVICE

CNR and
CNR Fund General Fund General Fund  General Fund Percent of *
Contribution Contribution Contribution Contribution _ Current Current
. to Capital to Capital to CNR to Debt Service Total Year Levy Levy
{incl. Mgmt. Services)

316,689 28,745 809,500 1,154,834 1,267,045 11.2
114,575 790,000 904,575 10,830,860 8.4
187,000 222,500 765,085 1,174,585 10,928,790 10.7
688,976 134,070 * - 200,000 721,880 1,744,936 10,915,320 16.0

1,316,478 137,000 1"15,006 728,650 2,298,128 11,394,820 20.2
1,835,402 60,500 81,500 605,090 2,582,492 11,732,830 22.0
1,688,170 15,000 605,090 2,309,260 11,984,320 19.3
1,369,058 684,500 2,053,558 12,265,370 16.7
3,591,628 760,000 4,351,529 12,622,419 34.5
3,449,200 675,000 4,124,200 12,910,418 31.9
2,772,660 1,297,000 4,068,660 13,158,980 30.9
3,361,682 855,000 4,216,682 13,916,430 - 30.3
1,694,816 650,000 2,344,916 15,066,233 15.6
772,650 635,000 1,407,650 16,973,542 8.3
1,181,800 695,000 1,876,800 18,267,425 10.3
2,756,550 895,000 3,451,550 19,801,979 17.3
-+ 2,892,050 £696,000 3,687,050 21,833,882 16.9
1,854,050 695,000 2,548,050 23,772,390 10.7

includes $4,000 funding for computer upgrade
(Unfunded prior year capital project)
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' TOWN OF MANSFIELD
FISCAL YEAR 2004/05 BUDGET REVIEW CALENDAR
BY TOWN COUNCIL
FEBRUARY 23, 2004

SUBJECT

DATE LOCATION Papge Numbers
Mar, 29 (Mon.) Budget Presented to Town Council Council Chambers
6:00 pm. Issues and Options
General Government
Capital Projects
CNR
Mar. 31 (Wed.) Town-Wide Council Chamnbers
6:00 p.m. Public Safety
Public Works
Solid Waste
Revenues
Operating Transfers Out
Apr. 7 (Wed.) Mansfield Board of Education Conference Room C
6:00 p.m. Daycare
Debt Service
Internal Service Funds
Apr. 12 (Mon.) Public Hearing Council Chambers
6:00 p.m. Health and Social Services
Community Services
April 14 (Wed.) Library Conference Room C
6:00 p.m. Ares Agency Contributions
Community Development
Recreation
Apr. 26 (Mon.) Adoption of Budget and Counci] Chambers
7:30 p.m. Recommended Appropriations
Apr. 28 (Wed.) Adoption of Budget and Council Chambers
6:00 p.m. Recommended Appropriations

May 11 (Tues.)
8:00 p.m.

(if necessary)

Town Meeting
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TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT

Town Personnel by Depariment
Equivalent Proposed Full Time Positions

Budget 2004/05 Total employees
General Other Total Actual Actual
Department Fund Funds Employees 2003/04  2002/03
General Government:
Capital Projects Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Town Manager 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Persornel & Insurance 0.50 0.50 1.00 " 1.00 1.00
Registrars 2.00 2.00 . 2.00 2.00
Town Clerk 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Finance ' : 540 2.45 7.85 7.85 7.35
Revenue Collection 1.80 0.70 250 2.50 3.00
Assessor 3.00 3.00 3.00 .00
Data Processing 0.50 2.50 3.no 3.00 3.00
Planning/Zoning 3.25 3.25 : 3.25 3.25
Tatal General Government 21.45 7.15 28.80 28.60 2B.60
Public Safety:
Palice 10.70 10.7¢ 10.70 11.25
Canine Control 1.87 - 1.87 1.87 2.00
Fire Marshal/Civil Prep. Dir. 1.70 .29 1,89 1.89 1.83
Fire & Emergency Serv Admin 1,55 1.55 1.00 1.00
Mansfield Fire Department 10.50 ' 10.50 10.50 10.50
Eagleville Fire Depariment 6.50 6.50 6.50 6.50
Total Public Safety 32.82 0.29 33.11 32.56 33.08
Public Works:
Administration 2.25 2.25 2.25 2.25
Supervision/Operations 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Road Services 1200 - - 1200 12.00 12.00
Grounds Maintenance 5.00 5.00 5.00 6.00
Equipment Mainfenance 3,00 3.00 3.00 3.0
VWaste Disposal 3.25 3.25 3.25 3.256
Maintenance of Buildings 450 0.43 4,93 4983 4.88
Engineering - 300 3.00 3.00 3.10
Building Services 2.23 2.23 1.80 1.25
Total Public Works 32.98 3.68 36.66. 36.23 36.73
Human Services:
Social Services 3.00 3.00 a.00 3.00
Youth Sarvices 2.25 ) 2.25 2.25 2,25
Senlor Services 3.50 a.50 3.50 4,00
Total Human Services 8.75 B.75 8.75 8.25
Civic & Cultural;
Library 10.33 0.50 10.83 10.83 10.09
Recreation 2.00 45.00 47.00 47.00 18.00
Total Civic & Culturai 12.33 45,50 57.83 57.83 23.99

Total Town Personnei 108.33 56.62 164.95 163.97 137.65




Department

Schools:
Classroom Instruction
Administrators
Library - Certified
Guidance - Certified
Classroom Aides
Secretaries
Maintenance
Nurses
Library and Media
Finance and Data Processing

Total All Schoois

Total Paid Parsonnel

Boards and Commissions:
Town Council
Board of Education
Planning and Zoning
Board of Assessment Appeals

TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT

Town Persannel by Department

Equivalent Proposed Full Time Positions

Budget 2004/05

General
Fund Funds

136.59
8.00
1.00
2.00

69.87

15.10

13.87 . 2.13
4.00
5.50
1.80

Other Total
Employees

136.59
8.00
1.00
2.00

69.87
18.10
16.00
4.00
5.50
1.80

Total employees

257.73 213

386.06 28.75

259.86

394.81

Advisory Committeg for Persans with Diabifities

Housing Authority

Zoning Board of Appeals
Constables

Commission on Aging

Beautiiication Committee

Cemetery Committee

Civil Preparedness Advisory Council
Conservation Commission

Historic District Commission

Jury Committee

Library Advisory Board

Parks Advisory Commiittee
Recreation Advisory.Committee
Sociat Services Advisory Committee
Youth Services Advisary Committee
Building Board of Appeals

Design Review Panel

Fire and Emergency Services
Personnel Appeals

Solld Waste Management

182.00
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9.00
0.00
8.00
3.00
10.00
5.00
8.00
7.00
8.00
8.00
7.00
14.00
7.00
5.00

8.00
8.00
8.00
5.00

12.00.

5.00
5.00
7.00
3.00
7.00

Actual Actual
2003/04 2002/03

134.70 133.70
8.00 8.00
0.70 0.70
2.00 2.00
68.84 67.84
14,70 14.70
17.01 17.01
4.00 4.00
5.50 5.80
1.80 1.80
2587.25 255.55
388.20 377.20
8.00 9.00
9.00 9.00
9.00 8.00
3.00 3.00
10.00 10.00
5.00 5.00
8.00 5.00
7.00 7.00
9.00 9.00
9.00 5.00
7.00 7.00
14,00 14.00
7.00 7.00
5.00 5.00
9.00 9.00
9.00 9.00
9.00 9.00
5.00 5.00
13.00 13.00
5.00 5.00
5.00 5.00
7.00 7.00
3.00 3.00
7.00 7.00
183,00 180.00




TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
Demographic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years

{Unaudited)
(4)

Year Per (1) (2) (M

Ended 4)] Capita Median Schoaol Unemployment
June 30, Population Income Age Enroliment Percentage
1893 19,882 * 23,000 * 218 * 1,830 3.1%
1994 19,882 * 24000 * 218 * 1,680 3.1%
1885 19,620 * 24,500 * 222 * 1,729 2.8%
1906 19,624 * 25,500 * 224 % | 1,738 3.3%
1997 19,500 * 26,000 * | 224 * 1,798 28%
1898 19,350 * : 28,858 * 225 * 1,858 2.8%
1999 » 20,000 * 27,500 (1)* 295 * 1,864 2.5%
2000 20,720 (3) 28,500 (1)* 225 * 2,004 2.0%
2001 21,600 * 29,500 (1)* 22.0 * 2,036 2.5%
2002 22,000 * 29,500 (1) 220 * 12,048 2.0%

* Estimates
Data Sources
(1) Mansfieid Town Planner
{(2) Town and Region Schoal Officials
(3) 2000 Census

{(4) internal Revenue Service (1998 Retumns Data)



GLOSSARY OF BUDGET TERMS

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM — The iotal set of records and procedures which are used to record,
classify, and report information on the financiat status and operations of an entity.

ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING — The method of accounting under which revenues are
recorded when they are earned {whether or not cash is received at that time) and expenditures
are recorded when goods and services are received (whether cash disbursements are made at
that time or not).

ACTIVITY CLASSIFICATION — A grouping of expenditures on the basis of specific functions
performed by an organizational unit. Examples of activities are road services, revenue
colleciion, youth services and property assessment, etc.

APPROPRIATION — An authorization granted by a legislative body to make expenditures and
incur obligations for specific purposes, and which is usually limited in amount and to the time
during which it may be expended. ,

APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION — The resolution by which appropriations are enacted into law
by the legislative body. This gives legal authority to spend.

ASSESSED VALUATION — A valuation set upon real estate or other property by a government
as a basis for levying taxes. '

BOND — A written promise to pay a specified sum of money at a specified date or dates in the
future.

BOND ANTICIPATION NOTE — Short-term interest bearing notes issued by a government in
anticipation of bonds to be issued at a later date. The notes are retired from the proceeds of the
bond issue to which they are related.

BUDGET - A plan of financial operation containing an estimate of proposed expenditures for a
single fiscal year (July 1 through June 30} and the proposed means of financing them.

CAPITAL ASSETS — Assets of significant value and having a useful life of several years.
Capital assets are also called fixed assets.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES — Expenditures which result in the acquisition of, or addition or
improvements to, Town facilities.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM —~ A plan for capital expenditures to be incurred each
year over a fixed period of several futiire years setting forth each capital project, identifying the
expected beginning and ending date for each project, the amount to be expended in each year,
and the method of financing those expenditures.

CNR FUND - A reserve fund for future capital projects and other nonrecurring expenditures.

DEFICIT ~ (1) The excess of an entity’s liabilities over its assets. . (2) The excess of
expenditures or expenses over revenues during a single audit account period.
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DEPRECIATION — Expiration in the service life of capital assets atiributable to wear and tear,
deterioration, action of the physical elements, inadequacy or obsolescence.

ENCUMBRANCE - Commitments related to unperformed (executory) contracts for goods or
services. Used in budgeting, encumbrances are not GAAP expenditures or liabilities, but
represent the estimated amount of expenditures ultimately to result if unperformed contracts in
process are completed.

FISCAL YEAR — A twelve month period of time to which the annual budget applies and at the
end of which a governmental unit determines its financial position and result of its operations.
The fiscal year for the Town of Mansfield begins July 1 and ends on June 30.

FUNCTION — a group of refated activities aimed at accomplishing a major service or program
for which a governmental unit is responsible. Examples of functions are: General Government,
Public Safety, Public Works, Education.

EFUND — An independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self balancing set of accounts, in
which are recorded cash and/or other resources together with all related liabilities, obligations,
reserves and equities. All funds are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities
or attaining certain objectives in accordance with specific regulations, restrictions, or limitations.
The Town administers a toial of 39 separate funds, including the General Fund, the Risk
Management Fund and the Capital Projects Fund. Appropriations are legally adopted by the
Annual Town Meeting for the General Fund, the CNR Fund and the Capital Fund. Those funds
are described in the DESCRIPTION OF OTHER FUNDS section at the end of the Glossary.

FUND BALANCE - The excess of fund assets over its liabilities. A negative fund balance is
sometimes called a deficit.

GENERAL FUND - A fund that accounts for all resources not otherwise accounted for in other
funds. It is supported by tax revenues and is the largest and most important fund in the Town of
Mansfield's budget.

GRAND LIST — The basis upon which the property tax levy is allocated among the property
owners in a jurisdiction with taxing powers. It is the official list of taxable real property in the
Town. ' :

GRANT - A contribution of assets (usually cash) by one governmental unit or other organization
to another. Typically, these contributions are made {o local governments from the state and
federal governments. Grants are usually made for specific purposes.

INTERFUND LOANS OR TRAN-SFERS — Loans or transfer amounts made from one fund to
another.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE - Revenue received from other governmenis (State,
Federal) in the form of grants, shared revenues, or payments in lieu of taxes,

INTERNAL SERVICES FUND ~ A fund separate from the General Fund used to account for the
financing of goods and services provided by one department to other departments on a cost-
reimbursement basis, e.g., the Risk Management Fund.

LEVY — The total amount of taxeé imposed by a governmental unit.
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LoCIP — A local capital improvement grant program administered by the state. Towns apply
annually for reimbursement of up to a formula generated entitlement amount.

MILL — The amount of tax paid for each $1,000 of assessed value. A mill is one-tenth (1/10th)
of a penny or $1.00 of tax for each $1,000 of assessed value. '

MILL RATE — The rate applied to assessed valuation to determine property taxes. The mill raie
for the proposed fiscal year 2003/2004 budget is 31.60 mills. This means that $31.60 in
property taxes must be paid for every $1,000 of assessed value of property.

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS — The basis of accounting under which expenditures are recorded
at the time liabilities are incurred and revenues are recorded when received in cash, except for
available revenues which should be accrued to reflect revenues earned and available for
expenditure. '

OBJECT — As used in expenditure classifications, this term applies to the article purchased or
the service obiained, such as contractual services, utilities, clothing allowance, medical supplies
and advertising, eic.

OBLIGATIONS ~ Amounts which a governmental unit may be required legally to meet out of its
resources. This includes actual liabilities and unliquidated encumbrances..

ORDINANCE - A formal-legisiative enactment by the Council or governing body of a
municipality which has full force and effect of law within the boundaries of the municipality to
which it applies. A resolution differs from an ordinance in that it requires less legal formality and
carries lower legal status.

PROPERTY TAX — A locally levied tax based on the market value of property assessed at 70%
during a given year by the local municipality. The revenues from property taxes represent the
largest funding source for Mansfield municipal expenditures. By state law, all municipalities
must revalue the market value of property every four years. Mansfield's next revaluation is
October 1, 2001.

PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION ~ A statutory provision that excuses certain types of property

uses (e.g., religious, industrial uses) or property owners (e.g., veterans & elderly) from property
tax, either partially or completely.

PROPERTY TAX LEVY — The net amount to be raised by general property taxes (e.g., less
reserves for uncollected and tax credits for the elderly).

PROPERTY TAX WARRANT — The total estimated dollars to be raised by property taxes for the
year including reserves for uncollected taxes and tax credits for the elderly.

RESERVE - An account which records a portion of fund balance which is legally segregated for
some future use and which is, therefore, not available for further appropriation or expenditure.

REVENUE — This term designates additions to assets which do not increase any liability, do not
represent the recovery of an expenditure, and do not represent contributions of fund capital.
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SQURCE ~ A budgeting code used to describe the origin of Town revenues. In other words,
where the money comes from (e.g., rent, interest income).

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND — Used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
that are restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The Recreation Fund for example
was created specifically to account for revenues and expenditures generated by recreation
programs.

SUBSIDY - An appropriation of funds from a government to aid in establishing or maintaining a.
service deemed advantageous to the pubilic.

TAXABLE GRAND LIST — The total assessed value of all taxable real and personal property. In
Mansfield the assessed value of real property is 70 percent of market value as set by
revaluation every four years.

TOWN AID ROAD FUND — An annual formal gfaﬁt from the State to be used for local road,
bridge and sewer reconstruction. The amount of the grant is based on population, road mlles
and other demographic factors. .

TRUST FUND ~ A Fund separate from the General Fund used to account for assets held by the
Town in a trustee capacity, e.g., the Cemetery Fund and the Pension Fund.

UNDESIGNATED FUND BALANCE — That portion of Fund Balance which is reserved and not
designated for subsequent year's budget.
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DESCRIPTION OF FUNDS

1.

Fund Categories

.

Governmental Funds — Budgeiary and Accouniing Basis

The budgeting and accounting policies of the Town of Mansfield conform to generally
accepted accounting principles as applicable to government units. The modified accrual
basis of accounting is followed by the governmental funds and expendable trust and
agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accouniing, revenues are recorded
when susceptible fo accrual, i.e., both measurable and available. Available means
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
current period. - Expendiiures are generally recognized under modified accrual
accounting when the related fund liability is incurred.

Those funds included in this category are:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used
to account for all financial resources except those required io be accounted for in
another fund. The General Fund is legally adopted by resclution at the annual Town
Meeting.

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Capital Nonrecurring Fund - This fund was established pursuant o Connecticut State
Law as a reserve fund for future capital projects and other nonrecurring expenditures.
This fund is legally adopted by resolution at the annual Town Meeting.

Recreation Program Fund - This fund was established to record the activity of various
recreation programs sponsored by the Town.

QOther Operating Funds - Miscellaneous programs of the Town are account for in this
fund.

Town Aid Road Fund - The administration of the State of Connecticut Department of
Transportation Town Aid Road program is controlied through this fund.

Debt Service Fund — The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related
cosis.

Capital Projects Fund — The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acguisition or construction of major capital facilities (other
than those financed by Proprietary Funds).

This fund is legally adopted on a project length basis by resolution at the annual Town
Meeting. Any such project shali be deemed to have been abandoned if three years shall
elapse without any expenditure or encumbrance of the appropriation.
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b. Proprietary Funds — Budgetary and Accounting Basis

The Town's Proprietary Funds apply all GASB pronouncements, as well as the foliowing
proncuncements issued before November 30, 1989, unless they contradict GASB
pronouncements: Statements and Interpretations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board, Accounting Principles Board Opinions and Accounting Research Bulietins of the
Committee on Accounting Procedures.

The funds included in this category are:

ENTERPRISE FUNDS — Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that (a)
are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises — where
the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or
recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided
that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is
appropriate for capital maintenance, publlc policy, management contrel, accountability or
other purposes.

UConn Sewer Operating Fund — To account for water and sewer services provided
by the University of Conneciicut to certain residents of the Town. All activities
necessary o provide services are accounted for in this fund.

Willimantic Sewer Operating Fund — To account for sewer services provided by the
Willimantic Water Company to certain residents of the town. All activities necessary
to provide such services are accounted for in this fund.

Solid Waste Disposal Fund ~ To account for solid waste management for the Town.
All the aciivities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund. It
is the intention of management that disposal fees will pay the cost of the tipping fees
at the various disposal sites in use.

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS - Internal Service Funds are used to account for the
financing of goods or services provided by one department or agency io other
departments or agencies of the governmental unit and to account for risk financing
activities as allowed by GASB Statement No. 10.

Health insurance Fund — To account for the provision of Health insurance for the
Town. All activities necessary to provide such coverage are accounted for in this
fund.

Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund — To account for the provision of Woarkers’
Compensation Insurance for the Town. All activities necessary to provide such
coverage are accounted for in this fund. |

Management Services Fund — To account for the provision of certain land, buildings,
equipment and related supplies which benefit Town departments and schools.
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C.

Fiduciary Funds — Budgetary and Accounting Basis

Those funds included in this category are:

Trust and Agency Funds — Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held
by the Town in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations,
other governments, and/or other funds. These include Nonexpendable Trust, Pension
Trust and Agency Funds. Nonexpendable Trust and Pension Trust Funds are
accounted for in a manner similar fo private business enterprises. Agency Funds are
accounted for in essentially the same manner as Governmental Funds.

NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

Those funds included in this category are:

Cemetery Fund — This fund is used to account for revenues and expenses dealing with
the operation of all the active and inactive cemeteries in Town.

2. Component Units/Jointly Governed Organizations

a.

Maneﬂeld Discovery Depot. Inc.

This component unit records the operations of a day care center, which is funded by a
grani received from the State of Connecticut Department of Social Services, parent fees
and other local revenues. The budgeting and accounting policies of the day care agency
conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to government units,
The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed by the governmental funds and
expendable trust and agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e., both measurable and available.
Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are generally recognized under modified
accrual accounting when the related fund liability is incurred.

Eastern Highlands Health District

The Town of Mansfield and three other local municipalities each appoint a member to
the governing board of Eastern Highlands Health District, which provides health services
to member towns. The budgeting and accounting policies of the district conform to
generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to government units. The
modified accrual basis of accounting is followed by the governmental funds and
expendable frust and agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e., both measurable and available.
Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
fiabilities of the current period. Expenditures are generally recognized under modified
accrual accounting when the related fund liability is incurred.
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EXHIBITL
TOWN OF MANSFIELD. CONNECTICUT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

The Town of Mansfield, Connecticut (Town) was incorporated in 1702, covers an area of approximately 45.1
square miles, and has been the home of the University of Connecticut since 1881.

The Town of Mansfield operates under the provisions of its Charter and the General Statutes of the State of
Connecticut. The legislative power of the Town is vested in a Town Council and the Town Meeting. The
Town Manager, who is the chief executive officer, superintends the concerns of the Town. The Town
Council is responsible for presenting fiscal operating budgets to the Town Meeting for approval. Thé Board
of Education is responsible for the operation of the school system.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of changes
in net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its
component unit. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these
statements. Governmental activifies, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues, (are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees
and charges for support, likewise, the primary government is reported separately from the legally
separate component unit for which the primary government is financially accountable).

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a
specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or
segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statemenis are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major
individual governmental funds and the major individual enterprise fund are reported as separate columns

in the fund financial statements.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

Based on the foregoing criteria, Mansfield Discovery Depot, Inc. is included in the Town’s
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as a discretely presented component unit. The organization is
reported in a separate column to emphasize that it is legally separate from the Town. The agency
appoints its own board, of which two of the members are also members of the Town Council. Mansfield
Discovery Depot, Inc. accounts for federal and state funds, local contributions and participants’ fees for
the operation of a child day care center.

The Town of Mansfield is the designated Local Agency pursuant to a Master Contract with the State of
Connecticut, dated May 17, 1974, between the Town and the State of Connecticut. Under the terms of
the Master Contract, the Town has entered into a Delegate Agency Contract with Mansfield Discovery
Depot, Inc. to carry out the program. The facilities in which Mansfield Discovery Depot, Inc. operates
are owned by the Town, and the operations of the child day care center benefit primarily Town
residents.

Mansfield Discovery Depot, Inc. does not issue separate audited financial statements.
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EXHIBITL

TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT -
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B.

Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the ecomomic resources measurement
Jocus and the accrual basis of accowmting, as are the proprietary funds and fiduciary fund financial
statements. Revennes are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred,
regardless of the timing related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for
which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental Fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement

Jocus and the modified accrual basis of accoumting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be evailable when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the
current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated
absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, expenditure-type reimbursement grants, certain intergovernmental revenues, operating
transfers, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are ail considered to be susceptible to
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special
assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as
revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available
only when cash is received by the Town.

The Town reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the government’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the financial revenues to be used for major capital asset
construction and/or purchases.

The government reports the following major proprietary fund:
The Sewer Operating Fund accounts for the activities of the government’s sewer operations.
Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:
Internal Service Funds account for risk financing activities for insurance benefits as allowed by
GASB Statement No. 10 and for management services provided to other departments or agencies of

the government, or to other governments, on a cost reimbursement basis.

The Postemployment Healthcare Trust Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources to pay
retiree medical benefits.
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EXHIBITL

TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (continﬁecl)

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the
extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict gnidance of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. The Town also has the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for
their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The Town has elected-
not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are other charges between the Town’s sewer
operations and various other functions of the Town. Elimination of these charges would distort the
direct costs and program revenues reparted for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, service,
or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions,
including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather
than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of
the sewer operating enterprise fund, of the solid waste disposal enterprise fund, and of the government’s
internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and services. The sewer operating fund also
recognizes as operating revenue the portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new
customers to the system. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the
cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Town’s policy to use
resiricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as.they are needed.

Component Unit - The Mansfield Discovery Depot, Inc. is accounted for using the accrual basis of
accounting and the economic resources measurement focus. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred,

Assets, Liabilities. and Net Assets or Equity

I.  Deposits and Investments

The Town’s and the component unit’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand
deposits, money market accounts and short-term investments with original maturities of three
months or Iess from the date of acquisition.

Investments - Both the Town and the component unit’s eligible investments are governed by State of
Connecticut Statutes which, in general, allow the Town to invest in obligations of the United States
of America or United States government sponsored corporations, in shares or other interests in any
custodial arrangement, pool, or no-load, open-end management type investment company or
investment trust (as defined), in obligations of any State or political subdivision rated within the top
two rating categories of any nationally recognized rating service, or in obligations of the State of
Connecticut or potlitical subdivision rated within the top three rating categories of any nationally
recognized rating service. Investment income is recorded in the fund in which it was earned.
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EXHIBIT L
TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Assets, Liabilities. and Net Assets or Equity (continued)

1. Deposits and Investments (contintied)

Investments for the Town and the component unit are reported at fair value. State Treasures
Investment Fund is an investment pool managed by the State of Connecticut Office of the State
Treasurer. Investments must be made in instruments authorized by Connecticut General Statues
3-27¢ - 3-27e. Investment guidelines are adopted by the State Treasurer. The fair value of the
position in the pool is the same as the value of the pool shares. The balance of the fixed income
investments were invested in SEC registered pools.

2. Receivables and Pavables

a.  Interfunds

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding
at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current
portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of
interfund loans). Any residnal balances outstanding between the governmental activities and

business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal
balances.”

b. Property Tuxes and Other Receivables

Property tax, sewer use, sewer assessment, and loan receivables, are shown net of an allowance
for uncollectibles. Allowance percentages range from 2 to 9 percent of outstanding receivable
balances at June 30, 2003, and are calculated based upon prior collections.

Loan receivables consist of Community Development Block Grant loans. The Town provides
low interest loans for residential rehabilitation.

Property taxes become an enforceable lien on October 1. Aggrieved parties may appeal to the
Board of Tax Review, which must hear their petition during the month of February, following
the lien date. The Board of Tax Review must render a final opinion no later than March 15.
Property taxes are levied on July1 and are due and payable in two installments; July 1 for the
first half and January 1 for the second half. Property taxes receivable, net of an allowance for
uncoliectibles, are recorded as of the levy date. All bills under $50 are due in full July 1. Motor
vehicle taxes are due in one installment, July 1, and supplemental motor vehicle taxes are due
in full January 1. Certificates of continuing lien are filed against delinquent real estate taxes
within the first year after the first installment of the tax. Real property valuations are
established by the Assessor's office and reflect 70 percent of 1993 fair market values. Motor
vehicle valuations reflect 70 percent of current retail value on the assessment date.

Town property tax revenues are recognized when levied to the extent that they become
available. Available means collected within the current fiscal year or within 60 days after the

end of the fiscal year. Property taxes not expected to be collected during the available period
are recorded as deferred revenue.



TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
NOTES'TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

EXHIBIT L

I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Assets. Liabilities. and Net Assets or Equity (continued)

3. Restricied Assels

The Cemetery and Local School funds are restricted to expenditure of the investment income only
for the donor designated purpose.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, - plant, equlpmeut, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities’ columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the
government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $3,000 for equipment, $20,000 for
improvements and $100,000 for infrastructure, and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.
Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government is depreciated using the straight line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings : 15-75
Improvements other than buildings 15-35
Equipment 5-50
Roads ‘ " 80-100
Bridges o 75
Pump station 15
Sewer lines 50
Rolling stock - vehicles 8-25

Compensated Absences

A limited amount of vacation earned may be accumulated by employees until termination of their
employment, at which time they are paid for accumulated vacation. Unused sick leave may be
accumulated for certain employees up to 180 days, until termination, retirement or death at which
time payments will be made. Certain employees of the Board of Education may elect to retire early,
in which case annual compensation will be one-fifth of the employee’s saiary at the time of
retirement payable for 2 maximum of five consecutive years.



EXHIBITL

TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

L

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Asgets, Liabilities. and Net Assets or Equity (continued)

6.

Long-Term Obligations

In the gpovernment-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net
assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the
life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the

applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and
amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts,
as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported
as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing
sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses, Issuance costs,
whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.

Fund Eguity aond Net Assets

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts
that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a

specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are
subject to change.

In the povernment wide financial statements, net assets are classified into the following categories:

Invested in Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt

This category presents the net ass_efs that reflect capital assets net of only the debt applicable to
the acquisition or construction of these assets. Debt issued for non-capital purposes is excluded.

Restricted Net Assets

This category presents the net assets restricted by external parties (creditors, grantors,
coniributors or laws and regulations).

Unrestricted Net Assets

The category represents the net assets of the Town which are not restricted.

Estimates

The preparation of the financial staternents in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities including disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities and reported revenues , expenses and expenditures during the fiscal year.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with
the current year’s presentation.
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EXHIBITL

TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

I STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A,

Budests and Budgetarv Accounting

Budget Policies - The procedures for establishing the budgetary data reported in the financial statements
are as follows:

The Town legally adopts an annual budget for the General Fund and Capital Nonrecurring Special
Revenue Fund. Formal budgetary integration is employed by the Town Council as a management
control device during the year for the General Fund. A budgetary comparison on a legal basis has
been included in the appropriate financial statements and schedules, and budgetary to GAAP
reporting reconciliations have been provided in Note IL.B., Budget to GAAP Reconciliation.

The Capital Projects Fund employs a project length budget, which is approved by the Annual Town
Meeting.

Prior to March 1, each department head, office, agency, board or commission of the Town,
supported wholly or in part from Town funds, shall submit budget requests in the form requested by
the Town Manager so as to indicate the programs, activities, and work accomplished in the current
fiscal year and to be accoriiplished during the ensuing year. These shall be accompanied by detailed
estimates of expenditures to be made and of revenues other than taxes to be collected during the

ensuing fiscal year, along with such other information as may be requested by the Council or the
Manager.

Prior to April 1, the Town Manager shall present to the Council a budget consisting of:

1. a budget message outlining the financial situation of the Town government and describing the
important features of the budget plan;

!\J

the budget of the Board of Education as submitted to the Manager, along with whatever analysis
or comments the Manager wishes to provide;

3. statements of the Manager's proposed operating program and expenditures for the Town
functions and Town-supporied functions, other than those of the Board of Education, along with
comparisons of amounts expended in the last completed fiscal year and estimated amounts to
be expended in the current fiscal year;

4. information on amounts of revenue other than property taxes collected, by source, in the last
completed fiscal year, estimates for the current and for the ensuing year, along with information
and estimates regarding property tax revenues for the same periods;

5. statements of the condition and estimated condition of the Town funds and of the debt service
obligations of the Town, proposed capital improvements to be undertaken during the ensuing
fiscal year or later years, and the proposed methods of financing them; and

6. such other information as will assist the Council and the Town Meeting in demdmg on an
annual appropriation and a capxta] improvements program.

The Counci! shall hold at least one public hearing on the budget during the month of April and shall
adopt a proposed budget, including a recommended appropriation act, by May 1, which shall be
published in a newspaper in general circulation in the Town at least five days prior to the annual
Town Meeting for budgeting consideration.
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EXHIBIT L

TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

I

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED)

A.

Budgets and Budgetary Acconnting (continued)

An annual Town Meeting for budget consideration shall be held on the second Tuesday in May.
This meeting shall consider the budget presented to it by the Council and may approve or lower any
item, but may not raise the amount of snch ttem. If the annual Town Meeting fails to adopt a
budget, the budget will be returned to the Council for its consideration. The Council shall return the
same or a revised budget to a Town Meeting called by the Council for a date no later than ten days

- after the annual meeting, at which the Town Meeting may approve or lower any item. Should the

Town Meeting then fail or refuse to adopt a budget, the budget appropriation last proposed by the
Councii shail be in full effect.

The level at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations without Council and/or
Town Meeting approval is at the department leve! for the General Fund and at the fund level for the
Special Revenue Fund. Management cannot legally amend or make additional appropriations once
the budget has been approved. Transfers between departments or new appropriations up to .5
percent of the annual budget may be made by the Council. Transfers between departments or new
appropriations in amounts between .5 percent and 1 percent of the annual budget may be approved
by consecutive actions of the Council and a Town Meeting, which shall be called by the Council
following its action on the new spending proposal.

An appropriation of aver 1 percent of the annual budget for an additional expenditure at the
department level not provided for in the annual budget may be approved by consecutive favorable
actions of the Council and a referendum of the electors of the Town at a special or regular election
of the Town, as one or the other may be determined by the Council. There were additional
appropriations to the General Fund budget of $25,070 from revised revenue estimates. There were
no additional appropriations approved for the Special Revenue Fund.

The Board of Education, which is not a separate legal entity but a function of the Town, is
authorized under State law to make any transfers required within their budget at their discretion.
Any additional appropriations must have Board of Education, Town Council and, if necessary,
Town Meeting approval.

Except for encumbrance accounting and on-behalf payments, the budget is prepared on the modified
accrual basis of accounting,.

Encumbrances are recognized as a valid and proper charge against a budget appropriation in the
year in which the purchase order, contract or other commitment is issued and, accordingly,
encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported in budgetary reports (Exhibit F) as expenditures
in the current year. Generally, all unencumbered appropriations lapse at year end, except those for
the Capital Projects Fund. Appropriations for capital projects are continued until completion of
applicable projects, even when projects extend more than one fiscal year. Encumbered
appropriations in the general fund are not reappropriated in the ensuing year’s budget, but are
carried forward.
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TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

I, STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED)

B. Budget - GAAP Reconciliation

A reconciliation of revenues, expenditures, and fund balance between the accounting treatment required
by GAAP (Exhibit D), and budgetary requirements (Exhibit F), is as follows:

GENERAL FUND
FUND
REVENUES  EXPENDITIURES BALANCE

Balance - Budgetary Basis, Exhibit F - June 30, 2003 .....cvcicnnnnnes $ 30,036,334 § 30467.554 b 993,183
Encumbrances outsianding at June 30, 2002, liquidated during

the year ended June 30, 2003 64,998
Encumbrances outstanding at Tune 30, 2003, chargcd'io budgetary

expenditures during the year ended June 30, 2003.....ccverccnvens ( 164,300) 164,300
Teachers’ Retirement System on behalf peyment.......ccoiiicinirenae 536.893 536.893
Balance - GAAP Basis Exhibit D - JTune 30, 2003 ... § 30573247 % 30903145 5 1,139485

C. Donor Restricted Endowments

The Town has received certain endowments for the maintenance and improvement of cemeteries and
local schools. The amounts are reflected in net assets as restricted for other purposes. Investment

income (including appreciation) is approved for expenditure by the individual Board’s responsible for
each fund.

D. Deficit Fund Equiiv

The following individual funds had deficit fund balances at June 30, 2003:

Special Revenue Funds
Capital nonrecurring fund ..o § 3,466
Town ald 1080 ..o cmrrrccs i essseeneens 2,554

Interna} Service Fund:
Workers® compensation insurance............... 12,198

The deficits should be reduced in future years as additional revenues are recognized by the funds.
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TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

I, DETAILED NOTES

A. Cash and Investments

1

Deposits - At June 30, 2003, the carrying amount {(net of the bank overdraft) of the Town's deposits
(including the Mansfield Discovery Depot, Inc.} was $(81,255) and the bank balance was $366,741.
Of the bank balance, $161,168 was covered by Federal Depository Insurance and $30,557 was
collateralized, based upon the calculation prescribed by P.A. 91-245, at risk category 3.

Risk category 3 is defined as collateral held by the pledging financial institution, or by its trust
department or agent, but not in the Town's name. The balance of deposits of $175,016 was
uninsured and uncollateralized. In the event that a financial institution becomes insolvent and is
placed under FDIC receivership, this collateral is subject to the FDIC requirements for perfecting
security interests under Federal law, In the opinion of the Connecticut State Attorney General, these
requirements have not been met.

Due to significantly higher cash flows at certain times of the year, the amount of the Town's deposits
that were in risk category 3 was substantially higher than at year end.

Investments - The investments classified under risk category 3 are covered by the Securities Investor
Protection Corporation (SIPC) up to $300,000, including $100,000 of cash from sale or for purchase
of investiments, but not cash held solely for the purpose of earning interest. SIPC protects securities
such as notes, stocks, bonds, debentures, certificates of deposit and money funds.

At June 30, 2003, the Town's investments consisted of the following:

FAIR RISK

VALUE CATEGORY
Pooled fixed ICOME. v § 11,404,549 *
Maney marlet mutual funds ..o.oecveenevsieenens 47,553 *
Bond mutual finds ... veereceniniennien 238,677 *
Equity mutual funds .....coeeeroeveirnncrisnninnenes 400,918 *
U.5. Treasury NOteS e 65.953 3
TOTAL cevvrveeerereeeressenesrmsesssssesssnssesessanss ' $ 12.157.630

Not applicable, since the Town does not own identifiable securities, but invests as a shareholder of the
investment pool. All investment pools are SEC registered.

#+  Covered by collateralization under Public Act 91-243 as described under “"Deposits".

Of the $11,404,549 of Town pooled fixed income, $11,275,547 was invested in Short Term
Investment Fund (STIF). STIF is an investment pool managed by the State of Connecticut Office of
the State Treasurer. The balance was invested in SEC registered pools.

At June 30, 2003, the carrying amount of the Mansfield Discovery Depot, Inc. was $264,973 and is
part of the Town’s pooled fixed income account, Short Term Investment Fund (STIF).
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III. DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

B. Receivables

Receivables as of year end for the Town’s Government-Wide Financials Statements by type including
the applicable allowances for uncollectibles, are as follows:

PROPERTY TAXES
INTEREST
TAKXES & LIEN FEES TOTAL
Current Portion cv e creconesseseenes $ 229153 $__ 64613 §_ 203,766
Long-term Portion ... cecrreresreessenes 5 247,328 $ 90,778 $ 338,106
Less Allowance for Uncollectibles ..... {__40.000) {  14.71N {34717
Net Long -term PORION .cc.ovvversieversnce. § 207378 5 76061 $ 283380
SEWER USE CHARGES
USE INTEREST SEWER CDBG
CHARGES & LIEN FEES TOTAL _ ASSESSMENT LOANS
Current POrtion .. e veecnoreeessorenas 5 40.833 g 461 3 41.294 3 $  35.430
Long-term POTHON e voveooevcesseroeeers 8 63579 & 69 $ 6648 § 3700 5 60,745
Less Allowance for Uncollectibles . { 948 ¢ 1 959 ( 74 (1.324)
Net Long -term Portion ..eieens § 3.631 3 538§ 5689 % 3626 § 39421

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not
considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer
Tevenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. At the end
of the current fiscal year, the various components of deferred revenue and umearned revenue reported in
the governmental funds were as follows:

DEFERRED REVENUE:
Delinquent property taxes receivable (general find) ..ooceeevecnicreecisenns § 384,615
Special assessments not yet due (special revenue fund).....coeeremivccnien 3,700
Loan receivable not yet earned (special revenue fund) ........o.overerionnennns 66,173
UNEARNED REVENUE:
Advance tax collections (general i) .....coovvriremiinenrnienmese e ersesisvenaes 60,390
Unearned revenue on park and recreation fees (special revenue fund)........ 233,604
Grant draw downs prior to meeting all eligibility requirements
{special revene find) ..o s e 0.842
TOTAL DEFERRED REVENUE FOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS............. 62,416

-287-
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EXHIBITL

1. DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

C.

Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2003 was as follows:

Primary Government

BALANCE
JULY 1, 2002 BALANCE
(AS RESTATED) INCREASES DECREASES JUNE 30, 2003
Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, not being Depreciated:
Land ..ccmeiicens reenraseesn 5 3.876,478 5 39704 g $ 3,916,272
Construction il PrOETESS i ssirsessssreers 4.960.825 5.531.162 3.240.340 7.251.651
Total Capital Assets, not being Depreciated ............ 8.837.307 5.570.956 3.240.340 11.167.923
Capital Assets. being Depreciated:
Land improvements...... 776,646 776,646
BUildINES.ceerrrereecrserssrensasnsmerssscsommsisssamessaarsasss 22,326,609 2,569,564 24,896,173
Improvements other than buildings........ceevu... 179,846 26,870 206,716
Machinery and equipmEent ........oeeevecemsrsessienns 2,402,392 288.861 40,518 3,650,733
Vehicles 2.209.326 48,310 2,257,836
I BSITUCHUTE v ev e nseressrerasasinnsvssssresssimsrenersssssnss 46,588 229 1,056,000 47.644.229
Total Capital Assets, being Depreciated .....c..covenenns 73.706.602 4,766,251 40.518 78.432.335
Less Aecumulated Depreciation for:
Land improvements .. everssorssransaeseass 12,944 12,944
BUiliNES eoeerereeamsisreasesmraresersmssiersassasces 7,210,189 653,376 7,863,565
Improvements other than buildings.......ee-ee. 111,812 10,088 121,900
Machinery and equipment 1,341,854 277,300 33,549 1,585,605
VENICIES cvemrrerrerrerscicinenssesarsassmemsisescsssssessssasasens 737,762 153,077 890,839
I TASITUCEUEE L 1eevnvremerreensesvascrsesrsssssnsnssemsnsssences 11.241.896 390,463 11,832,359
Total Accumuiated Depreciation ... 20.643.513 1.697.248 33.549 22.307.212
Total Capital Assets, being Depreciated, net........... 33.063.089 3.069.003 6.969 56.125.123
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, net ... $61.900,396 3 8.639.959 3.247.309 67.293.04
BALANCE
JULY 1, 2002 BALANCE
(AS RESTATED) INCREASES DECREASES _ JTUNE 30. 2003
Business-Tvpe Activities:
Capital Assets. not being Depreciated:
LN cerectrcenerrassennssseecsrsassessassbisnersesssnersssnsrasess § 74798 5 b § 74798
Capital Assets. being Depreciated: .
Buildings ...overonsseemsrsensions 139,625 139,625
Equipment............ 366,746 100,560 66,074 401,232
PUMP SEALON coveersescenirenisnerisrrssssaesasessssnnsgssses 31,594 31,594
Sewer system equipment 1.152.126 1.152.136
Total Capital Assets, being Depreciated 1.690.091 100.560 66.074 1.724 577
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
BUildings. e cesimsiemsmsiisnsiasmmisrersssersssmnsesens 66,834 8,343 75,377
EQUIPIIENL i ieeecrncisissaessismenssisnnsssiasras s esrarassncss 257,017 16,231 66,074 207,174
PUmp StAIOM ccveeriserine s sresiinssnsssensrssssecvnssans 26,371 2,359 28,730
Sewer system equipment......... 615.685 20.945 636.630
Total Accumulated Depreciation 965.907 48.078 66.074 047.911
Total Capital Assets, being Depreciated, net........... 724.184 52.482 776.666
Business-Type Activities Capital Assets, net.......... T 708 082 52,482 b — & 8351.464




EXHIBITL
TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

III. DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

C. Capital Assets (continued)
Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental Activities:

GENEIA] COVEIIIIIENL . ccirieeimsireririsrerrnssssosersssarsestsmsnsssraintonssesesssusssnrssorsssassnsassssasress b 106,287
PUBE SAIELY ... ecerrreirren s ctsirseses i cnsssiesssnsssosenseseasessssssssisssasessmss st srassasborasas seasasssasasrerssre 21.211
PUDBLIC WOTKS 1evviiieeceiseneresisiasssisesessrsssersrssersessnssssssminssassssssmssossasncnssssincrsacssssenssanasens sastanssess 729,542
Community services ; 153,567
EQUCALION vveccvverreiiereresrrnsresssssorssssssssanresesssorsesrevsasssssnssssssassens sorassrossssssossestresas s benannnevassoraestussse 524,091
Capital assets held by government’s infernal service
funds are charged to the various functions
based on their 1SaEe 0f the B55EIS .. et e s e sereesssinse 160.330
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental ACHVItES ... esmesssesrenes § 1697248
Businesétme activities:
BBWET...corirceim et st eersssssssess s aseasrs s e sse soreasen b sesa b b e R Ao a b SRR ViR aR A a4 ramebs 5 23,304
SO WESLE ..cvrcerertriesrersesersersessesraressicarsesstesssrsacmssrerssbnsssessesarsses shesaonsbiessarssaen 24.774
Tatal Depreciation Expense - Business-Type ACHVIEES ......wrrerersesressorssssssssesnmsseessasesmnmsans § 48078

Construction Commitments

~ The Town has active construction projects as of June 30, 2003. The projects include the Community
Center. At year end, the Town’s commitments with contractors are as follows:

Project Commitment
COMIMIUITIEY CBMEEL et everereeessnersesresssssserssrassesrsssssssussorssssessens sessinsssstsnspassesaesssaressesarasasnsosores § 137588
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TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

11T, DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

D. Imterfund Accounts

1. Imterfund pavables and receivables

A summary of interfund balances as of June 30, 2003 is as follows:

CORRESPONDING
FUND DUE FROM DUE TO
MAJOR FUNDS:
GENERAL FUND:

Capital nonrecurring fund........covecnniinn N/A b 3.466 5

Town ald road ...voceveverreirerrreccrerresesrreresssseernsssseenes N/A ' 2,379

Community development fund ......ccooceererervenrenne. N/A _ 58,172

Cemetery filld .oee s ereseisnsissesessssssnes N/A 75,088

Health IMSUrANCe ...ve et rinsiescmrreeseraesens N/A 254,183

Workers' compensation INSUrance ... N/A 12.198
TOTAL GENERAL FUND .....ccooivmmmvinireresesnrmassecsns 151.303 234,183
NONMAJOR FUNDS:

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:

Capital nonrecurring fund.....o.coiiimiinieninienes General Fund 3,466

School cafeteria fund.......coeeeeveicrev e cresresereenens Health Insurance 4,718

Town aid T08A ..ovrecieriereeceer e eerrrrssssvesaessesvareseseees General Fund 2.379

Community development fund .....oceveevenieminveienreens General Fund 58.172
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS. ......ccoeevceirmmes 68.735
PERMANENT FUND:

Cemetery Rund ..o oo et General Fund _ 75.088
TOTAL NONMAJOR FUNDS....cotveeresesrenrncsiennenesnes 143.823
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS:

Health insurance:

General fund.....cooccvrmmeercrenrniesssrnrnrrees s ssresieenrans N/A 254,183
School cafeteria fund........cooveeinincrinine . NA 4,718

Workers' compensation DsSurance ... evsaeas General Fund 12.198
TOTAL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS ... 258.901 12.198
GRAND TOTAL....cciieirrierirrimieincncsisessssinssmseiesassens § 410304 § 410204

All interfund balances resulted from the time lag between the date payments occurred between funds for
various activities. .



EXHIBITL
TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

IIl. DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

D. Interfund Accounts (continued)

2. Imterfund Transfers

CORRESPONDING TRANSFERS " TRANSFERS
EUND N QuT
MAIOR FUNDS
GENERAL FUND:
Capital nonrecurring fund ... N/A 5 897,590 3
Recreation program fund ... eevrsoree s menasares N/A 72,500

Other operating funds....... N/A 91,300

School cafeteria fund.....oocenereiecenee N/A 2,500 20.000
TOWN B0 TOA .cvvvveieveerveseer st et s s smessaeseesasannas N/A 25,000
BOng UG .ot e snesse N/A 400,000
Workers' compensation insurance N/A 30,000
Solid waste diSposal ......cvvemsrmninrenesrecssesinesiesiees NiA 10.000
TOTAL GENERAL FUND.....ccoermisirrmmissarmsisnsnnisinsessonns 555.090 594.000
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND:
Capital nonrecurring fund ... oo o N/A 1,488,916
Other operating funds N/A 36,436
Mansfield Discovery Depot, ... e iecsenmesens N/A 10.669
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND ...ocoivrreicenrerivsnsnnnas 1.536.021
NONMAJTOR FUNDS:
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:
Capital nonrecurring fund: ...
General fund......cccoervennenn N/A 897,590
Capital projects .o PR N/A 1,488,914
Recreation program fund......iemisinans N/A 63,000
Other operating fnds. ... N/A 37,500
Bond fund ..ot N/A 250,000
Management Services ... N/A 206,000
Mansfield Discovery Depot, INC...cveecminimencescsonnse N/A 20,000
Recreation program fund:
JGeneral Tund. .. s s N/A 72,500
Capital nonrecurring Tund ...oeeeooresrssiensnsseveenne N/A 63,000
Other operating funds:
General fund.....covemviccccninennns N/A 91,500
Capital nonrecurring fund ..., N/A 37,300
Capital Projeets ..ovvrerveerernnes N/A 36,436
School cafeterin fUnd.....coeo e nsseeraseses General Fund 20,000 2,500
ToWN Ald TOAL ...t esscresreciresrrissse s et verer s cesesnsserass General Fund 25.000
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS «..cormessenrensersasensssns 386,300 3.038.942
DEBT SERVICE FUND:
Bond fund:
General fand....c.coveveercnnieencrene N/A 400,000
Capital nonrecurring fUnd ..o recnsesrcrecanecans N/A 330.000
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND ...oreecimmrecsissersssssersisees 630.000
TOTAL NONMAJOR FUNDS......ccoommeeamrirernsmrarrasicrarsoserens 936.500 3.028.942
ENTERPRISE FUND:
Solid waste diSposal ... i General Fund 10.000
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

EXHIBIT L

IN. DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

- D. Interfund Accounts (continued)

2. Imterfund Transfers (continued)

CORRESPONDING TRANSFERS TRANSFERS
FUND IN QuTt
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS:
Capital
ManEEEmENt SEIVICES «..cvvsrervessimrmemssrermsierecsnsossissermasrenens Nonrecurring Fund 5 206,000 5
Waorkers' compensation MSUTANCE .....cvververrreniaseenss General Fund 30.000
TOTAL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS....ccovuiccrmmmrissrrmens 206.000 30.000
COMPONENT UNIT:
Mansiield Discovery Depot, Ine.:
Capital nonrecurring fund ... v N/A 20,000
Capital Projects .o vicrrirsirenssrernses beessreesee st N/A 10.669
TOTAL COMPONENT UNIT......covivmmerissararerisnns veneesrrens 20.000 10.660
GRAND TOTAL ..o iccirisrcrionirenstrninssisveennssesnsss s 3 3.663.61] _§ 3663611

Transfers are used to account for the financing by the general fund of various program and activities in other

funds.

E. Chanegesin Long-Term Obligations

1. Swmmary of Changes

The following is a summary of changes in long-term obligations during the fiscal year:

BALANCE BALANCE
ORIGINAL.  DATEOF DATEOF  INTEREST JULY' 1, ) JUNE 30, CURRENT

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ISSUE MATURITY RATE 2002 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 2003 PORTION
BONDS:
General Purpose:

Improvement bond & 225,000 10/15/89 06/15/07  6.75%-6.8% ¥ 65000 & § 15000 % 30000 &8 15,000

Improvement bond 1,763,000 06/15/92 06/15/05  5.0%-7.0% 465,000 175,000 250,000 175,000

Improvement bond 1,000,000 06/15/99 06/15/14  4.05%-3.3% 850,000 73,000 773,000 73,000

Improvementbond 2,500,000 06/01/01 06/15/16  4.0%-3.0% 2.500.000 150.000 2350800 150000
Total General Purpase 3.880.000 415.008 3.465.000 415000
Schools: '

Improvement bond 4,265,000 06/15/83 06/15/63  7.5%-7.6% 233,000 225,000

Improvement bond 4,775,000 10/15/89 06/15/09  6.75%-6.8% 1,635,000 285,000 1,350,000 283,000

Improvementbond 2,525,000 06/13/90 06/15/0%  6.5%%-8.0% 875,000 150,000 723,000 150,000

Improvement bond 1,300,000 06/13/59 06/13/14  4.05%-5.3% 1.100.000 100.000 1.000.000  100.000
Total Schools ........ 3.835.000 760.000 3.075.000 _ 535,000
TOTAL BONDS ....oviimresrinrsecsseesrosssens 7,715,000 1,175,000 6,540,000 950,000
ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,317,465 457,758 3,775.223 755045
EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE 699,495 230325 4620970 200,052
OTHER 38.000 1.800 39,800
TOTAL GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS ..covvvcmerocrserseeserssrssisns 11789960 & 459538  $1411.525  $10.837.093 $1.9035097
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Il DETAHED NOTES (CONTINUED)

E. Changes in Long-Term Obligations (continued)

1. Summnary of Changes (continued)

Summary of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

The annual requirements to amortize serial bonds outstanding at June 30, 2003, are as follows:

SCHOOLS
NET ’ NET
YEAR STATE FRINCIPAL STATE INTEREST  NET DERT
ENDING REIMBURSE- PAYMENTS TO REIMBURSE- PAYMENTS TO SERVICE TO
JUNE 30 FRINCIPAL MENT MATURITY INTEREST MENT MATURITY MATURITY
2004 § 535000 5 206,025 § 238975 § 184,128 5 85672 3 54436 § 33343
2003 535,000 266,025 238,975 149,472 70,362 79,110 318,083
2006 310.000 279,374 230,626 113,693 51,004 64,685 295,315
2007 463,300 262,724 232,276 83,537 32,738 50,799 283,075
2008 350,000 164,663 183,337 53,228 16,131 37,007 222,434
2008 235,000 99,289 135,711 32,677 3,930 26,747 162,458
2010 83,000 85,000 19,495 19,495 104,485
2011 85,000 85,000 13,628 15,628 100,628
2012 85,000 85,000 11,7117 1,717 96,717
2013 30,000 80,000 7,680 7,680 87.680
2014 80.000 80.000 3.840 3.840 83.840

$ 3.075.000 $£.1.358.100 % 1.676900 $ 677005 & _ 265837 b 411258  § D0RKI58

GENERAL PURPOSE
TOTAL
YEAR NET DEBT EARLY

ENDING SERVICETO RETIREMENT
JUNE 30 PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL MATURITY  INCENTIVE

2004 § 415,000 5 157,761 5 3727061 5 906,192 § 2000352

2005 355,000 136,302 491,302 805,387 139,736

2006 240,000 115,458 359,458 654,773 67.622

2007 230,000 109,325 339,325 622,400 33,560

2008 225,000 99,798 324,798 347,232

2009 215,000 90,534 305,534 467,992

2010 250,000 81.493 371,493 475,988

2011 290,000 69,0835 359.083 459,713

2012 260,000 36,420 346,420 443,137

2013 293,000 43,208 338,208 425,888

2014 295,000 T 20,497 324,497 408,337

2015 225,000 15,562 240,562 240,562

2016 100,000 4.873 104.875 104.875

8 3465000  § 1013318 F 4478318 5 6,566,476 & 462,970

All long-term liabilities, except bonds, are generally liquidated by the General Fund.
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TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED})

IIl. DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

E. Changes in Long-Term Oblizations (Continued)

1. Summary of Changes (confinued)
State Reimbursement
Amounts in the State reimbursement columns are projected school construction grants to be
received in the years subsequent to June 30, 2003, and represent principal and interest subsidies
from the State of Connecticut.
Overlapping and Underlving Indebtedness
Mansfield is 2 member of Regional School District No.19, along with the towns of Ashford and
Willington.
APPLICABLE TOWN
AMOUNT OF AMOUNTOF  APPLICABLE % OF NET DEBT NET
AUTHORIZEDBUT OUTSTANDING  GRANTS NETDEBT  CHARGEDTO OVERLAPPING
UNISSUED DEBT DEBT RECEIVABLE ~ QUTSTANDING TOWN DEBT
Regional Schiool
District No.19 b $25,150.000 $17.570.741 § 7579239 33.49% $ 4205731
2. Statuiory Debt Limitations
The Town’s indebtedness does not exceed the legal debt limitations as required by Connecticut
General Statutes as reflected in the following schedule: '
CATEGORY ' DEBTLIMIT _ NET INDEBTEDNESS BALANCE
General purpose 5. 34,862,173 b 3,463,000 5 31,397,173
Schools 69,724,346 5,882,631 63,841,715
Sewers : 58,103,621 58,103,621
Urban renewal 50,356,472 50,356,472
Pension deficit ‘ 46,482,897 46,482,897
The total overall statutory debt limit for the Town is equal to seven times annual receipts from
taxation, $108,460,093. |
The indebtedness reflected above includes bonds outstanding in addition to the amount of bonds
authorized and unissued against which bond anticipation notes are issued and outstanding. School
building grants receivable of $1,398,100 for bond principal are reflected as deductions in the
computation of net indebtedness.
3, Awthorized/Unissued Bonds

At Tune 30, 2003, the Town had no bonds authorized and unissued.
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TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

V. OTHER INFORMATION

A,

Risk Management

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to public officials and police liability, Board of
Education liability, torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets, errors or omissions, injuries to
employees, and natural disasters. Except for medical insurance, the Town purchases commercial
insurance for all risks of loss. Settled claims have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past
three years. There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior
year.

The Mansfield Health Insurance Fund (the Fund), which has been recorded as an Internal Service Fund,
was established to provide hospitalization and medical-surgical health coverage for all Town, Regional
School District No. 19 and Mansfield Discovery Depot, Inc. employees. The program's general
objectives are to formulate on behalf of the members a health insurance program at lower costs of
coverage and to develop a systematic method to control health costs.

A third party administers the plan for which the Fund pays a fee. The Fund has purchased aggregate
stop loss coverage at 125 percent of expected claims and individual stop loss coverage of $100,000 per
claim. ‘

The claims liability reported in the Fund at June 30, 2003, is based upon the provisions of GASB
Statements No. 10 and 30, which require that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the
issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is possible that a liability has been incurred at the
date of the financial staternents and the amount of the possible loss can be reasonably estimated. The
amount of claim accrual is based on the ultimate costs of setiling the claim which include past
experience data, inflation and other future economic and societal factors and incremental claim
adjustment expenses, net of estimated subrogation recoveries. The claim accrual does not include other
allocated or unallocated claims adjustment expenses.

An analysis of the activity in the claims liability for the health insurance fund is as follows:

CURRENT YEAR
CLAIMS CLAIMS AND CLAIMS
PAYABLE CHANGES IN CLAIM PAYABLE
JULY ] ESTIMATES PAYMENTS JUNE 30
JEL 016D B VO, $ 480,000 5 3,084,302 $§ 3,084,302 £ 480,000
200203 ..ieririnrrressmersesbssssans 480,000 3,404,516 3,404,516 480,000

The Town is a member of the Connecticut Interlocal Risk Management Agency (CIRMA), an
unincorporated association of Connecticut local public agencies which was formed in 1980 by the
Connecticut Conference of Municipalities for the purpose of establishing and administering an interlocal
risk management program pursuant to the provisions of Section 7-47%9a et seq. of the Connecticut
General Statutes.

The Town is a member of CIRMA’s Liability-Automobile-Property Pool, a risk-sharing pool. The
Liability-Automobile-Property Pool provides general liability, automobile liability, employee benefit
liability, law enforcement liability, public officials and property coverage. The premium is subject to
these coverages, and claims and expense payments falling within the deductible amounts are the
responsibility of the Town. CIRMA’s Liability-Automobile-Property Pool retains $1,000,000 per
occurrence for each line of liability coverage.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

IV. OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

A. Risk Manapement {continued)

The Town, including Mansfield Discovery Depot, Inc., is also 2 member of CIRMA’s Workers’
Comipensation Pool, a risk-sharing pool. The Workers® Compensation Pool provides statutory benefits
pursuant to the provisions of the Connecticut Workers’ Compensation Act. The coverage 1s subject to
an incurred loss retrospective rating plan and losses incurred in coverage period 2002-03 will be
evaluated at 18, 30 and 42 months after the effective date of coverage. The premium is subject to
payroll audit at the close of the coverage period. CIRMA’s Workers’ Compensation Pool retains
$1,000,000 per occurrence.

Payments to the Workers” Compensation Pool are made through the workers’ compensation insurance
fund, which has been recorded as an internal service fimd. This fund’s general objectives are to
formulate a systematic method to control premium costs.

B. Commitments and Litigation

The Town of Mansfield, Connecticut, its officers, employees, boards and commissions are defendants in a
number of lawsuits. It is the opinion of the Town Attorney that pending actions will not be finally
determined so as to result individually or in the aggregate in a final judgment against the Town which
would materially adversely affect its financial position.

The Town has received financial assistance from numercus Federal and State agencies in the form of
grants and entitlements. The disbursement of funds received under these programs generally requires
compliance with terms and conditions specified in the grant agreements and is subject to audit by the
grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims resulting from such audits counld become a liability of the
General Fund or other applicable funds. However, in the opinion of management, liabilities resulting
from disallowed claims, if any, will not have a material effect on the Town’s financial statements.

C. Pension Plans
1. Municipal Employees’ Retirement Fund

a. Plan Description

All Town employees participate in the Municipal Employees' Retirement System (MERS).
MERS is the administrator of a cost-sharing, multiple employer public employee retirement
system (PERS) established by the State of Connecticut and administered by the State
Retirement Commission to provide pension benefits for the employees of participating
municipalities. The Pension Commission makes recommendations for plan provisions which
are approved by the Board of Finance. MERS is considered to be a part of the State of
Connecticut’s financial reporting entity and is included in the State's financial reports as a
pension trust fund. MERS issues a publicly available financial report which may be obtained by
writing to the State of Connecticut Retirement and Benefit Services Division, Office of the State
Comptrolier, 55 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106.

b.  Plan Provisions

Plan provisions are set by Statute of the State of Connecticut. MERS provides retirement
benefits, as well as death and disability benefits. All benefits vest afier 10 years of continugns
service. Members who retire after age 35 with 10 years of service or after 25 years of service,
irrespective of age, are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life.
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EXHIBIT L,

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

IV, OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

C. Pension Plans (continned)

1. Mumicipal Employees’ Retirement Fund (continued)

[

Fundine Policy

Covered employees are required by Stéte Statute to contribute 2 1/4% of earnings upon which
Social Security tax is paid plus 5% earnings on which no Social Security tax is paid. Each

participating municipality is reqnired to contribute the amounts necessary to finance the
remaining costs of the plan.

The required and actual contributions for the years ended June 30, 2001, 2002 and 2003 were

- $159,294, $177,695 and $119,466, respectively.

2. Postemployment Healthcare Trust Fund

a. Plan Description

b,

Summary

The Town administers a Postemployment Healthcare Plan. The plan is included in the financial
statements as a postemployment healthcare trust fund. The plan does not issue a stand alone
financial report. Plan confribution requirements and benefits are established by collective
bargaining agreements with Local 531 (police) employees, Local 760 employees, public works
employees and nonunion administrative employees.

i. Classes of Employees Covered

The Postemployment Healthcare Trust Fund membership consisted of 87 active
employees at JTune 30, 2003.

ii. Benefit Provisions

Employees covered by the above agreements are eligible for benefits when they retire from
the Town, on or after attaining the age of 35 years, or upon completing 25 years of
aggregate service provided such employee has had ten years of continuous service or fifteen
years of aggregate service, or upon receiving a disability retirement under MERS B.
Effective July 1, 1991, the benefit the Town would have paid eligible employees toward the
cost of medical insurances was the greater of 35% of single premium on PPO plan or $75
per month, $100 per month for police retirees. Currently, there are 12 employees who meet
the eligibility requirements and have begun to collect this benefit.

Summary of Sienificant Accounting Policies

i Basis of Accounting

The Posternployment Healthcare Trust Fund’s financial statements are prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues (contributions and investment income) are

recognized when they are earned and expenses (benefits) are recognized when they are
incurred. :
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EXHIBIT 1,

TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

IV, OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

C. Pension Plans (continued)

2. Posiempioyment Healthcare Trust Fund (continued)

b, Summuary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

il. Valuation of Investnents

‘Investments are valued at fair value. Securities traded on national exchanges are valued at
the last reported sales price. There are no investments in any organization that represent 5%
or more of net assets available for benefits.

¢ Contributions
i. Emplover
The town’s contribution is funded on an annual basis by general fund appropriations.
ii. Employee
There is no required participant contribution.

On-Behalf Pavments

The amount recognized in the general fund intergovernmental revenues and education expenditures for
contributions made by the State on behalf of the Town’s teachers to the Connecticut State Teachers’
Retirement System was $536,893. '

Subéequent Events

On February 15, 2004, the Town issved $4,255,000 of general obligation refunding bonds, bearing
interest of 1.32% to 5%, matoring June 1, 2014,

Restaiements

As of July 1, 2002 the Town has implemented the following Governmental Accounting Standards Board
pronouncements:

» GASB Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis
- for State and Local Governinents

» GASB Statement No. 36 - Recipient Reporting for Certain Shared Nonexchange Revenues - An
Amendment of GASB No. 33

e« (GASB Statement No. 37 - Basis Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis
- for State and Local Govermments: Omnibus

= (GASB Statement No. 38 - Certain Finemcial Statement Note Disclosures

These pronouncements define the new financial reporting requirements for state and local governiments.
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EXHIBIT L.

TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

IV. OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

F.

Restatements (continued)

As a result of implementing these pronouncements, the following restatements were made to the
beginning fund balance and net asset balances as of July 1, 2002:

Governmental Fund Fil_lancial Statements

Fund Balance as of June 30, 2002 ...ttt ceecsiisve st e nrsse st s arsnenns $ 11,999,142
Add: Reclassification of certain nonexpendable trust funds to permanent funds...... 378.179
Fund Balance a8 0f JUIY 1, 2002 eveeveeeoeeres oo soeeeeeresesessssesseseeesesssssssssessesre $ 12.377.321
Government-Wide Financial Statements |
Beginning net assets for governmental activities was determined as follows:
~ Fund Balances of General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, Capital Projects
and Permanent Funds as of June 30, 2002 ... reciiiiiiressernssnsssscsseemssorsssassnns $ 12,377,321
Add: Governmental Capital Asseis (including infrastructure), net of
accumulated depreciation as of June 30, 2002 ........coeeceernrneeresrcenicreeenes 61,187,897
Add: Internal Service Funds net assets as of June 30, 2002 ..ovvvvcincnvnciernreennn 7 2,283,889
Add: Deferred revenues for property taxes and other receivables and recording
of receivables for property tax interest and liens, net of allowance for
uncollectible...‘ .................................................................................................. 2,580,501
Deduct: Bonds payable and other long term liabilities outstanding as of
TUNE 30, 2002 ot rae sttt st sttt s ( 11,789.960)
Deduct: Accrued interest payable on long-term obligations........ocvvevercecricnenecnnes { 18.968)
Net Assets as of July 1, 2002 coerrnnn et ees st et er e $ 66.620.680
Business-Type Activities
Beginning net assets for business-type activities was adjusted as follows:
Retained Earnings of proprietary funds of June 30, 2002......ccoeeevrrvvrnererinssennnns e $ 1,421,432
Adjustment to correct accumulated depreciation
258 0F JUNE 30, 2002 ..rivecee ittt e ettt e s { 86.081)
Business-Type Activities Net Assets as of June 30, 2002 ......coovrvininiscininncncnns $ 1335351



FOWN OF MANSFIEED. CONNECTICUT

MISCELLANEQOUS STATISTICS

TUNE 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

Incorporated:
Form of Government;

Area:

Miles of streets

Building permits
(residential):
Permits issued
Estimated costs

Number of stations

Number of firemen:
Volunteers
Equivalent full-time

Police protection:
Number of stations
Number of employees

(equiv. full-time)

Parks and Recreation;
Number of park
facilities
Acres of land
Programs
Participants

Miles of sewers
Pump stations

1702

Council/Manager, Town Meeting

45.1 square miles

104.56

281
$9,626,738

72
18

6.0

1,434
443
9,300

4.15

- -300-

Education:
Number of schools

Numbér of certified
staff (equivalent
full-time)

Student enrollment:
Elementary
High schaool

Election:
Registered voters

Population:

1960 (census)
1970 (census)
1980 (census)
1950 (census)
1999-00 {census)
2000-01 (estimate)
2001-02 (estimate)
2002-03 (estimate)

Number of paid employees:
Equivalent full-
Equivalent full-
time positions

144 4

1,428
662

7.313

14,638
19,994
20,634
21,103
20,720
21,000
22,000
23,700

321.7

3784
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